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Welcomel!

To all our respected clients & readers
to Annual Report 2022.

Although insurance sector faced a significant adversity
in the past few years of COVID-19 but despite these
difficulties, we have been maintained our business
flow accordingly and we have been able to pay
satisfactory dividends to our esteemed shareholders
in this pandemic period. In the midst of a hundred
adversities, PGIC will go a long way with success with
your prayers. You will stay with PGIC family
Insha’Allah.

—Mojibul Islam-Chairman.

351 Annual )

General Meeting Sunday

September 03,2023  at 11:00 a.m.
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COMPANY’S
HIGHLIGHTS 2022
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THE BRIEF HISTORY
OF PURABI INSURANCE

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
is one of the First-Generation Non-Life
Insurance Company of Bangladesh, which
incorporation in 29th June 1988. It has great
reputation and well known to insurance
industry.

We provide excellent and consistent quality
service in each and every sector of its
operations to the clients and make the
client satisfaction. Our moto is Economic
Development through Risk Minimization
and Efficient Customer Services.

We Source our business from renowned
group of companies and banks. We
continue to deliver improved service taking
due cares of the compliance requirements.
Our credit rating status is "AA-" which
reflects the high claims paying ability of the
company with rated by AlphaRating.
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STRATEGY AND
FUTURE DIRECTION

The insurance market and customer
demand will continue to change and grow,
respectively, due to which some difficult to
avoid trends are emerging in the industry.
Because of today's highly competitive
business world, all major industries and
markets are experiencing several minor to
major changes. We are choosing to
welcome these trends are perform better
than the others. However, increased
customer satisfaction can only be achieved
when trends are adopted wisely, and
technology is used efficiently.
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Letter of
Transmittal

To

All Shareholders;

Bangladesh Securities and Exchanges Commission (BSEC);
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISC),

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE);

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA);

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 31st December 2022.

Dear Sir/Madam (s),

We are pleased to present the Annual Report -2022 of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 which comprise
Financial Position, Profit or Loss Accounts, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in
Shareholders’ Equity, and notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended December 31, 2022 for

your record/necessary action.

Information given in our Annual Report-2022 is complete, accurate and in line with Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Insurance

Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA). We hope that the report will be of use to you today and

tomorrow.

Best regards,

Yours sincerely

(Sohag Talukder)

Company secretary

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|011 -



Notice of the 35"
Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Shareholders of Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited will be held on Sunday, September 03, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. The AGM will be held
virtually by using Digital Platform through the link https://purabigen2023.digitalagmbd.net to transact the
following businesses:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
31st December 2022 and the Directors Report and the Auditors report thereon.

2. To approve Dividend for the year ended 31st December 2022 as recommended by the Board of

Directors.

. To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of Articles of Association.

. To appoint the Statutory Auditors for the year 2023 and to fix their remuneration.

. To appoint Compliance Auditors for the year 2023 and to fix their remuneration.

. To approve appointment of new independent Director.

o Ul MW

By order of the Board of Directors

(Sohag Talkder)
Dated: August 13, 2023 Company Secretary

Notes:

1. Monday, 10th July 2023 was the "Record Date” for entitlement of 7% Cash Dividend and 06 August 2023 was the record date for 3% stock
dividend for the year 2022. The Shareholders, whose names will appear in the Depository (CDBL) Register on that date, shall be entitled
to participate in the 35th AGM through digital platform.

2. Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s (BSEC) Directive No, SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91 dated March 31, 2021,
the AGM will be held through digital platform.

3. As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 20th June 2018
the Soft Copy of the Annual Report 2022 will be sent to the email addresses of the Members available in their BO Accounts maintained
with the Depository. The Soft copy of the Annual Report 2022 will also be available in the company website at www.purabiinsurance.org.

4. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead, duly filled Proxy Form must be sent
through email to the Share Dept at least 72 hours before commencement of the AGM at Email: purabiinsurance.sharedept@gmail.com
or cs@purabiinsurance.org

5. If, needed, Shareholders can cast their vote through online (real time) or e-voting starting from 24 hours before the AGM and voting
option will remain open till the closure of AGM.

6. Shareholders are requested to join the vertual AGM through the link https://purabigen2023.digitalagmbd.net for any IT related
guidance and help with login process. The respected members may contact at +8801717-466920.

7. The shareholders will be able to submit their question/comments electronically before 24 (twenty-four) hours of commencement of the
AGM through the AGM link & also can email to cs@purabiinsurance.org, for logging into the AGM link, the Members need to put their
16-digit Beneficiary Owners (BO) Account Number.

- 012|ANNUAL REPORT 2022



Digitalization of AGM

The entire world has undergone a massive change due to COVID-19 pandemic; many things have
been digitalization in this change. Due to COVID-19 we have been face travel restrictions,
geographical constraints, and physical distancing rules have made these challenges even more
acute. In addition, the need to remain compliant is still very much a requirement for companies.
Technology has come to the rescue and there has been a marked shift to digital across the board.
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited holds its Annual General Meeting (AGM) through a
virtual platform. A Virtual AGM platform enables companies to hold an AGM just like a physical
meeting but with the added advantage that shareholders can easily participate remotely, from any
location. This is particularly relevant for companies like Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
with large numbers and mass shareholders. Such Virtual AGM platforms include full proxy and
electronic voting features, enabling companies to conduct their AGM in strict compliance with
regulatory requirements. Any questions that shareholders wish to raise to the Board can be posted
via the virtual platform, both prior to and during the AGM itself, and displayed on screen during the
broadcast. All resolutions are put to the vote via e-polling with shareholders casting their individual
ballots in real-time over the virtual platform, all in compliance with regulatory requirements. The
votes are received electronically and the results are computed for verification by the share position
based on record date and Independent Scrutinizer. Voting results are then updated live on-screen.
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited shift to digital meeting increases shareholders’
engagement. Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is now in digital in its all operations.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|013 -
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Our Mission

v To provide insurance coverage at the
most competitive premium rates
ensuring maximum security.

v' To settle insurance claims promptly.
PGIC believes in the quality of the
deals rather than the quantity of it.

v With our knowledge and expertise, it is
our commitment to the insuring
community to deliver them the
highest standard of security and
professionalism.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|015 -



CORE VALUES

SAFETY TRUST ACCOUNTABILITY RESPECT TEAM
We work safely We act with We take We recognize each We combine
And leave credibility, responsibility Other’s differences individual
safely every Professionalism for our actions, and show strengths
Day whilst and integrity in and operate in an consideration to develop
taking all that we do pen straightforward For one another Exceptional
Responsibility manner whilst And the results
for the maintaining a environment
Safety of other sustainable We live in
environment
Loyalty, responsibility, accountability, stakeholders all rely on us to be

ethics and respect are central to Purabi
Insurance’s core values and leadership
attributes. By being genuinely ethical in
all matter that we perform, Purabi
insurance can attract and retain the
best employees and ensure its position
as the insurer of first choice in
Bangladesh. Operating in an ethical
manner is essential to our success.

The customers, regulators and other

- 016 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022

transparent, prudent, accountable and
fair. We must therefore behave ethically
in communities where we operate in
order to maintain the confidence of our
customers and other stakeholders and
ultimately to keep their business. We
can install this trust and confidence
with ever business action and decision
we make.



Continued
Growth

Employee
Satisfaction

Goals
Orented

A

Management Quality

Product

STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES

Client

M d
aNage Satisfaction

Risk

Financial

Strength

Our goal is to be the top insurer in the Non-life insurance sector of the Country.
To achieve the goal, we aim at:

v
v
v

Maximizing Insurance Coverage at a Minimum Cost.

Assessing and managing our business risk carefully.

Establishing a long term relationship with our clients and business partners
built on our personalized service, professional and trust.

Maintaining strong relationship with a wide variety of partners, like re-insurers,
insurance brokers and so on.

Responding quickly to new opportunities.
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Profile of the Company

Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited is the
leading first-generation
private sector non-life
insurance Company. It was
incorporated in 29th June
1988 as a public Limited
Company under the
Company Act,1913 (Present
1994) and listed with Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited in
4th August 1995. The
Company transacts all
classes of non-life insurance
business in Bangladesh.
Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited always
works hard for its clients to
deliver new products and
service while maintaining a
commitment to safety,
security and sustainability.

- 018 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is a first (1st) generation
private sector non-life insurance Company which has established itself as
one of the leading non-life insurance companies in Bangladesh with its
dynamic leadership in Management with specialized and significant
expertise in serving unparallel insurance services for traditional and
non-traditional risk underwriting. With a portfolio of broad range of
products, Purabi General Insurance Company Limited always works hard
for the clients to deliver innovative products and services while
maintaining a commitment to safety, security and sustainability.

For us, our beliefs remain to be customer-centricity, as we remain with
them. Always.

At Purabi General Insurance Company Limited, our customers at the
forefront of our service delivery, and we take utmost care to adhere to the
highest principles and standards of integrity and trustworthiness, while
rendering our unigue service excellence.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a Public Limited Company on 29th June 1988 under the
Companies Act, 1913 and licensed under the Insurance Act, 1938 in order
to run all types of general insurance business other than life insurance
business. PGICL obtained certificate of commencement of business 29th
June 1988. PGICL got registration from Controller of Insurance on 3rd
November 1988. Presently the Company has been operating the
business through numerous branches. The branches are located in
different strategically important areas of the Country.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is a fastest growing general
Insurance in the private Insurance sector of Bangladesh. The authorized
capital of the Company is Tk. 1,000 million and Paid-up Capital is Tk.
580.70 million in the year 2022.

The future plans of Prubi Insurance encompass not only development of
new produce and service, but also marketing activities aimed at tapping
the hitherto untapped segments of the market. The company is fully
aware of its social responsibilities and would like to aim its future
development activities in the direction which bring insurance service and
benefits to the reach of the common people of Bangladesh.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited received "AA-" Surveillance
Rating (Stable Outlook) from AlpahRating based on its sound financial
performance and claim paying ability.



Corporate Information

Corporate Head office

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Sandhani Life Tower (2nd Floor),

34, Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000.

Hotline: 01714-044146

Email: info@purabiinsurance.org

Website: www.purabiinsurance.org

Date of Incorporation:
29th June 1988.

Type of Organization:
Non-life Insurance Company

Authorized Capital:
Tk. 1,000 million

Paid-Up-Capital:
Tk. 580.70 million

Company Registration Number:
C-17624(424)/88

Number of Directors:
11 (Eleven)

Business Motto:

Economic Development
through Risk Minimization
and efficient Client Service.

Nature of Business:
Fire, Marine, Motor,
Miscellaneous Insurance etc.

Compliance Auditor:
Molla Quadir Yusuf & Co.

Statutory Auditor:
Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Web Presence:
www.purabiinsurance.org.

E-mail:
info@purabiinsurance.org
cs@purabiinsurance.org
purabiinsurance@gmail.com

Tax identification Number (TIN):
646842820482

Business identification Number (BIN):
002035112-0202

Listing in Dhaka Stock Exchange:
04th August, 1995.

Credit Rating from Alpha:
AA- (AA Minus).

Number of Shareholders:
7,125 Shareholders as on 31.12.2022.

Company Secretary:
Mr. Sohag Talukder

Tax advisor:
Mr. Dipak Kumar Sarker, Advocate

Legal advisor:
Mr. Mir Mohammad Abul Kashem
Advocate
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Corporate Culture

In keeping with our Vision and Mission to “make a
positive difference” in the lives of our employees,
Reliance Insurance has cultivated a unique corporate
culture. In this culture, challenging work, open
communications both upwards and downwards,
accessibility to leadership including encouraging
bottom up rather than ‘top down' approach, mutual
respect, trust, and concern for co-worker and

PEOPLE MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY

e Attract and partner with qualified employees
whose education, experience, and desire to grow
and  success will  contribute to the
accomplishment of Company goals.

» Blend the experience and knowledge of flexible
long-term employee with the energy and fresh
perspectives of new employees from other
organizational experiences to create a versatile
workforce capable of responding to the
challenges and increasing demands of today's
business environment.

* Train and develop employees for current jobs,
future opportunities, and the continuing viability
of the organization through insurance education
technical and management skills training,
educational assistance, promotion from within
and strategic succession planning.

- 020 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022

community well-being and development are melded
together to create a workplace with a family-like feel
which is productive, personally fulfilling, and
professionally satisfying. The following amenities,
policies, practices, benefits, beliefs, and behaviors
contribute to creating and maintaining the Reliance
corporate culture.

OFFICE BUILDING AMENITIES

* Architecturally aesthetic and modern office building
situated at a prime location the city having
convenient access to public transportation

* Parking facilities on a spacious lot.

e Secured building with round the clock security
service

» Comfortable indoor dining facilities for employee.

OTHER AMENITIES PERKS AND BENEFITS

« Tuition assistance for approved job-related degree
programs or certifications.

* Attractive car scheme proposal for executive level
employees gives a new dimension to boost up the
morality of employees.

» Monthly update meeting among head of Division
brings more paces to draw the finish line of all
activities.

e Annual salary increases considerations and bonus
eligibility at all levels.

o Competitive employee benefits program with
hospitalization ~ subsidy and life  insurance
coverages.

e A prevailing norm of considerate respectful,
cooperative, and friendly behavior among
employees and management.



OUR BUSINESS MODEL

Purabi General Insurance Limited bases its business
model around assumption and diversification of risk.
The essential insurance model involves pooling risk
from individual payers and redistributing it across a
larger portfolio. We generate revenue by charging

premiums against insurance policy coverage, and then
subsequently reinvesting the premiums to “float” into
other, interest-generating assets. Like all business
models, we try to evaluate market effectively and
minimize administrative costs.

et Of FIrst Choje

Q<°

CLIENTS:

We place our clients at the heart of our business. With
that in mind, we provide several insurance products
that can be a complete solution for enterprise to enjoy
a relative risk-free corporate life. When it comes to
client satisfaction, we work to do more than just selling
product to them because we know, with great client
satisfaction company gets new business and potential
referrals, which enhances the image of our Company.
Needless to say, happy clients are essential to
business.
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PRICING AND ASSUMING RISK:

Our revenue model starts with the pricing of risk and
the sale of an insurance policy. The insurance policy's
benefit amount represents the indemnity amount that
we are willing to pay should a specified loss occur.

Without good underwriting, the insurance company
would have to charge some customers too much and
others too little for assuming risk. These likely prices
out the least risky customers, eventually causing rates
to rise even further. This is where insurance
underwriting is critical and our underwriter shows

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|021 -



something special about their efficiency by offering a
great and competitive rate abiding by insurance laws
and regulations. And thus, pricing the risk effectively,
we bring in more

revenue in premiums than it spends on conditional
payouts.

RISK POOLING AND PREMIUM PRICING:
Our willingness to accept a risk comes at a price to the
policy owner. This price is the premium amount and is
based on the common occurrence of risk, as
distributed among a large number of people. This
process is known as risk pooling and is performed by
company. The risk pools
determine the likelihood of a loss occurring for a class
and the price for that risk, which becomes the
premium rate.

underwriters of our

MARKET BRAND:

We have a successful brand marketing strategy based
on sound clients’ insights. Our business portfolio
consists of a good number of non-life insurance
policies designed to meet a broad array of clients'
safety around the country with the idea of delivering
today and investing for tomorrow.

NET PREMIUMS AND INTEREST EARNINGS:

When the premium is paid, we net out its expenses
associated with keeping the coverage in force. This
includes commissions paid to agents and brokers of
the company. It also includes the administrative and
operational costs of the insurer such as overhead,
salaries and other business-related expenses. The net
amount of the premium represents the revenue

- 022 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022

amount that could hold onto the money in cash or
place it into a savings account, but that is not an
efficient task. At the very least, those savings are going
to be exposed to inflation risk. We find safe, short

as well as long-term assets to invest these funds. This
generates additional interest revenue for the company
while it waits for possible payouts. Common
instruments include FDRs,

high-grade corporate bonds and interest-bearing cash
equivalents

CLAIMS AND LOSS HANDLING:

Our real strength lies in prompt settlement of claim.
When a customer files a claim, we process it, check it
for accuracy and submit payment within shortest
possible of time. This adjusting process is necessary to
filter out fraudulent claims and minimize risk of loss to
the company

Investment for Innovation:

We make significant investments in human capital in
terms of spending resources on employee training at
home and abroad. Our MSD (Marketing Service
Department) develop new products and services by
incorporating the feedback of clients to meet their
changing needs.



VALUE CHAIN

MANAGEMENT

EFFECTIVE PREMIUM: We determine the appropriate
insurance premiums in consideration with customer
segments distribution costs, etc. and strong insights
into clints needs through ongoing stakeholder
consolations.

SERVICE:

initiatives that enable us to optimally position our

We ensure excellent customer outreach

products and service supported by ongoing training
and robust backend and frontend technological
support.

SIGNIFICANT UNDERWRITING: We have efficient ability
in risk appraisal and evaluation of insurable loss
exposures of potential clients and strong ability to
classify potential risks and advise to underwrite

minimum risk at the lowest rate.

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT: It is our obligations and our
teams have been engaged to ensure the quickest
possible disbursement of claims once they meet our
process controls.

CLIENTS FATISFACTION:
satisfaction philosophy is amongst our greatest assets.

We believed that clients

Our clients are special so that we draw on our expertise
and empathy to give them the best possible outcomes.
PROPER REINSURANCE: We built strong relationships
with brokers and intermediaries and expand of
distribution channel intimating with local needs and

requirements

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|023 -



World & Bangladesh’s

ECOMOMIC OVERVIEW

Global Economy

The global economic growth in 2023 remains highly
uncertain due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic
over the past three years and the growing adverse
effects of the ongoing Russia’'s war in Ukraine. In the
World Economic Outlook (WEO) April 2023 International
Monetary Fund (IMF) has expected the global economy
to slow down from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in
2023 and rebound to 3.0 percent in 2024. This
projection is 0.1 percentage point lower than in the
January 2023 WEO update. The slowdown of economic
activity is observed due to spikes in commodity prices
and supply chain disruption driven by the effects of war.
Sluggish growth rates between advanced economies
and emerging market and developing economies will be
divergent. Growth in advanced economies is expected
to decline from 2.7 percent in 2022 to 1.3 percent in
2023 and rebound 1.4 percent in 2024. In emerging
market and developing economies, however, growth is
expected to drop from 4.0 percent in 2022 to 39
percent in 2023 and rebound to 4.2 percent in 2024.
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Global Inflation

At the beginning of 2021, global inflation reached its
highest level in the last few decades. The inflation rates
in the United States and some emerging and developing
economies continue to rise. In most cases, inflation in
these countries is extreme due to demand-supply
mismatch and

increase in commodity prices during the period of
pandemic. The Russia-Ukraine war has fueled global
inflation. Central bank policies in many countries
around the world, including the US Federal Reserve
(Fed), have increased interest rates several times to
control inflation. This move by the Fed caused the US
dollar to appreciate. As a result, the negative impact on
the current account balance of various countries
continues to increase causing in the increase of the
inflationary pressures in import-dependent economies.
The global inflation rates have been declining since
mid-2022. Commodity prices including energy are
decreasing. Central banks initiative on increasing
interest rate has contributed to lower inflation. Global
inflation is estimated at 8.8 percent in 2022 (annual
average), which will decrease to 6.6 percent in 2023 and
4.5 percent in 2024. However, this rate of inflation is

higher than the pre-pandemic inflation rate.



Bangladesh Perspective

the

economic damage caused by the impact of COVID-19

Bangladesh's economy has recovered from
and the ongoing Russia-Ukraine crisis, although the
recent slowdown in the global economy has adversely
affected the country's economic growth. Bangladesh's
economic growth in the pre-COVID-19 fiscal year (FY
2018-19) was 7.88 percent. During the COVID-19
period, this growth rate declined to 3.45 percent in FY
2019-20, which increased to 6.94 percent in FY 2020-21
and 7.10 percent in FY 2021-22. According to the
provisional estimates of Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics
(BBS), the GDP growth stood at 6.03 percent in FY
2022-23. As per provisional estimate of BBS, per capita
GDP and per capita national income stood at US$ 2,657
and US$ 2,765 respectively in FY 2022-23 compared to
US$ 2,687 and US$ 2,793 respectively in the previous
fiscal year. The per capita national income in dollar
terms has declined slightly in FY 2022-23 due to the
appreciation of US dollar. However, the per capita
national income in terms of Taka increased by about 30

thousand and stood at Tk. 2,70,414. Provisionally, the
consumption expenditure as a percentage of GDP in FY
2022-23 decreased to 73.98 percent from 74.78
percent of the previous fiscal year. At the same time,
total investment reached to 31.25 percent of GDP, with
public investment and private investment accounting
for 7.61 percent and 23.64 percent of GDP respectively.
The Medium-Term Macroeconomic Framework (MTMF)
envisaged the GDP growth to pick up to 8.0 percent in
FY 2025-26.

While economic recovery efforts have been strong in
response to the impact of COVID-19, there has been a
mismatch between global demand and supply due to
supply chain issues. As a result, since the beginning of
2021, an increase in the prices of all types of products
including energy have been observed in the world
market and it has accelerated due to the ongoing
Russia-Ukraine war. As a result, like other countries of
the world, the upward trend of the price level is being
observed in Bangladesh. The average inflation rate in FY
2021-22 stood at 6.15 percent, which is 0.59
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percentage point higher than in FY 2020-21. Of this,
food inflation is 6.05 percent and non-food inflation is
6.31 percent. On a point-to-point basis, inflation stood
at 9.24 percent in April 2023, as against 6.29 percent in
April 2022. In order to keep inflation at a tolerable level,
the government has taken various measures under
fiscal and monetary policy. The coverage of the OMS has
increased and 'Family Cards' have been issued to nearly
1 crore poor people so that they can buy essential
commodities at low cost. Besides, reduction of duty on
import of essential goods and increase of central bank
policy interest rate etc. are significant.

In FY 2022-23, both stock markets, Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
(CSE), noticed
capitalisation of all securities increased significantly in
both the markets. Compared to June 30, 2022, the
market capitalisation of DSE and CSE increased by 47.36
percent and 67.15 percent respectively compared to
the end of trading on February 28, 2023. During the
same period, the DSE Broad Index (DSEX) and CSE
Overall Price Index decreased slightly by 2.51 percent

some volatility. However, the market

and 2.14 percent respectively.

The IMF's World Economic Outlook January 2023 has
projected that the world trade volume of goods and
services to slow down from 5.4 percent in 2022 to 2.4
percent in 2023 before rising to 3.4 percent in 2024.
However, Bangladesh's export growth is on a positive
trend. It is noteworthy that exports increased by 8.07
percent to US$ 41,721.62 million during July-March FY
2022-23 compared to the same period of pervious fiscal
years. On the other hand, import payments (c&f) stood
at US$ 52,713.10 million in July-February of FY 2022-23
which was significantly (10.31%) lower than the import
payments of the same period of the preceding year. The
growth of exports and imports during FY 2021-22 were
3438 percent and 3593 percent respectively
compared to the previous fiscal year. Besides, total
receipts of remittances increased by 2.37 percent to
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US$ 17,718.55 million during July-April of FY 2022-23
against the decrease of 16.24 percent during July-April
of FY 2021-22.

Sector-wise Economic Progress

In response to the effects of the global COVID-19, and
the ongoing Russia-Ukraine war, the Government has
adopted short, medium, and long-term action plans to
maintain food security for the people of the country by
continuing the expansion in agricultural productivity.

The target of food production in FY 2022-23, is 484.98
lakh metric tonne (MT). In FY 2021-22 total food
production was 458.96 lakh MT. In FY 2021-22, the
amount of food grains distributed to the public sector
was 30.77 lakh MT. In the current FY 2022-23, fill
February 2023, the quantity of food grains distribution
was 19.36 lakh MT. The amount of subsidy in agriculture
has increased to Tk. 16,000 crore. Up to February 2023,
Tk. 12,660.78 crore has released to provide subsidy on
The
is gradually

fertiliser and other agricultural activities.

disbursement of agricultural credit
In FY 2021-22,
disbursed to the agricultural sector was 28,834.21
crore. In the current FY 2022-23, the target of
disbursement of credit to the agricultural sector is Tk.
30,911.00 crore. Of this, Tk. 21,066.51 crore has been
disbursed up to February 2023, which is 68.15 percent
of the target. The production of fish in FY 2021-22 stood
at 47.59 lakh MT. In the previous fiscal year, fish
production was 46.21 lakh MT. In the current fiscal year
FY 2022-23, the target of fish production has been set at
47.81 lakh MT.

increasing. the amount of credit

The installed capacity of power generation of the
country reached to 26,700 megawatts, including captive
and renewable energy (up to January 2023). The
maximum generation so far was 14,782 MW on 16 April,
2022. Per capita generation including captive and
renewable energy has reached to 609 kWh in FY
2021-22. Construction of Rooppur nuclear power plant



with 2400 MW capacity in 2 units is in progress to meet
the growing electricity demand of the country. The
target is to complete construction of the 1st (1,200 MW)
and 2nd (1,200 MW) units by 2024 and 2025
respectively. On the other hand, total number of
transmission lines has been increased to 14,547 circuit
kilometers in total till January 2023. The Government
has taken a number of steps to improve the distribution
system. As a result, the power distribution line has now
been stood at 6,29,000 km and the number of
subscribers has been increased to 44.5 million up to
January 2023.

Natural gas met almost 59 percent of the country's total
commercial use of energy. Up to December, 2022, 28
gas fields have been discovered in the country.

According to the latest estimate, total Gas Initial in Place
(GIIP) is 40.23 trillion cubic feet (TCF), out of which 28.62
TCFis recoverable (proven and probable). From 1960 to
December 2022, total 19.94 TCF gas was produced
leaving 8.68 TCF recoverable. At present, the fuel oil
storage capacity of the country is about 13.69 lakh
metric tonnes. The government has set up two floating
LNG terminals in the Bay of Bengal near Maheshkhali in
Cox's Bazar to import liquefied natural gas (LNG) to
meet the growing energy demand of the country.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|027 -



OUR PRODUCTS AND

SERVICE

FIRE INSURANCE

(We Care yours Assets)

© Fire & Allied Perils Insurance

® Industrial All Risk Insurance (IAR)

@ Insurance Interruption Due to Fire & Allied
Perils/Business Interruption Due to Fire & Allied Perils

MARINE INSURANCE
(Be Safe in the SEA)

® Marine Cargo Insurance
® Marine Hull
® Marine Freight

MOTOR INSURANCE
(Safe in the Highway)

® Comprehensive Insurance
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ENGINEERING INSURANCE
(Be Safe the Construction)

© Contractor's All Risk Insurance (CAR)

© Erection All Risk Insurance (EAR)

® Machinery Insurance (MB)

© Deterioration of Stock Insurance (DOS)

® Electronic Equipment Insurance (EEI)

® Boiler & Pressure Vessels Insurance (BPV)
® Contractors Plant & Machinery (CPM)

HEALTH INSURANCE

® QOverseas Mediclaim Insurance
® Comprehensive Travel Insurance
® Personal Accident Insurance

® Peoples Personal Accident Insurance

MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE

® Burglary & Housebreaking Insurance

@ All Risk Insurance

® General/Public Liability Insurance (Credit Card & Loan)
® Product Liability Insurance

® Fidelity Guarantee Insurance (FG)

® Workmen's Compensation Insurance (WQC)
® Money Insurance

® Cash-In-Transit Insurance (CIT)

® Cash-In-Safe Insurance (CIS)

® Cash-On-Counter Insurance (COCQ)

® Cash-In-ATM Booth Insurance

©® Hajj & Umrah Insurance
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FINANCIAL INDICATORS

Preceding Last 5 Years

Gross Premium Income 183.46 184.42 82.74 91.34 78.24
Net Premium Income 57.90 81.85 24.02 20.98 16.90
Net Claims 5.21 0.90 0.59 0.85 1.15
Underwriting Profit 30.64 39.31 15.83 7.59 4.88
Investment Income 103.76 81.34 89.28 80.39 81.21
Profit before Tax 125.11 115.29 99.73 84.84 83.31
Profit after Tax 83.71 79.72 63.97 55.66 58.23
Paid up Capital 580.70 580.70 553.05 553.05 553.05
Share Holder's Equity 794.81 776.38 723.90 706.62 717.03
Total Liabilities 601.21 472.49 363.96 356.98 299.83
Total Reserves 38.54 39.96 31.37 20.36 17.97
Total Assets 1396.01 1248.86 1087.86 1070.43 1021.84
Total Investment 961.10 758.56 712.47 657.77 646.58
Fixed Assets 5.31 2.76 1.77 62.96 61.53
_E:Lra"ngs per Share (EPS) 1.44 1.37 1.16 1.01 1.05
Net Profit Margin 45.63% 43.23% 77.32% 60.94% 74.42%
P/E Ratio (Times) 19.51 30.15 28.36 17.23 12.29
Riﬁ;ﬁts Value per Share 13.69 13.37 13.09 12.90 13.05
('\gzlz';(;t Value Per Share 28.10 41.30 32.90 17.40 12.90
Required Solvency Margin 35.07 44.91 15.53 16.83 14.64
Available Solvency Margin 476.66 460.25 442.24 446.35 460.50
Solvency Margin (Times) 13.59 10.25 28.98 26.52 31.46
% Of Dividend Paid (Cash) 7% 10% 5% 10% 12%

% Of Dividend Paid (Stock)

3%

5%
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GRAPHICAL AND PICTORIAL DATA

Gross Premium Income BDT in mn Net Premium BDT in mn
2018 [ 7524 208 [ 5°
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GRAPHICAL AND PICTORIAL DATA

Total Investments BDT in mn Current Assets BDT in mn

2018 646.58 2013 [ -

2010 |, > 200 [ ::: -

220 I, 220 [ -

! I, > *° ey 0

2022 [, 50 .o 1376.88
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200 [ o: 11 205 | >0

2019 629.96 200 | 706 0>
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00 [ oo 2022 [, >+¢
Net Operating
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208 | > 201 014
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Dividend per share (Cash) BDT in TK Farnings per share BDT in TK

015 [, > o 105

2019 1 200 | : o

2020 . 0.05 2020

2021

©
N
-

2022
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Return on Equity in %

Return on Asset in %
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Corporate Organogram
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BANCASSURANCE

New Concept of Insurance

Bancassurance is an arrangement between a bank and
an insurance company allowing the insurance company
to sell its products to the bank's client base. This
partnership arrangement can be profitable for both
companies. Banks earn additional revenue by selling
insurance products and insurance companies expand
their customer bases without increasing their sales force.

Bancassurance provides a new way of gaining revenue
for banks and insurance companies by working
together with similar aims. There is a huge untapped
market as currently less than 1% of the total population
have insurance. Bancassurance would help many more
people to have access to insurance by taking advantage
of the nationwide reach of banks' branch networks to
avail insurance products. In other words, all the
potential clients of banks are the target group of
Bancassurance and insurance products can be offered
to the customer who has a bank account or eligible to
have a bank account.

The concept of bancassurance is relatively new in
Bangladesh and has been introduced by
private commercial banks. In May 2022 the Central
Bank finalized guidelines for local banks to provide this
service. It will provide new business opportunities to the
stagnant local insurance industry and boost revenue of
the banks from the partnership. It is expected that the
insurance penetration that remained below 0.05 per
cent of the GDP will dramatically improve after
launching the bancassurance.

As per guideline, the banks will apply for a corporate agent
license to IDRA upon receiving approval from the BB and
then notify the central bank accordingly with a copy of the
license as soon as it is received from IDRA. In approving
bancassurance, the bank shall meet the following criteria:
a) capital to risk-weighted asset ratio (CRAR) with capital
conservation buffer (CCB) not to be less than 12.5 per
cent; b) shall meet the credit rating not less than
Bangladesh Bank (BB) rating grade 2 defined at the
Guidelines on Risk-Based Capital Adequacy [Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel
1}, ©) shall meet the minimum CAMELS rating of 2 of
Bangladesh Bank; d) the level of net non-performing loans
(NPL) shall not be more than 5 per cent; e) shall have a
positive net profit for the last three consecutive years; and
f) shall have a viable bancassurance business plan and
review mechanism. A bank will not be allowed to sign

Insurance
Company

Bank

Bancassurance

agreements with more than three life insurance and three
non-life insurance companies at the same time, according
to the guidelines. The banks will require establishing a
separate and dedicated department or wing to procure
the business through the model, under which bank
customers will be the clients of the insurance products.

Advantages of Bancassurance

To Banking Institutions: diversification of product and
customer  portfolio, improved profitability and
non-interest fee income, customer loyalty and
retention, cost-effective use of existing resources,
increased customer lifetime value etc.

To Customers: One stop-shop for all financial needs,
improved application and policy processing time, ease
of renewals, trust in insurance products and services,
customized product and expert advice etc.

To Insurance Companies: High market penetration rate,
relevant offer generation and customer engagement,
increased operational efficiency and reduced costs, high
service and product responsiveness, increased premium
turnover.

Disadvantages of Bancassurance

® Association and dependence may cause conflict of
interest between the partners leading to new
operational and performance risk.

® The conflict of interest between bank products and
insurance products and their policies could confuse
the customers regarding where to make the
investment.

® For such synergy to work, it requires intensive
planning and monitoring which could a lot to the
participating company.

® This requires huge initial investment and trained
employees.
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CHAPTER-II:
OUR THINK-TANK
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Board of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited comprises of members from
diverse professional and education background, having adequate knowledge and
experiences in finance, accounting and business growth and administration. Currently, the
Board of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited has been formed with 11 (Eleven)
Non-Executive Directors. The directors are:

a) 5 (Five) Sponsor Director

b) 3 (Three) Shareholder Director

) 3 (Three) Independent Director

The Board Chaired by Mr. Mujibul Islam. He is a prominent entrepreneur and success
driven figure in business community of Bangladesh and also reputed industrialist and
eminent business personality.

Chairman Mr. Mujibul Islam Shareholder Director

harehol Di
Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Shareholder Director

Vice-Chairman Khanam (é%ip[t:s-)entative of Sandhani Life Insurance
Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury Sponsor Director
Mr. Khalid Hossain Sponsor Director
Mrs. Naziba Begum Sponsor Director
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Sponsor Director
Directors Mr.Nazrul Islam Chowdhury Sponsor Director

Shareholder Director

Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.) (Representative of Mona F.C.S. Ltd.)

Mr. Amzad Hussain, CIP Independent Directors
Dr. Md. Mizanoor Rahman Independent Directors
Mr. Abu Zayed Mohammad Independent Directors

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Excutive Directors. The Directors are:

Name of member Position in the Board Position in the Audit Committee
Dr. Md. Mizanoor Rahman Independent Directors Chairman
Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.) Director Member
Mr. Abu Zayed Mohammad Independent Directors Member

Nomination and remuneration committee (NRC)

The Nomination and remuneration committee (NRC) consists of 3 (Three) Non-Excutive Directors. The Directors are:

Name of member Position in the Board Position in the NRC
Mr. Amzad Hussain, CIP Independent Directors Chairman
Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam Vice-Chairman Member
Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.) Director Member

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|037 -



MR. MOJIBUL ISLAM

CHAIRMAN
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MRS. GOLAM FATEMA TAHERA KHANAM
s \/|CE-CHAIRMAN m——
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Directors

Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury

Sponsor Director

Mr. Khalid Hossain

Sponsor Director

Mrs. Naziba Begum

Sponsor Director
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Mr. Mohammad Igbal

Sponsor Director

Mr. Nazrul Islam Chowdhury, MP

Sponsor Director

Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.)

Director
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Mr. Amzad Hussain, CIP

Independent Director

Dr. Md. Mizanoor Rahman

Independent Director

Mr. Abu Jahed Mohammad

Independent Director
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MANAGEMENT
TEAM COMPOSITION

Name Designation

Mr. Sukumar Chandra Roy Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Mr. Riazul Islam Chowdhury Senior Execgtive Vice President &
Head of Business
Mr. Sohag Talukder Company Secretary
Md. Abdur Rob Chief Financial Officer (CFO) CC
Md. Quayoom Reza Head of Underwriting, Re-insurance & Claims
Md. Fazlul Hoq Khan Head of Share Department
Mrs. Nafisatul Kobra Head of HR & Admin
Md. Shariful Islam Head of IT
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Sukumar Chandra Roy Mr. Riazul Islam Chowdhury
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Senior Executive Vice President &
Head of Business

Mr. Sohag Talukder Md. Abdur Rob Md. Quayoom Reza

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer (CFO) CC Head of Underwriting,
Re-insurance & Claims

Md. Fazlul Hoq Khan Mrs. Nafisatul Kobra

Head of Share Department Head of HR & Admin

Md. Shariful Islam

Head of IT
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1988:

* Date of incorporation: 29th June 1988.

e Commencement of Business: 29th June 1988.

e License issued by the Chief Controller of Insurance
Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh:
3rd November 1988.

* Date of Business Operation: 29th June 1988.

1995:

* Issued IPO

» Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange: 4th August 1995

e Trading of Share in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.: 5th
August 1995

» First Authorise Capital: 200 million

1998:
« First Dividend declared in the AGM @ 5% Cash.

2008:

eIssuance of first Bonus Share 10% Stock For the year
2008 (Only for Public Shareholders)

e Completion of 20 Years of Service: 29th June 2008.

2011:

e Face value & market lot change 16th January 2011
* Authorise Capital change to 500 million

2013:

*Right share issued on in the ratio of 2R:1
* Subscription opened: March 10, 2013

e Subscription closed: March 25, 2013
*Record date was: February 14, 2013

2017:
* Authorise Capital Change to 1000 million

2019:

* Shifting Registered Office on 01-01-2019 from 16
Motjjheel, Dhaka-1000 to 34 Bangla motor, Sandhani
Life Tower (2nd floor) Dhaka-1000.

2023:

» Credit Rating Agency AlphaRating give a Credit Rating
'‘AA-"on 14 August 2023.
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AlphaRating

14 August, 2023

Chief Executive Officer
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Sandhani Life Tower |2™ Floor), 34 Banglamotor Dhaka- 1000,

Subject: Credit Rating of Purabl General Insurance Company Limited
Deear Sir,

\We are pleased to inform you that Alpha Credit Rating Limited {AlphaRating), vide eredit rating
Agreement No. 3064 has assigned the following rating to Purabi General Insurance Company

Limited
Date of Long Term | Short Term
peclaration | VAHATHl | RstingAction | TS W | RN U | Outlook
14 August, 13 August, " £ Stable
%023 2074 4" Surveillance Ad- 5T-2

The long term and short-term rating is valid up to the earlier of 13 August, 2024 or the limit
expiry date of respective credit facility. The rating may be changed or revised prior to expiry, if
warranted by extraordinary circumstances in the management, operations and/or performance

of the entity rated.

We, Alpha Credit Rating Limited, while assigning this rating to Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited, hereby solemnly declare that:

{i) We, Alpha Credit Rating Limited as well as the analyst of the rating have examined,
prepared, finalized and issued this report without compromising with the matters of

our conflict of interest, if there be any; and
(i) We have complied with all the requirements, policy and procedures of these rules as
prescribed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in respect of this

rating.
We hope the rating will serve the intended purpose of your arganization.

With kind regards,
Tanzina Khaled
Chief Rating Officer

This letter Is Integral part of the credit rating report

Al Crean Roting Lirdited, Sadibasan Blima BEibin: 2 [2nd S-81H Flder) 139 Motijhea) A, Dfuika' 1000,

Tt +880- 22233530025, 2223353006, 2203353007, 225353038, wwwealpharming.comid. Exmall sl pharpting com b
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CERTIFICATES
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The Certificate from Insurance Development and The Certificate from Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA)
regulartory Authority (IDRA)

The Certificate from Registrar of joint stock Companies (RJSC) The Certificate from Registrar of joint stock Companies (RJSC)
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CHAPTER-III:
REVIEW OF CHAIRMAN
DIRECTORS, CEO & CFO
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CHAIRMAN'S
MESSAGE

TO SHAREHOLDERS
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Inspite of the hurdles, Purabi
General Insurance Company
Limited is your trusted
partner of general insurance
in Bangladesh. Amongst the
backdrop of the continuing
challenges, we doubled down
on our efforts to grow
sustainable value for our
customers, our employee
and you, our shareholders
and investors. Hence, most
of our financial performance
indicators remained stale
with a positive uptick.

--Mr. Mojibul Islam-Chairman

I

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,
Assalamu Aalaikum,

I am thankful to Almighty Allah,

It is with great pleasure | welcome you all to the 35th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited.

Thank you for joining us. | hope that you and your family
members are all safe and keeping well. It is my pleasure to
place before you the Financial Statements of 2022 of the
company along with its performance. | would like to start
with a brief overview of the performance and strategy of
our company. In 2022 Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited stepped into the 36th year of the
Company’s business operation with its commitment to
maintaining superior corporate  governance and
balancing of growth, profitability and risk.

ERA AFTER COVID-19

The pandemic caused commercial disruptions and
affected business, both large and small. However, our
sustained  efforts in  innovation and  digital
transformation allowed us to stay on top of evolving
client needs and company strategies. Our digitization
solutions offer five broad benefits, including greater
customer centricity, efficiency, customization, scalability,
and agility. Our modern IT infrastructure supports our
vision in innovation-led growth and raises the standard
for customer service excellence.

We are leveraging technology in the path towards
Ensure Tech for consumer empowerment and
convenience and to enhance our countrywide market
share, which is an imperative for our sustainable growth
agenda. Technology is also assisting us in gaining
valuable agent and consumer insights and customer
our product knowledge, while sharpening our
understanding of consumer requirements. Additionally,
we are focusing on utilizing technology to provide
consumers with personalised services, thus ensuring
that we remain their partner of choice when they
choose an insurance product from us or for business
retention It is extremely gratifying to report that our
efforts in the areas of innovation, customer service and
investor relations were recognised with a number of
prestigious industry awards.
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PURABI BUSINESS AND BANGLADESH ECONOMY

During the year under review, the overall economy was
not favorable for the business. Due to post-Covid
worldwide  recession and  Ukraine-Russia
Bangladesh had to face huge crises in foreign exchange
mainly due to shortage of inward remittance and
desired export and continuation of payment against
foreign commitment, maintenance of USD quota for
individual travelers and import of essential goods and
raw materials to factory. However, the central bank
drastically controlled the outgo of USD limiting letters of
credit in the second half of the year which heavily
disrupted the normal marine cargo insurance business
in the insurance sector of Bangladesh.

war,

Inspite of the hurdles, Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited was able to sustain their positive
trend of growth in business, with the unwavering
dedication of the staff members.

ROLE OF GENERAL INSURANCE IN CRISIS MOMENT

As the COVID challenges have revealed, health and
financial stability are vital in the lives of people, and the
role of general insurance in society is critical as a risk
control tool. The function of general insurance amid the
pandemic came to the fore and was evident as insurance
claims were paid commercial and other insurance
claims. During the year, Purabi General Insurance itself
settled claims of Tk 6.23 Million, vs. Taka 5.05 Million in
the prior year.

Despite the operational and financial position hurdles
brought by the crisis, Bangladesh's insurance industry
was quick to adapt to the evolving situation. General
insurers increasingly embraced digitalisation across the
value chain, modernising distribution channels,
innovating product portfolios and focusing on prudent
cash discipline to deliver improved business resilience
and agility through better risk outcomes.

The outbreak also disrupted our way of life and caused
increased levels of anxiety in employees. We therefore
organised many employee-centric initiatives to ensure
their safety and wellness. Employee engagement in
these trying times was another key initiative and we

utilised our engagement framework to remain in
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continuous touch with our people. We utilised the
situation to build stronger bonds with our teams,
helping each other out and being there for one
another. This also helped in creating a more cohesive
unit bound by solidarity, camaraderie and team spirit.

IDRA RELATED ISSUES

In the mid of the year under review, Insurance
Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) got its
new Chairman Mr. Mohammad Jainul Bari, a former
Secretary to the Government of Bangladesh. A couple
of new members for both life and non-life, also joined to
complete the Authority in full numbers. Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited congratulated the new
Chairman and the new members and wished that IDRA
with its full team would be more effervescent with the
dynamic leadership of the reconstituted Authority to
increase the contribution towards the GDP from
insurance sector.

Conceived in prudent underwriting, Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited follows all applicable Rules,
Regulations and Orders of IDRA meticulously. Purabi
General Insurance Company Limited has been sending
information about policies to the Unified Messaging
Platform (UMP) regularly at the end of every day’s
business.

CAPITAL MARKET STABILIZATION FUND (CMSF)

With a view to making the securities market lively in the
interest of the general investors, the BSEC constituted
the Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMSF) with the
unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled cash or stock
dividend or non-refunded public subscription money or
un-allotted rights shares from the issuer of listed
securities lying with them for more than three years.
Purabi Genenral Insurance Company Limited, being a
listed issuer, has transferred the amount of TK
1,01,86,955.90 for the year 2018 as unclaimed dividend
to the said Fund in compliance with the rules of the
Fund.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

It is apparent that the economic condition would not go
well in Bangladesh like the world economy at large in
the year 2023. The International Monetary Fund (IMF)



has lowered the projection of gross domestic products
growth for Bangladesh to 6% for the first half year of
2023. The inflation rate is higher than it was expected.
Recent declaration of the price hike of both electricity
and gas for the industries would impact further on
inflation. The essential commaodity prices have already
gone up beyond the earning capacity of general people
to expense for services like insurance in Bangladesh.
The ongoing dollar shortage in the banking sector is
posing a threat to local textile millers and spinners as
they have difficulties in opening letter of credit to import
raw materials and cotton to feed the countrys
readymade garment industry. However, we do believe
that Bangladesh will definitely be able to tide over the
difficulties posed by the ensuing crisis. Purabi Insurance
Limited with its prudent insurance services, will remain
committed to overcome any challenges of the future
and to be in momentum for prudential business growth
in 2023.

CONCLUSION

In closing, | extend my gratitude to my fellow Board
members who continue to provide steady guidance and
oversight at a time when the company has been
navigating a difficult operating environment full of
uncertainty.

Most developed economies are facing the prospect of
outright recession, together with a mix of rising inflation
and interest rates, and the Russian-Ukrainian
war-induced energy crisis. It is, therefore necessary that
the Bangladeshi economy, whilst having to deal with a

myriad domestic as well as global headwinds, take
action in the implementation of policy and foster growth
and employment. The IMF bailout package of 4.5 billion
US dollars go a long way to preserve
macroeconomic stability and support strong, inclusive
and environment-compatible growth, while protecting
the vulnerable sections of the population.

will

| would like to acknowledge the immense efforts by the
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited leadership
team, which has been instrumental in delivering the
company's recovery in earnings and superior returns to
shareholders. Finally, | thank each and every employee
for their unstinting commitment, diligence hard work,
our customers for continuing to trust us with their
insurance needs, and our shareholders for their
investment in our company, which is a manifestation of
their trust and faith reposed in us.

Thanks to all again

Mojibul Islam
Chairman
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In spite of the slowdown of
economic activities in the post
covid-19 scenario and
war-stricken world, | strived for
maintaining the status quo
adhering to our core
competencies i.e. focusing
customers, ethical practices

and above all professionalism,
And having acted accordingly
we have been able to maintain
our business continuity, what
we have been able to do
because of our determination
and consistency.

--Sukumar Chandra Roy
Chief Executive Officer

Dear Honourable Shareholders, Members Of The
Board Of Directors and Guests.

Assalamu Alaikum,

Another successful but rushing year is 2022 amid stiff
pressure from the market dynamics whether it be
financial or regulatory on the face of hard reinsurance
market worldwide due to major catastrophic losses in
the North American region. In spite of the slowdown of
economic activities in the post covid-19 scenario and
war-stricken world, | strived for maintaining the status
quo adhering to our core competencies i.e. focusing
customers,  ethical practices and above  all
professionalism, And having acted accordingly we have
been able to maintain our business continuity, what we
have been able to do because of our determination and

consistency.

The generation of gross premium income of BDT 183.46
million with an upward trend in the underwriting profit
has been a milestone considering the changing
circumstances in the business environment. Fire
portfolio being the premier, our marine hull portfolio
experiences a growth is increase from previous year.
Our path throughout the year was scarcely smooth
mainly because of strong external forces such as US
dollar austerity practices of the central bank,
compliance to the regulatory reforms and limited
foreign direct investment.

THE KEY POINTS FROM THE GLOBAL INSURANCE
MARKET

For the year 2022 Swiss Re estimated strong 6.1%
nominal growth in total premiums (non-life and life)
attaining the $7 trillion global target. However, these
times are difficult for the insurance companies, so they
will need to stay abreast of tackling inflation and utilizing
economic growth. The insurance industry faces
pressure from high inflation this year, but higher
interest rates will be a silver lining from 2023, reports
Swiss Re. Insurers are increasingly dependent on
emerging technologies and data sources to drive
efficiency, enhance

cybersecurity, and  expand
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capabilities across the organization, according to
Deloitte.com

OUR ACHIVEMENT

| take opportunity to thank all the team members and
members of the Board, especially the Chairman to
encourage us always for promoting business, without
which our Company could not be able to reach the
bright position as noted below:

FINANCIAL INDICATORS

Indicators 2022 2021 Movement Trend
Gross Premium 183.46 184.42 -0.52% 3
Net Premium 57.90 81.85 | -29.26% 3
Underwriting profit 30.64 39.31 | -22.05% 3
Investment income 103.76 81.34 | 27.56% 1t
Profit before tax 125.11 115.28 853% | T
Profit after tax 83.71 79.72 500 | T
Dividend 7% C&3% B 10% C

Despite the positive long-term outlook of insurance in

Bangladesh, the year under assessment was a
challenging one for the general insurers of the country.
For instance, on the non-health product pool, the
pandemic has created disorder on small and
medium-sized enterprises, drastically reducing their
business and diminishing their viability. This has caused
the SME sector to reconsider their insurance coverage
in order to effectively minimise business and personnel

risks in the future.
DIGITIZATION AT THE CORE OF OUR OPERATION

Digital marketing in insurance is the process of
engaging with the prospects to create awareness and
drive action. It is a fluid and ever-changing field as new
technologies continue to emerge, so it is important for
those in the insurance industry to stay up-to-date on
how consumers are responding to these changes.

The focusing on the digital technologies is no more an
option for our insurers, it's a survival issue. For achieving
enhanced insurance penetration rate in Bangladesh,
Purabi has put its best efforts in making use of digital
blessing and proudly contributed to the making of
‘Digital Bangladesh'.
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PROMPT SETTLEMENT OF VALID CLAIMS

Ensuring customers services, particularly at the time of
claims settlement, Purabi insurance aims at becoming
the forerunner since claims is the only event when the
customers are at distress and they need mental and
financial supports, and in such situation, insurers
should be standing beside the customers. We embed
this into our practices. Our claims paying percentage
was 68.85% in 2022.

HUMAN CAPITALIZATION - ONE OF THE TOP MOST
PRIORITY

Being financial service providers, we invest in human
capital development in addition to our investment in
information technology. Our philosophy is that ICT
investment can provide us advantage for a certain
period of time, and it can easily be imitated. But it is
human capital development, which provides us with
real competitive advantages over the year.

Thus, we arrange congenial environment to our staff
members for ensuring self-motivation in discharging
responsibilities in  most professional manner. In
addition to offering internal training at our training
institute we engage our employees’ training offered by
local and international training institutes. We arranged
'In-house Zoom-Based Training Courses every 04
months  for better

revisiting our practices for

performance.

INSURANCE AND OUR CONTRIBUTION TO THE
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS

The demand for insurance was born out of a desire to
safeguard one's assets against the possibility of loss due
to calamity. Sustainable, resilient and inclusive
development is the bedrock of the safety of people and

their possessions.

The pandemic is a prime example of how sudden
economic shocks can halt development efforts. It has
been estimated that 119-124 million 'new poor’ have
been created in 2020 as a result of COVID-19, according
to the World Bank. Nonetheless, nations with more



robust safety nets are doing better.

SDGs such as no poverty, reduced inequalities, zero
hunger, good health and well-being, gender equality,
decent work and economic growth, industry innovation
and infrastructure, climate change, and partnerships for
goals all benefit from insurance as a risk protection
mechanism. Five of the SDGs benefit from insurance in
an indirect way, including quality education; industry,
innovation, and infrastructure; reduced inequalities;
partnerships for the goals; and sustainable cities and
communities.

With the 2030 Agenda and the SDGs on the horizon, the
insurance sector, one of the world's major financiers,
has the opportunity to contribute to sustainable
development. The industry acts as a risk underwriter,
investor and corporate citizen, depending on the
situation, and at Purabi General Insurance we are all of
this and more.

We have always held the opinion that companies that

effectively  handle  environmental, social, and

governance (ESG) challenges are

CONTRIBUTION TO THE GDP GROWTH THROUGH
INSURANCE BUSINESS.

The Insurance industry is contributing to the GDP
growth by insurance business. The insurance industry
of Bangladesh is lagging far behind in contributing to
the GDP of Bangladesh. But there are ample
opportunities to increase this contribution to bring it to
a considerable percentage. The government may take
few strong decisions for increasing the scope of

insurance industry making mandatory of some

insurance coverage, such as Health Insurance, Hajj &

Umrah insurance etc and making mandatory of taking
policy from the local insurers regarding the capital
machineries used in the projects under Public Private
Partnership (PPP) and also obtaining Personal Accident
policy for the workers working those projects.

In conclusion, it is my sincere belief that our nation and
the global economy stand at stable position. In the
coming year, with the best wishes from all of you, and
sincere efforts put in by our colleagues, we expects to
do better than before.

Purabi General insurance Company Limited will execute
long-term strategy successfully and meet our goals with
the continuous dedication and commitment of Purabi
Family together for future affluence successfully.

| am expressing my heartiest gratitude towards our
respected business partner clients, the regulatory
authority (IDRA), other regulatory bodies and the Purabi
family.

Finally, I would like to convey my thanks to all of our
stakeholders and colleagues for their whole-hearted
support, and my sincere gratitude to Board of Directors
for sharing their insights and wisdom and also thanks to
all Executives of the Management team for expediting
and implementing our strategy to build-up the
Company in a distinctive position. Relying upon these
loving commitments from all corners, | firmly believe
Purabi shall be the Insurer of Choice in Bangladesh.

Thanking you.

e

Sukumar Chandra Roy
Chief Executive Officer
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Directors’ Report

To the Shareholders

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Assalamu Alaikum,

The Board of Directors of your company Purabi
Insurance Company Limited welcome you to the 35th
Annual General Meeting and would like to thank you for
your continued patronage and support over the 36
years. We are very delighted to present before you the
Annual Report along with the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 31st December 2022
and the Auditor's Report thereon for kind consideration

and adoption.

This report of the Directors has made relevant
disclosures and explanations pertaining to the issues to
ensure compliance, transparency and good corporate
governance practices along with the details of the
business performance, operations and achievements of
the company for the year ended 31st December 2022.

In fact, the year 2022 is very significant in the life of the
Company in terms of performance and achievements
not only within the industry but also in the entire
economy.

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The world economy, as envisaged by Swiss Re in its
Sigma 6/2022, has been facing a complex situation
owing to the war in Ukraine, zero-Covid policy in China,
energy shortages in Europe, protectionism in the
United States, and skyrocketing debt burden in
developing countries. The new wave of Covid-19 in
North-East Asia, particularly in China, Japan, South
Korea, Taiwan, and Russia, is also a great concern for
the world economy.

A new, higher interest rate era is emerging from the
economic stresses of the inflation shock and war in
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Ukraine. Though economic growth has been relatively
resilient this year, global GDP is expected to grow by just
1.7% in real terms in 2023 as inflationary recessions
approach major economies such as the US and Europe.

It is continued to view inflation as the number one
macro risk, and it is expected to stay sticky, even if
inflation declines rapidly next year. It brings downside
risks to growth from higher central bank interest rates.
In advanced markets it is forecasted that real GDP
growth of just 5.30% in 2023, the lowest since the 1980s
outside of the global financial and COVID-19 crises. In
emerging markets, it is anticipated that substantially
lower growth rates than pre-pandemic that will likely
feel similar to downturn.

East Asia’s growth forecasts are revised down to 2.9% in
2022—due to the mobility restrictions in the People's
Republic of China plus deep contraction in Hong Kong,
China—and down to 4.0% in 2023. The 2022 forecast
for Southeast Asia is upgraded from 5.1% to 5.5% on
robust consumption and tourism recovery in Malaysia,
the Philippines, Thailand, and Vietnam. The 2023
forecast is revised down to 4.7% as global demand
2022 is
maintained at 6.5% but revised down marginally for
2023 from 6.5% to 6.3% following flooding in Pakistan
and a slowdown in Bangladesh.

weakens. The South Asian forecast for

GLOBAL INSURANCE PERSPECTIVE

According to Swiss Re Institute report sigma No. 4/2022,
for insurers, the main inflation impact will show in rising
claims costs, more in non-life than life insurance in
which policy benefits are defined at inception. Motor



and liability lines of business will likely be most
immediately impacted. Accident, and motor and general
liability will also be impacted, with inflation feeding into
bodily injury claims.

Swiss Re estimates strong 6.1% nominal growth in total
premiums (non-life and life) in 2022. Nevertheless, in
nominal terms we expect total premiums volumes will
exceed the USD 7 trillion mark for the first time ever this
year. Swiss Re bases its estimation on strong market
recovery from pandemic-induced lows, continued rate
hardening in non-life, and stronger premium growth in
emerging markets in particular.

For non-life insurance, Swiss Re expects inflation of
exposure values and rate hardening will boost global
premium growth. Commercial lines (including workers'
compensation) will continue to expand more than
personal lines (including health). It estimates a 1.1%
increase in commercial premiums in 2022, and a 3.1%
gain in 2023, supported by rate hardening. Personal
lines insurance premiums will expand by an estimated
0.5% in 2022, mainly on account of stagnation in
advanced markets.

BANGLADESH PERSPECTIVE

According to IMF Bangladesh's robust economic
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic was interrupted
by Russia’s war in Ukraine. Rising global commodity
prices, supply disruptions, and slowdown in external
demand have led to a sharp widening of the current
account deficit, depreciation of the Taka, and the rapid
decline of foreign exchange reserves. The resulting high
inflation, slow growth, and stringent measures to
compress demand are disproportionately impacting
the poor. Heightened global uncertainties will keep the
balance of payments (BoP) under pressure for some

time.

As per Bangladesh Bank (BB) review, the domestic price
level is likely to ease in the near future due to the recent
declining global price level trend in almost all
commodities, weathered by better yields of Aman and

Boro paddies in the next two seasons. The exchange

rate pressure is expected to be normalized within the
next few months, supported by the necessary policy
measures taken by Government and BB to curb the
excessive import demand while enhancing

the export receipts and inward remittances.

INDUSTY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT
The insurance industry of Bangladesh is highly

competitive. Key factors affecting the performance of
the industry during the review period included fierce
competition in the non-life segment, the rising market
shares of private insurance companies, and the
increasing level of risk being retained by insurers. The
insurance regulatory reform is not just an aid for a
catastrophic outcome; it can also be a driver of
exponential economic growth. By streamlining the
regulatory infrastructure in terms of data warehousing,
governance, systems, resources, and processes in
adjustment with international insurance standards such
the
Supervisors (IAIS); Bangladesh can exhibit a reliable and

as International Association of Insurance

well-balanced  insurance  platform. In  short,
rehabilitation of insurance regulations promulgated by
IDRA could result in multifold positive impacts on the

economy of Bangladesh.
RISK AND CONCERN

Both life and non-life Insurance Business involves
assumption of risk many types-Physical as well as moral.
Physical risks are identified as those caused by natural
catastrophes, accidental losses and man-made
disasters. The key to proper management of insurance
business risks to ensure proper management of
insurance business risks is to make sure proper
selection of risks as well as of the client through a
vetting process known as underwriting. Non-life
insurance business also closely follows the country's
economic development and any slowdown in the
economic activities also has adverse impact on the
insurance industry's growth. Purabi, being aware of
these business risks practices the following to protect

its interests; (a) selection of risks which have the
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of (b)

Diversification into many segments of business-product

potential making  underwriting  profit.
wise, as well as client wise so that the company is not
over reliant on any particular segment (c) the company
arranges adequate reinsurance back up of risks
assumed by it with good quality securities. (d) The
company maintains a conservative reserving policy and
its various technical reserves have been created to
adequately cater to unforeseen developments in the

future.
EXTRA ORDINARY ACTIVITES & THEIR IMPLICATION

The activities of PGICL has a steadily growth from the
beginning. No extra ordinary activities occurred during
the year and have no implications in the financial
statements.

INSURANCE ~ DEVELOPMENT &
AUTHORITY (IDRA)
The Insurance Industry started reforming repealing the

REGULATORY

age-old Insurance Act, 1938 and replacing it by
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority Act,
2010 and Insurance Act, 2010. The related reforms have
yet to be completed formulating the required
regulations as quick as possible to apply the provisions
of Insurance Act, 2010 smoothly. In the mid of the year
2022, Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
(IDRA), got Mr. Mohammad Jainul Bari, an ex-Secretary
to the Government of Bangladesh as its new Chairman.
Two new members from the insurance sector, one from
life and the other from non-life, also joined the
Authority. The Board of Directors of the company
congratulated the new Chairman and the new
members and extend greetings to the existing
members and wished that IDRA with its reconstituted
full team would be more vibrant to increase the
penetration to the GDP from insurance sector.

VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Statement of Quarterly Financial Statement is given
separately. There were some variances in the financial
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results from quarter to quarter. But they are not very
significant or material in nature.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING
FRAMEWORK:

The Directors of Purabi Insurance, in conformance with
the BSEC Notification No. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018,
confirm compliance with the financial reporting

framework for the following:

The financial the

management of GDIC make a fair presentation of its

statements, prepared by
activities, operational details and results, cash flow
information and changes in equity structure.
- Proper books and accounts of the Company have
been maintained.
Appropriate  accounting  policies, including

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/ International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/as applicable/
adopted in Bangladesh, have been consistently applied
in preparation of the financial statements. Any change
or deviation has been adequately disclosed.
* Accounting estimates are based on  reasonable and
prudent judgment.

Internal control processes have been properly
designed and effectively implemented and monitored.
- No significant doubt exists upon the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern.
+ Comparative analysis of significant deviations has
been highlighted and reasons have been explained in

the sections above.

KEY OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Key operational and financial information over the last
five years, as per the requirements of No. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018,
has been presented on page no. 64 "Key Operating
&Financial Highlights (last 5 years)

DIVIDEND

Proposed Annual Dividend- The Board Director in its
187th Board meeting has proposed 7%Cash and 3%
Stock Dividend for the year 2022.



Interim Dividend- No cash or bonus share dividend was
declared as interim dividend during 2022.

BOARD MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE
DIRECTORS

BY THE

During the year 2022, a total of 04 meetings of the
Board were held. Attendance by the Directors and
remuneration to the Directors has been summarized in
page 65.

PATTERN OF SHARHOLDING:

PGIC shareholding pattern as on December 31, 2022, is
disclosed as per the new CGC of BSEC in Annexure-| of
this annual report on page no. 66 .

DIRECTORS

Related entities with the Directors

The names of the companies in which the directors hold
directorship and membership of committees of the
in the note Related Party

board are included

Transactions of the financial statements.

Retirement and re-election

As per Articles 102 and 103 of Articles of Association of
the company pursuant to Regulation 80 of Schedule-| of
the Companies Act 1994, considering the longest
tenure on the Board of PGIC, the directors listed below
shall retire from the Board at the 35th Annual General
Meeting and they shall be eligible for re-election:

Status \
Sponsor Director
Sponsor Director

Name
01 | Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury
02 | Mr. Nazrul Islam Chowdhury, MP

CEO AND CFO’s DECLARATION CERTIFICATE:

The CEO and Financial Controller/ CFO's declaration to
the Board is appended on page no. 77 this Annual
Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

A more detailed discussion and analysis of the
financials, as delivered by the Managing Director CEO, is

appended on page no 75 Report by our Managing
Director and CEO.

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

It has been an important practice in Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited to always accentuate on
professionalism and development of appropriate
human resource management policies to enhance the
quality of its employees, and to ensure their optimum
contribution towards the achievement of its goals. The
Company believes that its Human Resources (HR) gives
it a significant competitive edge in terms of knowledge
and experience. It has continued its policy of recruiting
the best people and implementing programs to develop
and retain high quality human resources in its various
divisions/ departments. In line with this Policy, the
need-based internal and external training at both home
and abroad, is regularly and systematically arranged.
The Company also ensures attractive compensation
packages and rewards including employee'’s safety and
health including the family members to some extent to
assure their retention and provide job satisfaction.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Publicly listed entities witnessed exponential increase in
corporate governance awareness in recent years due to
increased legislative and regulatory activities as well as
evolving best practice recommendations.

As a leading insurance company in Bangladesh led by

professional people, Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited is committed to adopt the highest
governance standard and adjusting them as required in
protecting  the

policyholders.

interest of shareholders and

Good corporate governance system is vital for efficient
and effective business operation to achieve the set
goals. In line with the best practice, the corporate
governance systems and practices in Purabi are
designed to ensure adequate internal control,
transparency and accountability in the day-to-day
operational process. The Board of Directors always puts

emphasis on the point that the company conducts itself
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as a good corporate entity and comply with corporate
behavior and guidelines as well as trustworthiness to
rules and regulations. It also ensures that duties and
responsibilities are appropriately segregated between
the Board and the Management to provide sufficient
check and balance and flexibility for smooth business
leadership and

operations. The Board provides

direction to the Management, approves strategic

decision, makes major policies and oversees
Management role to attain predetermined goals and

objective of the company.
CREDIT RATING

AlphaCredit Rating has reaffirmed the Claim Paying
Ability (CPA) Rating of the Company “AA-" valid up to
August 13, 2024 based on the financials up to June 30,
2023 and other relevant qualitative and quantitative
information up to the date of reporting on August 14,
2023. The reaffirmation effectively reflects Company's
excellence in prudent underwriting and financial
performance, substantial market shares and franchise
value, good solvency, state of-the-art-IT infrastructure,
quality reinsurance arrangement with Sadharan Bima
Corporation (SBC) and with top rated foreign reinsurers,
significant

business exposure from multinational clients.

Claim Paying Ability
AA-

Stable

Valid up to: August 13, 2024

Credit Rating
Outlook
Date of Rating: August 14, 2023

AUDITORS REPORT
An Emphasis of Matter:

We understand that the content of the Emphasize of
matter paragraph in the auditor’s report does not have
any reservation, qualification or adverse remarks. It only
refers to a note which is a part of the IFRS based
financial statements of the company which clarifies the
reason behind not maintaining WPPF provision for the
company. Section 234 of chapter 15 of Bangladesh
Labor Act 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every
company to establish a workers' Participation Fund and
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Welfare Fund. However, Bank and Financial Institutions
Division, on behalf of the financial institution sector,
requested clarification from the Labor Ministry
the

Also, Bangladesh Insurance Association has

regarding the applicability of the provisions for
sector.
corresponded with Financial Ministry on this matter
requesting for clarification on the applicability of WPPF
on Insurance Companies. As no decision has been yet
concluded on such communications and its rest
thus

insurance did not provide for the said provision.

upon

Bangladesh Insurance Association, Purbai

A. Statutory Auditors

In accordance with the notification no. 2 (2), issued by
BSEC on 20 June 2018, existing statutory Auditors M/s.
Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co, Chartered
Accountants, have completed their consecutive First
year of service as the statutory auditors and being
eligible they offer for re-appointment for the year 2023.
A resolution will be placed for approval of the
re-appointment of M/s. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman
& Co, Chartered Accountants in the meeting as per
recommendation by the Board of Directors.

B. Compliance Auditors

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant or Secretary other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission who will provide
the certificate on compliance of the Corporate
Code be the
shareholders in the annual general meeting. M/s.
Mollah Quadir Yusuf & Co., Chartered Accountants
completed their audit of the same for the year 2022 and

Governance shall appointed by

being eligible they offer for re-appointment for the year
2023. Aresolution will alsobe placed for approval of the
re-appointment of M/s. Mollah Quadir Yusuf & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

in the meeting as per

recommendation by the Board of Directors.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We always remember the sincere gratitude our clients
and shareholders for their tremendous support and
trust reposed on us. We would extend our sincere
thanks to Banks and financial institutions with whom we
have extensive daily dealings; along with the regulators,
Dhaka stock Exchange Ltd, BAPLC, NBR, FRC, BSEC,
IDRA, Sadharan Bima Corporation, related Government
bodies stakeholders for their

and persistent

co-operation and support.

| would like to extend my wholehearted thanks to the
honourable members of the Board for their continuous
co-operation and valuable advices to administer the
affairs of the company smoothly and also to the
different Sub-Committees of the Board for performing
their defined roles.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take
the opportunity to express our sincere thanks to the
Chief Consultant, the Chief Executive Officer and
members of the staff of the company both at Head
Office and at the branches for their praiseworthy and
performance in adhering to company's vision. | am very
much confident and hopeful that they will continue to
be steadfast in the face of adversity and achieve better
results in the years to come.

Thank you all.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mojibul Islam
Chairman
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Key operating &
Financial highlights

Particulars

Operational result

share (NOCFPS)

Financial Position

Gross premium 183.46 184.42 82.74 91.34 78.24
Net premium 57.90 81.85 24.02 20.98

Underwriting profit 30.64 39.31 15.53 7.59 4.88
Profit before tax 125.11 115.29 99.73 84.84 83.31
Profit after tax 83.71 79.72 63.97 55.66 58.23
Income from investment 103.76 81.34 89.28 80.39 81.21
Cash flow from operating 213.12 63.61 85.06 23.61 (7.65)
activities

Net operating cash flow per 3.67 1.09 1.54 0.43 (0.14)

Financial ratio

Dividend in stock

3%

5%

Total assets 1396.01 1248.86 1087.86 1070.43 1021.84
Total liabilities 601.21 472.49 363.96 356.98 299.83
Current assets 1377.38 1144.78 979.27 861.66 791.48
Current liabilities 577.57 439.72 354.33 317.50 236.50
Investments (Share & GTB) 936.28 730.77 691.42 657 646.58
Fixed deposit with bank & 880 700 659.53 624.40 604.40
NBFI

Net assets value 794.80 776.38 723.90 706.02 722.01

Dividend in Cash 7% 10% 5% 10% 12%
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.44 1.37 1.16 1.01 1.05
Cash ratio 1.67 1.73 2.01 2.07 2.74
Debt equity ratio 0.30 0.17 0.13 0.11 0.06
Return on investment (ROI) 0.12 0.11 0.13 0.13 0.13
Return on equity 10.53 10.27 8.84 11.04 10.70
Return on assets ratio 8.96 9.23 9.17 7.93 8.15
Claims settlement ratio 68.85% 82.86% 100% 94.74% 100%
Solvency ratio 13.59 10.25 28.48 26.52 31.46
Underwriting profit ratio 52.91 48.03 65.90 36.18 28.88
Combine ratio 109.30 44.32 83.19 120.76 146.69

Equity statistics

Authorize Capital 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
Paid-up capital 580.70 580.70 553.05 553.05 555.05
Shareholders’ equity 794.81 776.38 723.90 706.62 717.03
Market value per share (31 Dce.)| 28.10 41.30 32.90 17.40 12.90
Net assets value per share 13.69 13.37 13.09 12.90 13.05
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Meeting attended by
the directors

Nomination and

Board of Directors Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Remuneration Committee
. (NRC) Meeting
. Status in
Name of directors the Board Total Total Total
Meetings  Meetings % Meetings  Meetings % Meetings Meetings %
heldin  Attended 0 heldin  Attended ~ ” heldin  Attended
2022 2022 2022
Mr. Mojibul Islam Chairman 04 04 100
Mrs. Golam Fatema Nominated
Tahera Khanam Director 04 04 100 02 02 100
Mr. Faisal Kabir Sponsor
Chowdhury Director 04 04 100
Mr. Khalid Hossain SQonsor 04 04 100
Director
Mrs. Naziba Begum SP onsor 04 04 100
Director
Mr. Mohammad Sponsor
Igbal Director 04 04 100
Mr.Nazrul Islam Sponsor
Chowdhury Director 04 04 100
Col. Saleh Ahmed Nominated
(Retd.) Director 04 04 100 04 04 100 02 02 100
Mr. Amzad Independent
Hussain,CIP Director 04 02 >0 02 02 100
He is no longer an ID
A.FM. Rezaul Hasan g‘.dependem 04 02 50 04 02 50 as the term has
rector expired
N He is no longer an ID
Mojibor Rahman Infiependent 04 02 50 04 02 50 as the term has
Miah Director expired
. He is no longer an ID
Col. Wais Huda quependent 04 02 50 as the term has
(Ret.) Director expired
Mr. Shaheduzzaman | Independent 04 01 25 04 02 50 B‘SEC not. approved
Choudhury, FCA Director his appointment
; BSEC not approved
Mr. Mir Akhter Independent - '
Hossain Director 04 o1 = 04 02 >0 his appointment
Mr. Abu Zayed Independent Newly appointed on
Mohammad Director 28.12.2022
Dr. Md. Mizanoor Independent Newly appointed on
Rahman Director 28.12.2022

*ID means Independent Director

NPT p———



Patten of Shareholding
As on December 31, 2022

Group Name Number of Shareholders Number of Share Percentage (%)

Director & Sponsor 16 1,83,40,646 31.5835

Government - - -

!nst|tute and all 157 1,48,42,857 25,5601

investors

Non-Resident 10,967

Bangladesh (NRB) 03 0.0183

General Public 6949 2.:48,75,924.90 42.8375
7125 5,80,70,394.90 100

General Public&

4 Director & Sponsor

Institute & investors
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Shareholding position of the Directors
and Sponsor as on 31st December 2022.

Directors & Sponsor

Position

Shareholding

Status Percentage (%)

Mr. Mojibul Islam Chairman 1,161,539 2.00
Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam
(Nominated by Sandhani Life Vice-Chairman 2,844,627 4.90
Insurance Com. Ltd.)
Mr. Faisal Kabir Chowdhury Sponsor Director 1,645,283 2.83
Mr. Md. Khalid Hossain Sponsor Director 1,334,904 2.30
Mrs. Naziba Begum Sponsor Director 1,642,160 2.83
Mr. Mohammad Igbal Sponsor Director 821,260 1.41
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Chowdhury Sponsor Director 1,161,430 2.00
Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam Vice Chairman 32,904 0.06
ES'MSOar']:hF/ég TtZ‘?')(Retd') (Nominated Director 1,304,608 2.25
:\I/I)re.;bacgl!a)h-Al-Haroon Chowdhury Sponsor 53,898 0.09
Mr. Md. Badruddoza (Deceased) Sponsor 2,47,824 0.43
Mr. M.A Salam (Deceased) Sponsor 364,201 0.63
Mr. Rafiqul Islam Sponsor 1,916,339 3.30
Mrs. Rokeya Begum Sponsor 1,571,562 2.71
Mrs. Fatema Khatun Sponsor 1,873,906 3.23
Mr. Md. Aminul Islam (Deceased) Sponsor 364,201 0.63
Total 31.58
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Range of Shareholding number
as on 31st December 2022

. Number of Number of
Share Holding Rane Share holders Share Percentage (%)

1 to 500 2788 528132.9 0.91

501 to 1000 1014 829936 1.43
1001 to 5000 2033 5162556 8.89
5001 to 10,000 594 4409277 7.59
10001 to 20,000 353 5139521 8.85
20,001 to 30,000 125 3063054 5.27
30,001 to 40,000 61 2108605 3.63
40,001 to 50,000 46 2169656 3.74
50,001 to and above 111 34659657 59.69

7125 58070394.9 100
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Dear Respected Shareholders,

In difficult circumstances, we think that people want a
partner who can offer them with all the necessary
guidance and support - through thick and thin. Purabi
General Insurance is dedicated to our mission
because it provides us with clarity and direction in all
we do. Our mission enables us to make a clear
guarantee to our policy holders, particularly in difficult
times when they need stability and assurance. We
assist them overcome their anxieties and give them

the strength to face the future by providing them with

CFO’'S REPORT TO
SHAREHOLDERS

i1

Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited is
dedicated to producing
long-term value for all
stakeholders by establishing
a sustainable business that
delivers consistent
performance and robust
execution. A crucial strategy
pillar is a focus on profitable
market share expansion. We
generated strong results
across key financial
indicators during the year
2022, thus assisting us in
meeting our stated financial

17

devoted personnel, insurance expertise, and access to
information. We truly provide optimism for the future.

We are actuaries and advisers with longstanding

expertise and are committed to insurance
involvement. We are devoted to the future of our
customers and the company and hence our
shareholders. We endeavour to carry out our duties
with zeal and passion and benefit all those who are

associated with our business.

Our solid financial position has been created over time
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with innovative products, a strong team of people, a
wide product offering for retail and institutional clients,
and sound risk management techniques. On a continual
basis we track and monitor important performance
criteria, such as liquidity and asset-liability situations.
Over time, we have used our financial resources to
invest in our brand and technology,

laying the groundwork for increased value
enhancement for our shareholders. In line with our
emphasis on benefitting our shareholders on account
of a sound business performance for the year 2022, we
have declared 7% cash and 3% Stock dividend for the
year and will continue to link our business strategy with
dividend pay-out, thus creating opportunity for value
enhancement in the hands of our shareholders.

In 2022, keep sustainable growth in all of our key
financial metrics. Our diversification is a key competitive
advantage for the company, and the execution of our
strategic priorities has driven broad-based growth
across our portfolio mix and distribution channels. We
also continued to accelerate the use of technology
throughout our business to provide uninterrupted
service to our customers, agents and partners even as
the COVID-19 pandemic and later the war in Ukraine
continued to impact the region throughout the year.

PGIC will continue to pursue growth prospects,
particularly to enhance the market penetration rate of
retail insurance, which is now rather low in the country
and is ripe for future growth. Consistent with a

Total Premium
Tk.million
2022: 183.46
2021:184.42

Total Investment
Tk. million
2022:961.10
2021: 758.56

Profit after tax
Tk. million
2022: 83.71
2021:79.72

Solvency Ratio
2022:13.59
2021:10.25

Investment Profit
Tk. million

2022: 103.76
2021: 81.34

Total Reserves
Tk. million
2022: 38.54
2021: 39.96

Underwriting Profit
Tk.million

2022: 30.64

2021: 39.31

FDR

Tk. million
2022: 880
2021: 700

Dividend (Cash)
Tk. million
2022: 40.64
2021: 58.07

developing digital economy and sustainability trends,
we are continually improving our products and services
to satisfy the varying demands of our clients. In addition,
we seek to optimise margins by refocusing on profitable
business divisions and achieving technical excellence in
underwriting, pricing, and claims management.
Concurrently, CGl is digitalising an increasing number of
its procedures to ensure scalability as the business
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expands and to improve the client experience.

The residual economic effects of COVID-19 and
socio-political variability will continue to impose a
low-growth environment, and it remains to be seen how
quickly the economy will recover as we enter the
pendemic phase of disease control. Challenges abound,
such as high inflation,

Solvency margin was at 13.59% as of December 31,



2022, reflecting our companys strong financial
capability to settle claims and meet obligations. This
high ratio means the company is financially sound and
has enough capital to pay all valid claims. Furthermore,
our solvency ratio stands well when compared to the
other players in the industry.

rising interest rates, slowing economic recovery,
variability in morbidity and other risk assumption, and
public unrest that are all contributing to macroeconomic
issues and point to a difficult period ahead. However, we
are confident of our resilience against any extraneous
shocks and believe we can crest over any difficulty
through our unique advantages that we have built over
time. We have a challenger mindset and are focused on
creating value for our customers while taking our belief
in insurance involvement far and wide. We are devoted
to offer the assurance of insurance.

Though the times ahead may be challenging, our
resolve is greater to continue to remain on the path of
sustainable value creation for our shareholders and
investors.

Best regards,

Md. Abdur Rob
Chief Financial Officer (C.C)
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Dividend & AGM History

Year AGM Cash Dividend Stock Dividend Remark
1988 18t

1989 2nd

1990 3rd

1991 4th

1992 5th

1993 6t

1994 7th

1995 gth

1996 oth

1997 10t -

1998 11th 5%

1999 12th 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2000 13th 12% Only for Public Shareholders
2001 14th 12% Only for Public Shareholders
2002 15th 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2003 16t 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2004 17th 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2005 18th 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2006 19th 10% Only for Public Shareholders
2007 20th - No Dividend Declard

2008 21th 10%

2009 221t 10%

2010 23th 15%

2011 24th 10%

2012 25th 10%

2013 26t 15%

2014 27th 15%

2015 28 th 12%

2016 29t 10%

2017 30t 12%

2018 31th 12%

2019 32th 10%

2020 33t 5% 5%

2021 34th 10%

2022 35th 7% 3% Proposed by Board of Directors
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Our Financial performance in 2022

183.46 miillion 103.76 million

Gross Premium — __|nvestment Income—

Gross premium 2022
income
183.46

Net profit
after tax

Earnings Per
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[ 68.85% 6.23 million
C

laims settlement ratioJ Claims settled

Claims 2022 2021

settlement

ratio (%) 638.85% 82.86%

Current
ratio (Times)

Return on

074 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022




Management Discussion & Analysis

As per condition no 1(5)(XXV) of the corporate Governance Code 2018 issued by
BSEC, the Management Discussion and Analysis are as follows:

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Assalamu Alaikum,

It's @ matter of great honor and privilege in welcoming
you to our 35th Annual General Meeting ceremony
today. This auspicious ceremony provides us an
opportunity to share detail information regarding the
operational performance of Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited with different authorities like
Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Central Depository
Bangladesh Ltd. our Auditors, Customers and your kind
selves.

Purabi Insurance Progress:

The Company achieved a reasonable progress in 2022
despite challenges in the Insurance sector continued to
experience prolonged slowdown in growth. Congealing
our position as one of the leading Insurance Company
in Bangladesh, | am pleased to present a comparable
overcome growth.

Business Strategy:

Our strategy of diversifying the business conglomerate
and sustained focus on collection our low-cost
premium, has helped us deliver steady performance
during the year, In 2022. we made great steps to focus
on improving our capabilities across the businesses and
enhancing our core business and services for our
valuable clients.

Accounting Policies and Estimation for Preparation
of Financial Statements:

Annual Financial Statements comprising with the
Financial Position as at 31, December 2022 and the
Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive
income, Profit or Loss Appropriation, Consolidated &
specific class of business revenue accounts, statement
of cash flows, statement of changes in equity for the
year along with the notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 ‘
Gross Premium 183.46 184.42 82.74 91.34 78.24
Net Premium 57.90 81.85 24.02 20.98 16.90
Underwriting Profit 30.64 39.31 15.83 7.59 4.88
Investment Income 103.76 81.34 89.28 80.39 81.21
Profit before Tax 125.11 115.29 99.73 84.84 83.31
Profit after Tax 83.71 79.72 63.97 55.66 58.23
EPS 1.44 1.37 1.16 1.01 1.05
Total Assets 1396.01 1248.86 1087.86 1070.43 1021.84
Total Liabilities 601.21 472.49 363.96 356.98 299.83
Total Reserves 38.54 39.96 31.37 20.36 17.96
% Of Dividend Paid (Cash) 7% 10% 5% 10% 12%
% Of Dividend Paid (Stock) 3% - 5% - -
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and other explanatory notes are prepared with true and
in accordance with the
(IAS)/International

fair view international

accounting  standards financial

reporting standards (IFRS).

Changing in Accounting Policies and Estimation:
The Company has been following consistent policies
and estimation in preparing its financial statements.
There has been no change to the accounting policies
adopted by the company during he year 2022

Risk relating to the financial Statements and
mitigation plan:

The vital factors ensuring sound health of an insurance
industry are identifying, measuring, monitoring and
controlling various types of risks. In addition to the
traditional risks faced by the Insurance Company in
financial and market risks, various operational risks are
created due to increasing use of automated technology;
necessity of reducing earnings volatility and achieving
cost efficiencies; increasing focus by regulators on legal,
fraud, and compliance issues; Knowledge gap and lack
of supervision etc.

In order to face the ongoing challenges of increased
competition and expansion of diversified business of
PGICL, it has undertaken some principals on risk
management. The risk mitigation areas are liquidity risk,
Market risk, operational risk, Strategic risk, Anti money
Laundering (AML) risk, Environmental risk etc. For
Mitigation all risk, the company maximizes the wealth at
financial statement, risk identification and mitigation
financial

process are

Sstatements.

elaborately discussed in

Future business plan:

Purabi Insurance General Company Limited perform a
wide range of activities such as service designing,
preparing contract and policy, marketing and selling,
underwriting, rating, reinsurance and other services
and claim settlement. To intensify the business, PGICL is
developing Insurance Service

new products;
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diversification pricing policy; monitoring; legal reforms;
reducing excessive management expense; reinsurance
etc.

Human Capital:

Human Resource department has the responsibility of
energizing, developing, retaining and attracting talented
and ensures the right persons in right place. Human
capital mission in Purabi Insurance aims to be a leader
in providing quality and value-added Insurance services.
The Company is leaves in certain core values as
practiced by all employees to meet the mission and the
broader vision of the organization. We continued to
invest in people to enhance and upgrade their skill sets
at different

through various training programs

institutions.
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In this occasion, we express our profound gratitude to
the Chairman and the directors of the Board for the
efforts they undertook to guide, advice and directives to
help us in building quality assets and to attain the goals
of organization ensuring rewards for internal and
external stakeholders. We would like to thank the
staff
members for their hard work and assiduous efforts to

Management team, Executive officers and
achieve the goals of our organization. | take this
opportunity to thank our entire customer for their
cooperation and support over the years for their
enthusiasm and thanks to all the regulators for their
continuous help and assistance, valuable guidelines and
co-operation provided to the Company from time to
time.

Thanks to all

A Gubpsrnan

Sukurmar Chandra Roy
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)



Declaration by CEO & CFO

Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) of the Corporate Governance Code, 2018]

Date: August 13, 2023

The Board of Directors

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Sandhani Life Tower (2nd Floor),

34, Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st December 2022.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/
2006/158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3rd June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Purabi Insurance Company Limited for the year ended on 31st December 2022
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:

|. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31st December 2022 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

Il. There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the Company's Board of Directors or its
members.

Sincerely Yours.

Mmﬂ&

Sukumar Chandra Roy Md. Abdur Rob
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Chief Financial Officer (C.C)
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CHAPTER-IV:
INFORMATION ABOUT
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Report of

Corporate Governance

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited comprises
carefully at corporate governance considered rules and
practices by which the Board of Directors and the
Management ensures accountability, fairness and
transparency in the company’s relationship with all its
stakeholders. The aim of the Board to ensure the
interest of shareholder either he/she is minority or
majority with attaining the businesses sustainability.

Board of Directors

Board'’s Size

The number of the Board Members of Purabi Insurance
Company Limited consisted on 11 (eleven) including
three Independent Directors.

Policy on appointment of Directors

BSEC notification
Governance and Company Act are strictly followed to
appoint the Board of Directors of PGICL. In order to be

regarding Code of Corporate

a member of the Board, a director other than a
nominated, independent and alternate Director, must
maintain at least two percent shares of the company.
According to the provision of Companies Act, 1994, at
least one-third of the Directors retired by rotation in
every AGM. The term of an Independent Director is
three years and may be lengthened by another three
years. With regards to nomination, removal and casual
vacancy of the directors, PGICL follows all relevant rules
and regulations. The Managing Director & CEO is
appointed for a minimum period of three years subject
to approval of IDRA. The office of the Managing Director
& CEO is not subject to retirement and may be extend
for further three years with evaluating performance.

Composition of the Board of Directors; Non-

executive Directors and Independent Directors.

All the directors of the Board are non-executive

directors and at least one-fifth is Independent.
Currently, there are three independent directors
appointed by the Board subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Independent Director

As per the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Governance at
least one fifth (1/5) of the total Directors should be
independent Directors. Therefore, in compliance with
BSEC Notification, Board of Directors of PGICL
nominated two independent directors so that the
Board contains core skills considered appropriate in the
framework of the Company.

Criteria for Appointment/Independency of
Independent Directors.

The purpose of true independence, the Board decided
that its Independent Director do not hold any share of
the Company; not associated with the Company's
Promoters or Directors or Shareholders who maintains
one percent or more of the total paid-up share of the
Company; not related with the existing Directors or
families; does not have any other relationship, not a
member, Director or officer of any Stock Exchange and
who is not a shareholder, Director or officer of any stock
exchange or an intermediary of the Capital market.

Role and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board's responsibilities are to reviewing and
approving the strategies and business plans for the
various operating divisions against their respective
business targets; prescribing the minimum standards
and establishing policies on the management of
insurance risks and other key areas of the operations’
ensuring that the operating infrastructure, systems of
for risk identification  and

control,  systems

management, financial and operational controls, are in
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place and properly
adequacy and integrity of the Companys internal

implemented; reviewing the
control systems, But not limited the above mentioned
the subject matter.

Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors

Code of Conduct for all the members of the Board of

Directors are: -

= |ssue Policy and guideline to the management within
the company policy-framework.

= Board will not interfere in the day-to-day functions.

= Respect conflict of internet

= Compliant to all relevant laws and rules

= Respect to the confidentiality principle.

= Maintain fair dealing and avoid insider trading

= Recognize & reward real performance.

= Uphold greater interest of the company.

= Encourage CSR activities.

Rights of Directors

Directors have the right of access to relevant
information and confidentiality according to Board's

Code of Conduct.
Chairman of the Board

Mojibul Islam was elected as the Chairman of the
Company by the Board of Directors in its 184th Board
Meeting held on 28th July, 2022 for 2 (two) years. The
Chairman of the Company is a non-executive Director.

Role and Responsibilities of the Chairman

As the Chairman of the Board of Directors (or Chairman
of any Committee formed by the Board of Directors)
does not personally possess the Jurisdiction to apply
policy making or executive authority, he shall not
participate in or interfere into the administration or
operational and routine affairs of the company. The
Chairman may conduct on-site inspection of any branch
or insurance activities under the purview of the
oversight responsibilities of the Board. He may call for
any information relating to PGICL's operation or ask for
investigation into any such affairs; he may submit such
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information or investigation report to the meeting of
the Board or the Sub-Committee of the Board and if
deemed necessary, with the approval of the Board, he
shall take necessary action thereon in accordance with
the set rules through the CEO. Besides this, the
Chairman may/shall assume any other responsibility if
the Board assigns within the purview of the Rules.
Regulations, Acts and Articles of the Company.

Non-executive Director’'s Independence

All the Directors except the Managing Director & CEO
are non-executive Directors in the Board. None of the
Directors takes part in the day to day affairs of the
Company. They attend only the Board Meeting, Audit
Committee meeting and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meeting to discuss the agenda reserved for
the Board and Committees.

Training Policy of Board of Directors

The Board encouraged the training on the Corporate
Governance and other Rules, Regulations and Circular
of IDRA and BSEC. To organize the training of Directors
as a part of accessing the Board performance. Purabi
Insurance is fully committed to maintain highest
standards of Corporate Governance & professionalism
in driving the progress on the principles of transparency
and accountability.

Evaluation/Appraisal of the Board's performance &
Effectiveness

At AGM the
performance of the Board and evaluate financial

shareholders  critically — appraise

position and performance of the Company, its
adequacy and effectiveness of internal control system
and overall governance mechanism. The shareholders
also ask questions and make queries to the BOD during
AGM and the Chairman of BOD gives a patient hearing
and responds to all their queries. The performance of
the Board is appraised based on certain parameters
such as shareholder return, share price, return on
capital employed, earnings per share etc. of the
company. The attendance of Directors and their active



participation in the meeting on various agenda is
ensured in every Board meeting. In a short form, Purabi
Insurance appraised the Board's performance &
effectiveness by analyzing the execution of the business
and proposals sanctioned by it.

Evaluation of the Managing Director and CEO by the
Board

The Managing Director and CEO is evaluated on an
annual basis and is also given KPI's for the certain
period and the Board has the capability to evaluate the
CEO whenever it wishes so. All CEOs are evaluated after
their term, and on the basis of their evaluation,
reappointment for another term is considered by the
Board. A few mentionable KPIs for the CEO are to meet
the annual budgetary targets of the company which was
approved by the Board, maximize shareholders value
through desired ROA, ROI, ROE and EPS as per
expectation of the Board, sustainable growth on
investment and revenue for the company, gradually
reducing the claim settlement and improvement in the
score for credit rating.

Roles and responsibilities of the CEO

In terms of the financial, business and administrative
authorities vested upon him by the board, the CEO shall
discharge his own responsibilities. He shall remain
accountable for achievement of financial and other
business targets by means of business plans, efficient
implementation thereof and prudent administrative
and financial management. The CEO shall ensure
compliance of the Insurance Act, 2010, and other
relevant laws and regulations in discharge of routine
functions of the company.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company

Purabi Insurance Company Limited has no Subsidiary
Company and also it is not the holding company of any
other business.

Top Four Executive

Managing Directors and CEO, Company Secretary, Chief

Officer and Head of Audit &
Compliance is appointed by the Board who are different

Financial Internal
individuals and don't hold any executive positions in any
other company at the same time. They are not removed
from their position without approval of the Board. The
Board clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, HIAC and CS.

Duties and responsibilities of Chief Financial Officer
(CFO)

v To develop and implement standard financial
reporting practices.

v To supervise and ensure proper record keeping and
reporting, smooth functioning of finance and accounts
department.

v He /She shall remain responsible for the efficient and
effective fund management of the company and shall
take appropriate steps to prohibit minimize and
probable misuse of fund.

v To ensure maintenance of proper books of accounts
and timely submission of financial administrative and
other information to the IDRA and other regulatory
authorities.

v Synchronization of management reporting system
and to bring harmonization of intra-departmental
functions.

v To authorize all receipts & payment.

v To present realistic budget including the fixation of
half-yearly and/or yearly business target.

v' He/She shall have to oversee the external audit
reports before finalization.

v To
functioning.

ensure departmental co-ordination and
v He/She shall remain responsible for preparation and
presentation of all periodical and annual financial
the applying
developments of international accounting standard and

statements  of company latest
practices as incorporated in Bangladesh.
v The CFO shall oversee the income tax; value added
tax and related matters of the company.

v He/She will serve the company with integrity, sincerity

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|081 -



and professional competence at a high level and will
remain respectful to the confidentiality of information.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Head of Internal Audit
& Compliance

» The HIAC will be appointed by the Board of Directors.
» The HIAC team shall be directly under the supervision
of Audit Committee and shall act and discharge his
duties and responsibilities under the direction of Audit
Committee and report directly to the Committee.

» The Audit team will function as per guidelines
mentioned in the Audit Manual which may be changed,
modified, amended, extended as and when required.

» The HIAC shall ensure timely completion of audits,
finalization of reports and prompt submission of the
same to the Audit Committee.

» Audit Committee/Board may change the members of
this Audit Team including the HIAC as and when they
think it necessary to the changing circumstances and in
the greater interest of the company.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Company Secretary

The Company Secretary Shall-

% Look after all the affairs related to the Board of
Directors.

% Ensure supply of all papers, documents to the Board
as required.

“ Ensure supply of information, reports, dates, etc. in
the way Board wants and decides.

% Call meetings of the Board and its Committees; shall
also finalize the agenda of the meeting in consultation
with the Chairman and Managing Director & CEO.

% Prepare report(s) to the Board and its Committee
meetings, the status report of implementation of the
decision of the Board by the management.

% Entitle to a copy of the progress report, monthly
statement and any other reports, statement, circular
received in the Head office from various sources,
including the Branches of the company or given by the
Head Office to the Branches and other organization.

% Organize and follow the procedure of AGM/EGM as
per decision of the Board.

< Communicated with to BSEC, DSE, CSE, RJSC and
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IDRA as per rules.

% Follow and maintain required compliance of BSEC
and other regulatory agencies.

% Have the power to request for any papers, statement
and documents from all departments and Branch
Managers, which may be required in connection with
any agenda for discussion on it and or taking decision
on any matter by the Board.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board meets as required to discuss business
strategy, financial performance, matters pertaining to
compliance and governance as the Board reviews,
amongst others, the financial performance of the
company. In addition, Special Board meetings are held,
when necessary, to deliberate on major transactions
and ad-hoc matters that require the Board's urgent
attention and decisions. Meeting papers on the
proposals and reports are delivered to the Directors
prior to the meetings, giving them sufficient time to
evaluate the proposals. There are four (04) Board
Meetings were held during the year 2022.

Attendance of CFO, HIAC and CS in Board Meeting

Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit &
Compliance (HIAC) and the Company Secretary (CS) of
the Company attend the meetings of the Board of
Directors. Provided that the Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit & Compliance and the Company
Secretary do not attend such part of a meeting which
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to
their personal matters.

Bangladesh Secretarial Standard (BSS)

The Company has conducted its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meeting as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions
of the Bangladesh Secretarial standard (BSS)

Audit Committee

The committee is empowered, among other things, to
examine any matter relating to the financial affairs of
the Company and to review all audit and inspection



reports, internal control systems and procedures,
accounting policies and adherence to compliance
requirements, among there’s.

Chairman is an independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. the Chairman of the Audit
Committee is an independent non-executive, Director,

Amzad Hussain,

who is not involved in the day to day operations of the
Company. He is an experienced individual and qualified
to be the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Appointment of members and composition of the
Audit Committee.

PGICL's Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the
Board. Composition of the Audit Committee consisting
of an Independent Director and Non-Executive
Directors in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines of BSEC, the Committee consists of 03
(three) non-executive members of the Board including
two (02) Independent Director one of them who is the

Chairman of the Committee.

Qualification of members including the Chairman
Dr.
Directors, is the Chairman of the Audit Committee,

Mizanoor Rahman, One of the Independent

Possessing of vast experience. Among others two
members, also possessing significant experience in
finance, accounting and audit. All the members of the
committee are financially literate as defined by the
revised corporate governance guidelines.

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance’s access in the
Audit Committee.

The Head of Internal Audit and Compliance always has
access to the Audit committee and can raise his
concern whenever required.

Terms of reference of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit Committee Shall-

i. Oversee the financial reporting process;

ii. Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;
ii. Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to
ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the internal Audit and Compliance plan and
review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

iv. Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;
v. Hold meeting with the external of statutory auditors
for review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption.

vi. Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.

vii. Review along with the management, the quarterly
and half yearly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval.

viii. Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

ix. Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis
before disclosing in the Annual Report;

X. Review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management;

xi. Review Management letters or letter of internal
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors and

xii. Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors.

Immediate reporting to the Board of Directors
No such issues arose at PGICL during the year 2022 to
report the Board of Directors immediately.

Immediate reporting to the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission.
No such circumstances arose during the year 2022 to
report the BSEC immediately.

Quorum of the Audit Committee Meetings

The number of Directors required to constitute a
quorum is determined by the Board including one
Independent Director. The Quorum of the Meeting
must be filled until and unless the Independent Director
attends the meeting. The Company Secretary, Sohag
Talukder act as the secretary of the Committee.
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Holding of the Audit Committee Meeting During 2022

As per the terms of Reference, the Audit Committee is
required to hold at least four (4) meetings in a year.
During the year ended 31st December 2022, the
Committee held four (4) meetings.

Audit Department

The audit department of PGICL is independent from the
internal control process in order to avoid any conflict of
interest and it is given appropriate standing within the
company to carry out its assignments. The management
of PGICL ensures that the internal audit staff performs
their duties with objectivity and impartiality.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

PGICL has formed a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee as a sub-committee of the Board. It has
been constituted by 3 (three) members including an
independent director, Mr. Amzad Hussain CIP who is
the Chairperson of the Committee. All members of the
Committee are non-executive directors and appointed
by the Board. Mr. Sohag Talukder (Company Secretary)
acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

Terms of Reference of NRC

the for

qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

1. Formulating criteria determining
director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating
to the

executive, considering the following:

remuneration of the directors, top level
a) the level and compositions of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
suitable directors to run the company successfully-;

b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

€) Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
short and long-term

performance  objectives

appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

2. Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into

consideration age, gender, ethnicity,

educational background and nationality.

experience,
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3. Identifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend their appointment and removal
to the Board.

4. Formulating evaluation

the for of

performance of independent directors and the Board.

criteria

5. identifying the company's needs for employees at
different levels and determine their selection transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria; and

6. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company’s human resources and training policies.

Quorum of the NRC Meeting

The number of Directors required to constitute quorum
is determined by the Board in presences of either two
members or two third of the members of the
committee whichever is higher, where presence of an
Independent Director is must.

Holding of the NRC Meeting During 2022

As per the terms of Reference, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee is required to hold at least
one (1) meeting in a year. During the year ended 2022,
the Committee held one (2) meeting.

External or Statutory Auditors

Purabi Insurance Company Limited was not engaged or
received any services mentioned in section (7) of CG
from external auditors, M/S Khan Wahab Shafique
Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants, other than
statutory audit No partner or employees of the external
audit firms was possessing any share of the company
during the tenure of their audit assignment.

Existing auditor's M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman &
Co. Chartered Accountants, have conducted the audit
works for the year 2022. So, they are eligible to
reappoint as external auditors for the year 2023. M/S
Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman & Co. Chartered
Accountants, expressed their willingness as external
auditor for the year-2023. The Board of Directors of
PGICL has recommended M/S Khan Wahab Shafique



Rahman & Co. as the

Company's Auditor for the year 2023, prior approval the

Chartered Accountants,

Annual General Meeting.
Audit Option

The audit committee on the Financial Statement for the
year 2022 of Puabi General Insurance Company Limited
is an unqualified opinion. The reference page no 145 of
Annual Report 2022.

Maintaining a website

The company has an official website linked with the
website of the exchanges. The company made available
the detailed disclosures on its website as required
under the listing regulations of the stock exchanges.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
The company obtained a certificate from a practicing
Professional Chartered Accountants, Mollah Quadir
Yusuf & Co. regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission Mollah
Quadir Yusuf & Co. Expressed their interest as
Professionals of Compliance Certificate of Purabi
Insurance Company Limited for the year-2023. The
187th Board Meeting held on 29 May, 2023
recommended their appointment and placed the
matter 35th AGM for shareholders’ approval.
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Report on the activities of

audit committee

The Audit Committee of Purabi General Insurance
(three)
nominated by the Board of Directors as mentioned

Company Limited comprises 3 Directors
below. The Chief of Internal Audit & Compliance
Department has direct access to the Committee and
the Committee reports directly to the Board. It operates
according to the Terms of Reference as approved by
the Board and in compliance with Section 3 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission Notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3rd
June 2018.

Members of Audit Committee:

Dr. Md. Mizanoor Rahman Chairman
Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.) Member
Mr. Abu Zayed Mohammad Member

During the year under review ie. 2022, four (4)
meetings of the Audit Committee were held to carry
out the following tasks:

a) Audit Committee’s review statement in ensuring

internal controls are well adopted, properly

managed and satisfactorily monitored.

Purabi Insurance Company Limited (PGICL) has well
defined internal control as a process to provide
reason-able assurance that PGICL's goals are achieved
in terms of appropriate and effective business
activities, reliable financial reporting and compliance
with applicable legislation and regulations. This is an
Audit
management achieve this goal is to establish and follow

important  way  the Committee  helps

appropriate policies and procedures on internal
control.

A successful internal control environment, which

comprises of the five factors. i.e. Integrity and ethical

value; Competence of the entitys people;
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Management's philosophy and operating style;
Authority and responsibility; and Direction provided by
the Board of directors, requires careful consideration
and evaluation of these factors. Management's goal is
to increase awareness among the employees and
understanding of why the PGICL needs them and how
to use them. The Audit Committee always emphasizes
on these facts and ensures that management takes all
steps to safeguard that employee are aware of the
processes of internal control.

The Committee guides Management on issues of
internal control frequently and also gives many
regarding The Audit

Committee has held 04 meetings throughout the year

decisions critical  issues.
and has been working closely with the organization and
is sufficiently content with the way that internal control

is being managed by the PGICL.

b) Audit Committees’ Role in ensuring compliance
with the law and regulations

Management, the Board, and the audit Committee all
play important roles in an organization'’s attitude at the
board
management establishes the attitude. It is the audit

top. Based on expectations, executive
committee’s responsibility to monitor that attitude as
well as oversee the organization's ethical environment
and compliance with laws and regulations.

The Audit Committee has been playing an essential role
in ensuring that the PGICL is following laws and
regulations from all authorities. The Committee takes
quite a few measures for compliance which are as

follows:

A. Review the findings of any auditor observations, and
any examinations by regulatory authorities.

B. Review the effectiveness of the control system for
monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and



the results and
follow-up (including disciplinary action) of any instances

of non-compliance.

of management's investigation

C. Launch measures for:

l. The receipt, retention and treatment of complaints
received by the organization regarding accounting,
internal controls, or auditing matters; and

Il.  The
employees of the organization of concerns regarding

confidential, unfamiliar submission by

questionable accounting or auditing matters.

the
communicating the code of conduct to the employees,

D. Review for establishing process for

and for monitoring compliance therewith.

E. Obtain regular updates from management and
company legal advice regarding compliance matters.

The Audit Committee administers and assures the
Board that the company adheres to all the applicable
laws, rules and regulations of various regulatory
authorities.

C) Audit committee’s involvement in the review of the
external Audit Function.

The Committee also focuses on the financial
management and reporting of the company. The
Committee provides a high level of specific expertise in
this important area of PGICL. Financial management
and reporting determine the credit worthiness to
outsiders and growth targets and successes to
insiders. They are the key determinants in establishing
the market value of PGICL.

The the

responsibilities regarding the evaluation of external

Committee has taken up following
audit function.

a) Evaluate the external auditor's proposed audit scope
and approach, including coordination of audit effort
with internal auditing.

b) Evaluate the performance of the external auditors,
and exercise final approval on the appointment or
discharge of the auditors. In performing this evaluation,
the committee will:

[. At least annually, obtain and review a report by the

independent auditor describing the firm’'s internal
quality-control procedures; any material issues raised
by the most recent internal quality-control review.

Il. Consider the opinions of management and internal
audit.

lIl.  Review

the and

recommendations of the independent auditor.

and evaluate findings
IV. Present its conclusions with respect to the external

auditor to the Board.

C) Present its conclusions with respect to the
independent auditor to the Board.

d) Meet separately, on a regular basis, with the external
auditors to discuss any matters that the committee or

auditors believe should be discussed privately.

Throughout the vyear, the Audit Committee has
competently fulfilled its roles towards the PGICL. The
Committee has been extensively involved in the
evaluation of the external audit function, and carried
out its role competently.

d) Statement of Audit Committee’s Involvement in
the review of the Annual and Interim Financial
Releases.

interim financial release of the

The annual and

Company contains sensitive financial information,
which needs to be addressed cautiously. The Audit
Committee always is actively involved in reviewing
these releases and always has recommendations to
management on ways to improve these financials. The
Committee reviews and discusses with management all
significant correcting adjustments (whether or not
made) to ensure that all material adjustments are
properly reflected in the financial reports.

The  Audit the

responsibilities with regards to annual and interim

Committee  assumes following
financial statements:

. Understand management's responsibilities and
representations with regards to annual and interim
financial statements.

¢+ Understand and assess the appropriateness of
management’s selection of accounting principles and

the most critical accounting policies.
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. Understand the management's judgments and
accounting estimates applied in financial reporting.

+  Confer with both management and the external
auditors about the financial statements.

¢ Assess whether financial statement are complete
and fairly presented, in all material aspect, the financial
position of the company and that disclosures are clear
and transparent.

* Review earnings releases, financial statements and
other information presented within the financial
statements prior to release.

The Audit Committee assures itself that the external
auditors are satisfied that the accounting estimates
and judgments made by management, and that
management’s selection of accounting principles
reflect an appropriate application of IAS and IFRS.

The Audit Committee of PGICL has always been
substantially involved in the review of the financial
statements and has provided recommendations
whenever needed. The committee has duly carried out

its responsibilities throughout the year 2022.
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Reporting to the Board of Directors

A. No conflict of interest arisen during the year;

B. No suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the internal audit and
compliance process or in the financial statements;

C. No suspected infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related laws, rules and
regulations; and

D. Not any other matter which the Audit Committee
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediately.

O

Dr. Md. Mizanoor Rahman
Chairman
Audit Committee



Report on the activities of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited has duly constituted a nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC), as per the
requirements of the Corporate Governance Code of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC). Composition of NRC is as following:

Mr. Amzad Hussain CIP Chairman
Mrs. Golam Fatema Tahera Khanam Member
Col. Saleh Ahmed (Retd.) Member

The NRC assists the Board
nomination

in formulating the

policy
positive  attributes,

criteria  or for determining

qualifications, experience and

independence of Directors and other top-level
executives. The NRC also assists the Board to formulate
policy for formal and continued process of considering
remuneration/honorarium of Directors and top-level

executives.

Nomination and Remuneration policies/Criteria:

The nomination and remuneration policies and the
benchmark of which pursuing the business code of
conduct and standards perceptible in the market
context and appropriate to meet the present and future
needs of the Company, is followed by the Company. The
broad criteria in this respect for the Directors and
Top-Level Executives of the Company are as follows:

a) The Nomination Criteria

i. The Company policies as well as guidelines and
applicable laws/regulations for the Company;

ii. A prescribed selection process that is transparent in
all respect;

iii. Following a process which is compatible to the
recognized standards and the best practices.

iv. Distinguishing the core competencies of the
the different level of

respective personnel for

management and employees of the Company.
v. Follow diversity in age, maturity, gender, experience,
qualification,  educational

background, expertise,

ethnicity and nationality.

b) Recruitment and Selection Standards
The Recruitment and selection of Directors and
Top-Level Executives of the Company are made

according to the following core guiding principles;

Directors and Top-Level Executives:

i. At first, identifying the company’s needs for employees
at different
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria.

levels and determine their selection,

ii. Then, identifying persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board as well;

ii. The Board of Directors appoints Directors and
Top-Level nomination  and

Executive,  upon

recommendation of the NRC.

Independent Director:

i. The Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable
with
compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements

individual integrity who is able to ensure

and corporate laws that can make meaningful
contribution to the businesses.

ii. The Independent Director should have competence
of the relevant sector in which Company operates and
necessarily should have the qualifications as required
by the Code of BSEC.

ii. The Board of Directors appoints Independent
Directors upon nomination and recommendation of the
NRC, which is then approved by shareholders at the

Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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c) Remuneration Criteria
The key features of the Remuneration Criteria
recommended by the NRC are as follows:

a) The scale and of

remuneration/honorarium are reasonably considered

structure, composition
based on the Company’s policies and Guidelines set by
the Board of Directors to attract, retain and motivate
the top-level executives to run the Company efficiently
and successfully.

b) The context of packages, including remuneration
/benefits is categorically laid down which meets the
appropriate performance benchmarks as per the
Company Policies and Guidelines ratified by the Board
as and when required;

C) The remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its
goals.

d) The NRC will recommend the Board meeting
attendance fees, honorarium including incidental
expenses. if any; and

e) No member of the NRC will be allowed to receive,
either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than
Board meeting and Board's sub-committee meetings

attendance fees from the Company.

d) Evaluation Criteria

Board of Directors/Top level Executives

The respective line authority of the Directors and
the
measurement criteria based on the respective role

Top-level  Executives  sets performance
profile and responsibilities through the Company's
annual appraisal policy/process at a certain time of each

calendar year.

Independent Director

The evaluation of performance of the Independent
Directors (IDS) is to be carried out according to the
criteria of attendance and participation at the Board
meetings and committee meetings; participation in the
and and

Board meetings committee  meetings
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contribution to the improvement of the corporate
governance practices of the Company.

Activity of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
during the year 2022.

Mr. Sohag Talukder acts as the Secretary of NRC In
2022. The newly formed NRC noted the nomination and
remuneration governance ensuring the standards and
compliance accordingly. Two meetings held during the
year 2022 and the activities of the NRC during the year
were as follows:

|. Review of the earlier meeting decisions of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

ll. Review and recommended to the appointment of
new Independent Directors.

lIl. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of the Directors
and top-level executives;

IV. Formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance
of Independent Directors and the Board.

V. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually
the company’s human resources and training policies.
VI. Review and recommended to the appointment of
Statutory Auditors and Compliance Auditor for the year
2022.

The Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee on behalf of all the members of the
Committee extends gratitude to all the Stakeholders,
Management Team and especially the Board of
Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
for their continued support during the year 2022 and
expresses optimism for cooperation in the coining
years.

Mr. Amzad Hussain, CIP
Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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Status of Compliance on the Corporate
Governance Code (CGC) 2018

[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Compliance Status (Put V in the
Contition No. appropriate column) Remarks

Complied Not Complied

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1(1) Board'’s size: shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). v Eleven(11) Directors

1(2) Independent directors

1(2) (a) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the J Three (03) Independent Directors

company’s Board

Holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up J

1(2)(b) () shares of the company.

Not connected with the company’s any sponsor or director or
nominated director or shareholder who holds one ercent (1%) or more
1(2)(b) (ii) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of v
family relationship

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately J
preceding 2 (two) financial years
Does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or

1(2)(b) (i)

1(2)(b) (iv) otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated v
companies
Is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement

12)(6) ) (Trading Rig v

Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock exchange

Is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director
1(2)(b) (vi) or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an v
intermediary of the capital market

Is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an

1(2)(b)(vii) executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned v
company’s statutory audit firm

1(2)(b)(viii) Shall nqt be an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed J
companies
Has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a

1(2)(b) (ix) defaulter in payment of any loanto a bank or a Non-Bank Financial v
Institution (NBFI1)

1(2)(b) (%) JIE-Ias. not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral J
urpitude
The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and

1(2)(c) approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting v
(AGM)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more
than 90 (ninety) days

The office tenure shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be
extended for 1 (one) tenure only. Reappointment for Independent
1(2)(e) director after completion of six years after a gap of 3 years. It is not v
be noted that any partial term of tenure shall be deemed to be a
full tenure.

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1(2)(d) No such event occurred

Shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to
ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements J
and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to the
business
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1(3)(b) Independent director shall have following qualifications:

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or
any listed company or a member of any national or international
chamber of commerce or business association; or

1(3)(b) (i)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than
Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing
Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts
1(3)(b) (ii) or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or v
Head of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of
an unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00
million or of a listed company; or

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or
1(3)(b) (iii) regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national v
pay scale;or

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics

13)(b) () or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or v

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification

1(3)(b) (v) N/A

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of J

1(3)(c . .
@)(e) corporate management/ Professional experiences

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be

1(3)(d
Q) relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

No such event occurred

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing
1(4)(a) Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the v
company shall be filled by different individuals

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
1(4)(b) (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in another N
listed company

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non- J

1(4
“)lc) executive directors of the company

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
1(4)(d) responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director N
and/or Chief Executive Officer

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves from non- executive
1(4)(e) directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; the No such event occurred
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders: shall include the following additional statements:-
1(5)(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry
1(5)(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance v
1(5)(ii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, v

i threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

. A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net
1(5)(iv) . v

Profit Margin

1(5)(v) Discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their No such event occurred

implications (gain or loss);

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a
1(5)(vi) statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of v
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party transactions
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1(5)(vii)

Utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights issues
and/or any other instruments

N/A

1(5)(viii)

Explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes
for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

N/A

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between
Quarterly  Financial  performances and  Annual Financial
Statements

N/A

1(5)(x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including
independent directors

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company
have been maintained

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently  applied in preparation  of the  financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design
and has been effectively implemented and monitored

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from
abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders
acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redress

N/A

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if the issuer company
is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereof shall be explained

N/A

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year

Dividend has been declared

1(5)(xxi)

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend
has been or shall be declared as interim dividend

N/A

1(5)(xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held during the year and
attendance by each director

v

1(5)(xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (a

by

long with name-wise details where stated below) held

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related
parties (name-wise details)

N/A

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their
spouses and minor children (name-wise details)

1(5)(xxiii)(c)

Executives

1(5) (xxiii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the
company (name-wise details)

1(5)(xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information to the shareholders

1(5)(xxiv)(a)

A brief resume of the director

1(5)(xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas

1(5)(xxiv)(c)

Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship
and the membership of committees of the Board

1(5)(xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEOor MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position and
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on

1(5)(xxv)(a)

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial
statements

1(5)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly
describing the effect on financial performance or results and financial
position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes

No such event occurred
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1(5)(xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows for
current financial year with immediate preceding five years
explaining reasons thereof

1(5)(xxv)(d)

Compare such financial performance or results and financial
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario

1(5)(xxv)(e)

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country
and the globe

1(5)(xxv)(f)

Risk and concerns issues related to the financial statements,
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company

1(5)(xxv)(g)

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation,
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e.,
actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next
AGM

1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board

1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
conditions shall be disclosed

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6)

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and records in
line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1(7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and C

hief Executive Offi

cer

1(7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the
Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the
company

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, among others, prudent
conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of
insider trading; relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding
company shall be made applicable to the composition of the
Board of the subsidiary company

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary
company

N/A

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be
placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding
company

N/A

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company
shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary
company also

N/A

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review
the financial statements, in particular the investments made by the
subsidiary company

N/A

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)

and Company Secretary (CS)

3(1)

Appointment

3(1)(a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)

3(1)(b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals

3(1)(0)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall
not hold any executive position in any other company at the same
time
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3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and J
duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from

3(1)(e) their position without approval of the Board as well asimmediate N
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s)

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the

3(2) meetings of the Board unless the agenda are not related to their v
personal matters.

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have

3(3)(a) reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of v
their knowledge and belief
These statements do not contain any materially untrue

3(3)(a)(i) statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that v
might be misleading
These statements together present a true and fair view of the

3(3)(a)(ii) company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting v
standards and applicable laws
The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best

3(3)(b) of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company J
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code
of conduct for the company’s Board or its members
The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the

3(3)(c) v
Annual Report.

4 Board of Directors’ Committee.

4(i) Audit Committee v

4(ii) Nomination and Remunaration Committee v

5 Audit Committee

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-

5(1)(a) A v
committee of the Board
The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of

5(1)(b) . . . L v
affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system
within the business

5(1)(0) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the J

¢ duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth inwriting

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members v
The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who

5(2)(b) shall be non-executive directors of the company excepting v
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one)
independent director
All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate”

5(2)(c) and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related financial N
management background and 10 (ten) years of such experience
The Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the

5(2)(d) vacancy !mmed|ately gr not later than 1 (gne') month from the date of No such event occurred
vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of
work of the Audit Committee

5(2)(e) The c'ompany secretary shall act as the secretary of the J
Committee
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute

5(2)(f) . ] ’ v
without at least 1 (one) independent director

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be

5(3)(a) Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an v
independent director
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the

5(3)(b) rema|n|ng members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for No such event occurred
that particular meeting and the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.
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Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the

5(3)(c) Annual General Meeting (AGM) M
5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a
5(4)(a) . v
financial year
The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
5(4)(b) constituted in presence of either two members or two-third of the v
members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is a must.
5(5) Role of Audit Committee
5(5)(a) Oversee the Financial reporting process v
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v
5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process, including Internal J
Audit, review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; N
Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of|
5(5)(e) the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for v
approval or adoption
5(5)() Review along with the management, the annual financial J
statements before submission to the Board for approval
5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly J
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval
5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; v
. Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before
5(5)(i) o N
disclosing in the Annual Report;
5(5)() Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the J
management;
Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control
5(5)(k) . ' v
weakness issued by statutory auditors;
Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
5(5)(1) magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for v
effective audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors.
Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering
(IPO), management shall disclose to the Audit Committee about
the uses or applications of the proceeds by major category (capital
expenditure, sales and marketing ), on a quarterly basis. Also on an
5(5)(m) A N/A
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of the
proceeds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in the
offer document or prospectus for publication in the Annual Report
along with the comments of the Audit Committee.
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) gl:ldit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of| J
irectors.
5(6)(a)(ii) Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:-
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on conflict of interest ; No such event occurred
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect
5(6)(a)(ii)(b) identified in the internal audit and compliance process or in the No such event occurred
financial statements;
" Suspected infringement  of laws, regulatory compliances including
5(6)(a)(ii)(c) . ! No such event occurred
securities related laws, rules and regulations;
5(6)(a)(ii)d) .any c.)ther matter which shall be disclosed to the Board No such event occurred
immediately;
5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the financial condition and
results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the
management that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been unreasonably
ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the
Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three
times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first
reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

No such event occurred
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5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer
company.

6

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination
criteria  or policy for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top
level executive as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in
writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

6(2)(b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive
directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the
Board;

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any
member of the Committee;

< | < | <

6(2)(e)

In case of vacancy in the Committee , the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of occurring such
vacancy ;

6(2)(f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any
external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as
advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels
that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

6(2)(g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without
attendance of at least an independent director;

6(2)(i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s
fees or honorarium from the company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent director;

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be
duly recorded in the minutes;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting
(AGM)

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;

Two meeting held

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC;

6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two third of the members of
the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in
the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting
of the NRC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

6(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board
and to the shareholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make
report with recommendation to the Board:
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Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend a

6(5)(b)(M policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the v
directors, top level executive, considering the following:
" Remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
6(5)(b)(i)(a) . . A ) v
and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully;
6(5)(b)(i)(b) The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and J
meets appropriate performance benchmarks
Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a
6(5)(b)(i)(c) balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long- v
term performance objectives
Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration
6(5)(b)(ii) age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and v
nationality;
Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and
6(5)(b)(iii) ) ) . - v
who may be appointed in top level executive position
. Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of|
6(5)(b)iv) independent directors and the Board; v
Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different
6(5)(b)(v) levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement and v
promotion criteria; and
6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommend.in.g and-r‘eviewing annually the company’s J
human resources and training policies;
Disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation
6(5)(c) criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its v
annual report.
7 External or Statutory Auditors.
The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory
7(1) " - A v
auditors to perform the following services of the company, namely:-
7(1)() Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; v
7(2)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; v
701)(ii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records J
or financial _statements;
7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services v
7(1)(v) Actuarial services v
7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; Vv
7(1)(vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines; v
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance v
7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest v
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any
7(2) share of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their v
audit assignment of that company;
Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain
7(3) present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting or J
Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the
shareholders.
8 Maintaining a website by the Company.
8 The company shall have an official website linked with the J
& website of the stock exchange.
8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. v
The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its
8(3) . v
website
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than
9(1) its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding v
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the
Annual Report.
The professional who will provide the certificate oncompliance
9(2) of this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the v
shareholders in the annual general meeting.
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the
9(3) Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the v

company has complied with these conditions or not.
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Code of Conduct

Code of Conduct for the Chairman, others Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1. Overview

Prelude:

The Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as
Board) of the Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") has
been lay down and adopted the following Code of
Conduct (hereinafter referred to as "the Code") for the
Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive
Officer/Managing Director in order to enhance
corporate governance in the interest of investors and
the capital market. The subject Code complies with the
requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (As per Condition no. 1. (7)

Corporate Governance Code, 2018).

This Code is aimed to focus Board Members on areas of
prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict
of interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations;
of
environment, employees, customers and suppliers;

prohibition insider trading; relationship  with
independency and provide guidance to help them
with  ethical

mechanisms to report unethical conduct, nurture a

recognize and deal issues, provide
culture of honesty and accountability, deter wrongdoing
and promote fair and accurate disclosure and financial
reporting.

This Code is intended to establish an agreed set of
ethical principles; promote and maintain confidence
and trust and provide entrepreneurial leadership to the
Company within a framework of prudent and effective
controls which enable risk to be assessed and
managed.

This Code of Conduct attempts to set forth the guiding
principles on which the Company and its Board shall

operate and conduct themselves with multitudinous
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stakeholders, government and regulatory bodies,
media and anyone else with whom it is connected.

This Code is intended to serve as a source of guiding
principles to ensure that Purabi Insurance Company
Ltd! Board Members strive to foster Purabi General
Insurance Company Ltd.'s Mission and Core Values in

an ethical manner.

Definitions:

In this Code, unless repugnant to the meaning or
context thereof, the following expressions, wherever
used in this Code, shall have the meaning as defined
below:

"Board / Directors" shall mean the Board of Directors
of the Company.

"Company" shall mean Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited (PGICL)

"Conflict of interest" means where the interests or
benefits of one person or entity conflicts with the
interests or benefits of the Company.

"Executive Directors / Whole time Directors" shall
mean and include Company's Managing Director and
Directors who are in whole time employment of the
Company.

"independent Directors" shall mean an Independent
Director as per the Condition 1 (2)(3) of the Corporate
Governance Code, dated 3 June, 2018 which is issued
by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (as
amended from time to time) and any other applicable
laws in Bangladesh which was issued, issue, to be
issued from time to time.

"Non - Executive Directors" shall mean the Directors
who are not in whole time employment of the Company.
Purpose of this Code:

The purpose of this Code is to set out standards of



conduct for Directors and take all reasonable steps:

% To ensure that high standards of corporate and
individual behavior are observed by the Directors in the
context of their roles as Directors.

% To assisting the Directors in complying with their
duties to the Company.

% The purpose of this code is to recognize and
the Company's  strategic
objectives, ensure that the necessary financial and

emphasis  determine

human  resources and review management
performance and determine the Company's values and
standards and ensure that its obligations to its
shareholders and others.

% To focus the Board and each Director on areas of
ethical risk, to provide guidance to Directors to help
them recognize and deal with ethical issues; and

% To provide mechanisms to report unethical conduct
and to help adoptive a culture of honesty and
accountability.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall
oversee compliance with this Code and Director
Disclosure of interests, provides advisory guidance, and
investigates potential breaches. This Code is neither
all-inclusive nor exhaustive.

Applicability:

This Code shall be applicable and obligatory to the
Board of Directors of the Company.

The Directors should continue to comply with other
applicable / to be applicable policies, rules and
procedures the Company other

requirements as and when necessary.

of regulatory

2. Principles of the Code:

The Board of Directors of the Company shall act within
the authority conferred upon them, in the best interests
of the Company and observe the following:

Prudent Conduct and Behavior:

% The Board of Directors shall act honestly, ethically, in
good faith and in the best interest of the Company and
to fulfill their fiduciary obligations.

< Whilst carrying out the duties, the Board of Directors
it is executed in terms of the

shall ensure that

authorizations granted and within the limits prescribed
under the relevant policies, codes, guidelines and other
directives issued by the Board of Directors or
Committee of Directors of the Company, from time to
time.

% The Board of Directors shall refrain from indulging in
any discriminatory practice or behavior based on race,
color, sex, age, religion, ethnic or national origin,
disability or any other unlawful basis. The ethical
conduct, performance and skills shall be the qualifying
indicatives for an employee’s performance.

% The Board of Directors shall conduct themselves in a
professional, courteous and respectful manner and
shall not take any improper advantage of their position.
The Board of Directors shall refrain from indulging in
any discriminatory practice or behavior based on race,
color, sex, age, religion, ethnic or national origin,
disability or any other unlawful basis. The ethical
conduct, performance and skills shall be the qualifying
indicatives for an employee’s performance.

% The Board of Directors shall conduct themselves in a
professional, courteous and respectful manner and
shall not take any improper advantage of their position.
% The Board of Directors shall neither receive nor offer
or make, directly or indirectly, any illegal payments,
remuneration, gifts, donations or comparable benefits
which are intended to or perceived to obtain business
or uncompetitive favors for the conduct of its business
except accepting a gift or entertainment if warranted by
the accepted ethical customs and practices.

% The Board of Directors shall maintain confidentiality of
the information that is entrusted upon them for carrying
on their respective responsibilities and duties and shall
not use the same for personal benefits or gains.

% The Board of Directors shall use the Company's
property,
intellectual rights for

assets, proprietary  information  and

business purposes of the
Company and not for any personal benefits or gains

Confidentiality:

% Directors shall maintain, at all times, the
information and

confidentiality of all confidential
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records of the Company and must not make use of or
reveal such information or records except in the course
of performance of their duties or unless the documents
or information become a matter of general public
knowledge.

% Directors shall not use confidential information
obtained through their association with the Company to
further their private interests or the private interests of

their friends or relatives.

% Board Members should maintain the confidentiality
of information entrusted to them by Purabi General
Insurance Company Ltd. and any other confidential
information about Purabi General Insurance Company
Ltd., its business, customers or suppliers, which comes
to them, from whatever source, except when disclosure
is authorized or legally mandated.

% Directors shall maintain Purabi General Insurance
Company Ltd.'s information confidentiality, both during
and after their tenure, and it is the responsibility of each
Director to know what information is confidential shall
obtain clarification if there in any doubt.

% No Director shall use information obtain as a result of
the Director’s service on the Purabi General Insurance
Company Ltd.'s Board for personal benefit, or for any
purpose other than discharging his/her duties as a
Director.

% A Director shall never advance his/her private
interests, or those of any other person or entity, using
confidential information, including but not limited to, in
respect of the assessment of any property or other
activities by Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd.

% Each Director shall avoid any activity that may create
an appearance that the Director has benefited from
confidential information received during the course of
one’s duties as a Director.

% The provisions of this Paragraph shall continue to
apply to bind each Director without limitation, after the
Director’s term of service has expired Board or within
PGICL including information that is not available to the
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public, or any information that could result in harm to
Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd. Or could give
the person to whom it is disclosed an advantage if it
were disclosed.

Conflict of Interest:

% The Director shall, at all times, and under all
circumstances, seek to avoid, and shall be seen to be
free of, any interest or any business or other
relationship that could be seen to undermine the
Director’s ability to fulfill the foregoing fiduciary duty.

% The Board of Directors shall not enter into any
transaction which is or may likely to have a conflict with
the interest of the Company and shall not engage any of
its relative(s), or any other person or entity, for the
purposes of circumventing the personal interest

involved.

% The Board of Directors shall not take up any position
or engagement that may be prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

% A material conflict of interest may arise for a Director
of Purabi General Insurance Company Ltd. In a variety
The
non-exhaustive and are provided for

of circumstances. following examples are
illustrative

purposes.

a. There is a significant divergence of interests among
Directors and stakeholders associated with their
appointment, or their interests are not completely
aligned;

b. An arrangement, assessment, contract, decision,
investment,  procurement,  program,  project,

situation or transaction involving Purabi General

Insurance Company Ltd. and a stakeholder with
which the Director is associated;

c. A Director cannot be considered impartial in
connection with an arrangement, assessment,

contract, decision, investment, procurement,
program, project, situation or transaction of PGICL.
d. A personal, political, religious or moral belief or

activity of the Director that conflicts with the interests



of Company or the Director’s ability to discharge his
or her duties;

«» Directors shall at all times:

a. Seek to avoid, and if this is not possible, promptly
disclose and report fully, any real or perceived
conflict of interest of the above nature, without
limitation to the nomination and remuneration
committee.

b. Not seek to influence the foregoing conflict of
interest;

. Absent themselves from the discussion pertaining to
the foregoing conflict of interest; and

d. Cooperate fully in the information pertaining to and
the management of the foregoing conflict of interest
in accordance with the Corporate By-law with
respect to conflict of interest and the provisions
within this Code.

% Each Director must immediately take steps to resolve
a real or perceived conflict of interest both prior to
serving on the Board, and annually during the director’s
term of office. Each Director shall disclose to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee financial
interests and any potential or actual conflict of interest
as soon as it arises or appears likely to arise.

Compliance with laws, rules and regulations:

% The Board of Directors shall ensure compliance of
various legal/regulatory requirements as applicable to
the business of the Company and endeavor that before
any directions are given or decisions taken, relevant
legal/regulatory requirements are taken into account.

% The Board of Directors shall report concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected instances of
fraud, misconduct or irregularity or failure of internal
control system, likely to impact the business interest of
the Company or any other information that may be
be
requirements as per the Whistle-blower Policy of the

perceived to violating any legal/regulatory

Company.

% The Board of Directors shall comply with all laws,
rules, and regulations governing trading in the shares of
the Company and the Company's Code of Conduct for
Prohibition of Insider Trading in dealing with the
securities of the Company which, inter-alia, prohibits
buying or selling of the Company's securities on the
basis of any unpublished price sensitive information
and prohibits disclosure of such information to any
other person (including relatives) where such
information may be used by such person for his or her

personal benefit or gain.

% Each Director shall:

a. Comply with the letter and spirit of all laws, rules and
regulations;

b. Comply with all governance policies and procedures
concerning the personal and professional conduct of
the Directors of Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited. And

c. Display the highest ethical standards in the Directors’

business, personal and Professional dealings and

reputation.

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

% Directors shall comply with the code of conduct from
prevention of insider trading of the Company.

% Directors shall not derive benefit or assist others to
derive benefit by giving investment advice on the basis
of the access to and possession of insider/ Price
sensitive information about the company which is not
publicly domain.

% A Director shall be fiduciary towards the company.
This means that he/she is in a position of trust and must
at all times act honestly and in good faith for the
company as a whole

% Any transaction falling under the definition of related
party transactions as per the provision of the
Companies Act, 1994 (as amended time to time) and
other applicable Laws and as detailed in the Related
Party Transaction Policy of the Company must be
entered into by the Director only after obtaining prior
approval of the Board or any committee thereof.
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% Transportation, accommodation, hospitality and
Director Education and training session fees and
expenses incurred by Directors in the attendance at
Purabi
Committee, Annual and Special meetings shall be paid

General Insurance Company Ltd. Board,

by PGICL, on the basis of the Board Remuneration and
Expense Policy approved by the Board in this respect.

Relation with environment, employees, customers

and suppliers;

Relation with Environment:

% The Directors of the company shall be responsible for
maintaining an ecologically friendly environment for the
sustainability development.

% The Directors shall be take steps to wastage reduce
carbon emissions and responsible for waste
management and monitor that are discharged in
proper place.

% Directors shall be

management as well. They shall give importance in

responsible for chemical
renewable energy like solar energy in production as well
as ensure -greeneries. Maintenance of Effluent
Treatment plant (ETP) and Water Treatment Plant (WTP)
in proper ways.

% Directors of the company comply with rules and
regulations environment

regarding imposed by

Government as well as buyer.

Relation with Employees:

% Directors shall not discriminate against or exert
authority or undue influence over to Purabi General
Insurance Company Ltd. Staffs due to their position as
a director.

% Each Director shall refrain from exerting any
pressure on any PGICL staffs that might result in any
infringement, favored or unequal application of rules,
policies procedure  particularly

management in respect of the of Purabi General

regulations, or
Insurance Company Ltd.'s assets, property assessment,
human resources, or financial transactions. Requests
for corporate staff involvement made by any Purabi
Stakeholder,

General Insurance Company Ltd.
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inadvertently or inappropriately made to a Director,
shall be promptly referred to members of the
remuneration and nomination committee and the
stakeholders shall be communicated to accordingly
with a copy to nomination and remuneration
committee.

% Directors shall refer any question or issue raised by
member or other stakeholders to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. A Director shall never
intervene personally or express a position that might
limit PGICL's staffs. However, the Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee may task
one or more Directors to respond directly to certain
political inquiries; this would be done in consultation

with the Chairman and Managing Director.

Relation with Customers:

Each Director shall work hard to provide his/her best
possible service to customer. They shall be committed
to customer satisfaction through comprehensive
strategies and efforts that aim to improve customer
relations process.

The core principals regarding

relationship with customers are given below:

% Accessibility:

Variety of communication means provided by the
Company, customers are able to access us easily in
order to share their complaints, information, demands,
suggestions or satisfaction levels with us.

% Availability of information:

Customers are also able to receive any information they
request in the shortest time and in the fastest manner
possible.

% Fast Feedback:
Responding promptly to all customer requests is of
great importance to in favor of Company.

% Solution emphasis:
Fast and effective solutions are tailored to customer
needs.

< Objectivity:
In addition to assessing and handling all customer



requests objectively, we also believe that, Objectivity is
essential when seeking solutions.

% Confidentiality:

Use of any personal information obtained through
customer requests are restricted by law and bound to
the principle of confidentiality.

«» customer Focus:

A customer-oriented policy is used to provide
customers with the best service and to ensure that

customer expectations are fully satisfied.

% Initiative Taking:

Employees are encouraged to take initiative and to
make necessary decisions when required in order to
meet customer needs in the shortest possible time and
to maintain maximum levels of customer satisfaction.

% Customer engagement:

Customers are kept informed of the assessment and
solution- seeking efforts in the management of their
requests and are able to be actively engaged in the
process.

% Accountability:
Assessment, solution-seeking efforts, status codes, and
results of customer

requests are reported and

monitored.

% Internal information exchange:
Customer relations activities are shared and monitored
within the Company.

+« Continuous improvement:

Customer suggestions and ideas are carefully assessed
and used as a source for continuous improvement
efforts.

« Competence:
Customer demands are answered by our qualified
employees in a professional manner.

Relation with Suppliers:

Each Director shall never accept cash payments, gifts,
gratuities, honors, awards, privileges or other personal
rewards from nor offer the forgoing to any third party,

including but not limited to potential or actual
customers and suppliers or any representative or any
other person or entity outside of PGICL that may be or
may appear in any way to be connected with the
Directors responsibilities to PGICL.

Independency of Directors:

The Board of Directors shall be always independent
regarding their opinion in formal and informal meeting.
When an issue arises, the Board of Directors will discuss
all the pros and cons of the issue. But a director cannot
take decision by his own will. The Board will determine
collectively how much power will be delegated to a
director. No Director or anyone shall not force any
independent Director regarding any undue issues.
Directors of the company cannot take decisions alone.

3. Duties of the Directors of the Company:

Specifies certain duties and responsibilities of the
Directors of the Company outlined below:

% The Directors shall devote sufficient time and
attention to professional obligations for informed and
balanced decision making.

% The Directors shall act in accordance with the Articles
of Association of the company and in good faith in order
to promote the objects of the company for the benefit
of its members as a whole and in the best interests of
the company, its employees, the shareholders, and the
community and for the protection of environment.

% The Directors shall have a clear understanding of the
aims and objectives, capabilities and capacity and
various policies of the Company.

% The Directors shall exercise their duties with due and
reasonable care, skill and diligence.

% The Directors shall be required to intimate the
change in the directorships held within specific time.

% The Directors shall bring an independent judgment
to bear on the Board's deliberations especially on issues
of strategy, performance, risk management, resources,
key appointments and standard of conduct and an
objective view in the evaluation of the performance of
the Board and the Management.

% The Directors shall ensure that the integrity of
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financial information and that financial control and the
systems of risk management are robust and defensible.
% The Directors shall seek appropriate clarification or
amplification of information and, where necessary, take
and follow appropriate professional advice.

% The Directors shall strive to attend and participate
constructively & actively, in all general meetings,
meetings of the Board and its committees of which they
are Chairman or member.

% The Directors shall not assign his office of director of
the company to another person.

% The that adequate
deliberations are held before approving related party

Directors shall ensure
transactions and shall assure themselves that the same

are in the best interest of the company.
4. Expectations of Directors.

% Each Director shall vote on all motions put before the
Board unless a conflict of interest has been declared.
% Each Director is expected to: attend all scheduled
meetings; be fully prepared to participate; listen to the
opinions of others with respect encourage robust
discussion and constructive dissent; and share the
workload.

% Directors shall act with professional integrity and
honesty in their dealings with PGICL, including proper
of PGICL's
information and shall comply with the provisions of the

use and treatment resources and
Board Remuneration and Expense Policy.

% The Nomination and Remuneration committee will
review and make recommendation respecting any
changes of Board of director's code of conduct as and

when required.
5. Compliance officer:

The Company Secretary will be the Compliance officer
for the purposes of the Code, who will be available to
Directors to answer questions arising out of the Code.
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6. Review:

Directors shall affirm compliance with the Code as and
when required as may be determined in this regard.

7. Amendment to the Code:

The provisions of this Code can be amended or
modified by the Board of Directors from time to time
and any waiver of any provision of this Code for a
Director must be placed for approval before the
Company's  Committee and

as  suggested Dby

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
8. Violations of the Code:

It is ethical responsibility of Directors to abide by and
enforce the Code. Any perceived violation of the Code
by any Director should be reported in writing (by any
employee / party affected adversely) to the Chairman of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in a
closed cover addressed to the Compliance Officer. The
Board shall take appropriate action against Directors
and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board shall take appropriate disciplinary action
against Senior Management, who is found to have
violated the Code. The Board / Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall consider various factors
such as nature and gravity of the violation and take
appropriate action against individuals who violate the
provisions of Code of Conduct of the Company.

9. Publication of the Code:

This Code and any amendments thereto shall be
published / posted on the website of the Company i.e.
www.purabiinsurance.org



Going Concern Report

Communication to
Shareholders &

Financial Statements are normally prepared on
the assumption that an enterprise is a going
concern and will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the
enterprise has neither the intention nor the need
to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its
operations; if such an intention or need exits, the
financial statement may have to be prepared on a
different basis and, if so, the basis used is
disclosed. On the other hand, Listed Companies
are required by BSEC to report on its ability to
continue as going concern. The Board of Directors
of Purabi Insurance Company Limited has made
annual assessment about whether there exist
material uncertainties which may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as
going concern. The director's assessment of
whether the company is a going concern involves
making appropriate inquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future
outcome of inherent uncertainties in existence.
The Directors are convinced from the following
indications, which give reasonable assurance as to
company's ability to continue as a going concern
for the foreseeable future.

Stakeholders

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is
committed to provide a high standard of
communication to its shareholders and other
investors so that they can have all information

reasonably required making informed
assessments of the companys value and
prospects. Some information needs to be

communicated immediately in the form of price
sensitive  information, for which suitable
procedures are in place.

Directors of the Company normally attend the
Annual General Meeting and shareholders are
invited to ask questions during the meeting and to
meet Directors after the formal proceedings have
been concluded. The Directors appreciate the
importance of general shareholders of the
Company and use the Company's Annual General
Meeting (AGM) as further opportunities to
communicate with them.

It is the company’s policy to give the shareholders
the opportunity at Annual General Meeting to ask
questions about its activities and prospects. The
Board also so arranges those shareholders can
vote separately on each matter, by proposing
separate resolutions for each item to be
considered.

The Company also maintains a corporate website
www.purabiinsurance.org containing a wide range
of information of the Company. The website is
updated on regular basis.
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DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

COMPLIANCE REPORT

Dividend Distribution Compliance Report for the year ended 31 December 2021
Under Clause (6) of the Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, Dated: 14/01/2021
1 Name of the Issuer/Securities/Mutual Fund Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
2 Particulars of Issuer DP 294
Type of Dividend (Annual Interim)
3 a)Annual \I b) Interim
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option)
Whether audited or not for Interim Dividend
4 a) Audited 'V b) Unaudited
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option)
5 Date of recommendation of Dividend by the Board of Directors/Trustee: 14 June, 2022
(Enclose copy of PSI)
Whether Dividend recommended other than directors or sponsors or any
6 other classes a) Yes b) No ‘,
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option)
7 Record date for entitlement 25 July 2022
8 Rate of Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors/Trustee 10% Cash Dividend
Dividend recommended -Type
9 a) Cash \I b) Stock
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option)
Securities/mutual fund traded under which categories
10 aaVv b) B )G d)N e)z
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option)
1 Date of transfer to a separate bank account (Pls. mention bank details) or 07/07/2022 at Bank A/C No. 112313500000052,
provisional credit of shares/units by CDBL Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Banglamotor Branch, Dhaka.
12 Date of approval of Dividend at AGM 06 September, 2022
13 Rate of Dividend approved at AGM- details at Annexure, (if any change) 10% Cash Dividend
14 Date of commencement of disbursement of Cash and Stock Dividend 18 September, 2022
Mode of disbursement of Cash Dividend a) BEFTN'V ‘ b) Bank Transfer VV c) MFS
15
(Put tick mark (a) on the recommended option) d) Dividend warrant V e) Any other mode
Date of completion of disbursement of Cash Dividend and Stock Dividend
16 [Enclose Bank statements and Corporate Action Processing Report (DP 70)] 26 September, 2022
17 Paid-up-capital of the issuer- before corporate action/entitlement Tk. 58,07,03,949.00
18 Numbers of securities/shares outstanding-before corporate action/entitlement: 5,80,70,394 Shares
19 Total cash in taka or stock (nos. shares) dividend as per corporate declaration Tk. 4,97,08,499.95 After Tax deduction.
20 Distribution/Disbursement details or Cash & Stock Dividend: Cash (TK) Stock (nos) Annexures
A. Mode or Dividend payment/credit for the concerned year: 2021
a) through BEFTN or directly credited to respective BO 4,75,39,741.15
b) through Bank Transfer other than entitled BO-Margin loan N/A
c) through Bank Transfer 7,72,479.35
d) through Mobile Financial Service (MFS) N/A
e) through any other mode as approved by Bangladesh Bank N/A
f) through transfer to Suspense Account for dematerialized Shares (BO wise detailed
with reason should be maintained and submitted)
g) through |ss‘ua.nce of D|\{|c41end Warrant or issue of shares to Suspense Account for 13,96,279.45
non-dematerialized securities
21 Total Dividend paid /credited for the concerned year 2021 4,97,08,499.95
22 Total unpaid/un distributed Dividend /accrued during the period (20-21) -
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Total unpaid/undistributed Dividend /accrued as on 1st day of accounting year (as

23 per Audited Accounts) 01.01.2022 Tk. 3,66,18,807.00
2 Transfer to Suspense Account for Demate Shares or any other reasons during the
concerned year
A. Mode of Dividend Receipts/ payment/credit for the previous years:
a) through BEFTN or directly credited to respective BO N/A
b) through Bank Transfer N/A
N/A
c) through Mobile Financial Service (MFS) /
N/A
d) through any other mode as approved by Bangladesh Bank
N/A
e) through transfer to/from Suspense Account for Demate Shares or any other reasons
f) through issuance of Dividend Warrant or issue of shares to Suspense Account for N/A
non-dematerialized securities/shares/units
g) transfer of cash or stocks to the Fund as prescribed or directed by Commission after N/A
3 years or forfeit of share to Suspense Account for non-dematerialized securities
25 Total Dividend paid/credited for previous years: 1,82,25,929.58
26 | Total unpaid/undistributed Dividend for previous years (23+24-25) Taka/Nos 1,83,92,877.42
27 | Grand Total of unpaid/undistributed Dividend (22+26) 1,83,92,877.42
Aging of grand Total of unpaid /undistributed Dividend for previous years:
More than 3 years; balance N/A
More than 4 years; balance (For the year ...... ) N/A
28
More than 5 years & above; balance N/A

Total of unpaid/undistributed Dividend for previous years

1,83,92,877.42

(Supporting bank statements and balances of securities with the Depository)

Note: Issuer shall maintain BO wise detailed information for all transfers/credit to suspended Accounts

With reasons and submit along with bank statements and other supporting documents. The issuer shall fill up all the applicable fields.
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Statement of internal Control

Information on Company'’s Internal Controls:

Internal Control is a system consists of all the policies
and procedures (Internal Controls) adopted by the
Audit Committee, by the management of Purabi
Insurance to assist in achieving management'’s objective
of ensuring, as far as practicable, the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
management policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and error, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information. The internal control system extends
beyond these matters which relate directly to the
functions of the accounting system.

Internal Control is a continuous set of process carried
out by the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee,
management and all personnel, designed to provide
reasonable assurance of:

= Effectiveness and efficiency of operations

= Reliability of financial and non-financial information.
= An adequate control of risks.

= A prudent approach to business

» Compliance with Laws and Regulations, and internal
policies and procedures

should the internal

operating environment of the Company, thereby

Internal control strengthen
increasing its capability to deal with external and
internal events and uncover possible flaws and

deficiencies in process and structures.

The Auditor should obtain the understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to
plan the audit and develop the effective audit approach.
The auditor should use professional judgment to
assess audit risk and to design audit procedures to
ensure it is reduced to an acceptably low level.

Audit risk has mainly three components: (a) Inherent
Risk (b) Control Risk (c) Detection Risk.
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INTERNAL CONTROL PRINCIPLES

The following principles will be applicable to insurance
undertakings' internal control:

A. CONTROL CULTURE

The Board of Directors is responsible for promoting a
high level of integrity and for establishing a culture
within the Company that emphasizes and demonstrate
to all levels of personnel the importance of internal
the
implementation of the internal control culture and

control.  Management is responsible  for
principles. All personnel need to understand their role
in the internal control process and be fully engaged in
the process.

= A good Interna Control Culture helps mitigate
reputation risks. Reputation is the resulting image of
the Company, and relies on aspects such as
relationship with customers, quality of services and
products, transparency, as well as profit to
shareholders

= All personnel within the Company have an Internal
Control responsibility. It is therefore essential that all of
them understand the importance of internal control
and engage actively in the process according to their
responsibilities and specific duties. Written codes of
up.
accountability, procedures, information and reporting

conduct should be drawn Responsibilities,
channels amongst others should be documented as
appropriate.

= Competence should reflect the knowledge and skills
needed to accomplish different tasks. The Audit
Committee or the Management should specify the
competence levels, knowledge and skills for particular

jobs.
B. RISK ASSESSMENT

In establishing and maintaining an effective system of
internal control an insurance undertaking should



regularly assess both the internal and external risks that
it faces. Assessment should include the identification
and analysis (using quantitative and/ or qualitative tools)
of all the significant risks that Purabi Insurance is
exposed to, and act accordingly.
= The Company's risk assessment activities should be
proportionate to the size and complexity of its business.
The Company's approach to risk assessment should
also be influenced by the nature of the risks that it faces
= The Company should assess:
a) the risks that it is in the business of taking, for
example, underwriting risks, provisioning risk and
market risk.
b) Any other relevant risks that it is not in the
business of taking, but which are a by product of its
business  activities. For example, internal
governance, and control risk, business continuity
risk, people risk.
C) The business opportunities underlying the
different risks.
= The Company should plan and document its risk
assessment objectives, as well as the assumptions and
methodologies that it intends to use when assessing its
risks.
= Attention should be paid to the different importance
and incidence of risks for different products.
= The level of risk tolerance should be established by
the Audit Committee / or Management of the Company,
and reviewed on a periodical basis, at least annually.
= Risk assessment should be on-going, with processes
such as risk identification and analysis repeated as
necessary. In addition, the whole assessment process
should be benchmarked within the Company, and
reviewed periodically, as new risks appear, and existing
ones may change
= The Company should create an appropriate culture
and controls to support its risk assessment activities.
This culture should encourage staff from all parts of the
Company to contribute to the identification and

analysis of risk.

C. CONTROL ACTIVITIES AND SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

the
implementation of effective and efficient control

An adequate Internal Control system  requires
activities at all levels of the Company. They should be
implemented by the management in line with the goals
and strategies set up by the Board of Directors, should
involve all personnel. As an integrated part of daily
business, these activities should be reviewed and
recorded on an on-going basis. Efficient Internal
Control system of Purabi demands an appropriate
segregation of duties and clear lines of responsibilities,
both at individual level and between functions.

linked to the risk
assessment process, as long as they tackle those risks

= Control activities should be
previously identified and analyzed by the insurance
undertakings. They should address efficiently the
process of defining adequate limits for exposure to risk
as well as policies and procedures aiming to adjust
business activities to the strategic decisions the risk
profile.

= Control activities should be carried out through all
levels of the Company enhancing transparency of every
business activity and involving the Board of Directors,
the management and all other personnel of the
Company in those activities.

= Control activities consist of a variety of procedures
and policies. Specific control activities should be
defined and implemented for the main activities within
the Company, including the following:

1. Underwriting Policy- Control activities should ensure
that underwriting activities are in line with strategic
goals and internal risk tolerance policies, ensuring that
the product design is accompanied by a technical
analysis of the risk profile, in order to ensure correct
premium pricing.

2. Disribution Channels- There should be clear rules
with  defined
responsibilities for the supervision of both internal and

for all  distribution  channels,

external persons involved in distribution.
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3. Claims Management- The processing and follow up
of claims, as well as their amount and frequency should
be accurately documented. This should be done both
for each claim and for every Branch the underwriting is
authorized to operate.

4. Investment Policy- including control of operations
with derivatives and safeguarding of assets. Insurance
undertakings should define an investment policy in
accordance with their commitments. A continues
follow-up of its content, the investment policy, and the
degree of compliance with it should be done within the
Company. Special attention should be paid to financial
derivatives through the establishment of detailed
internal rules which should be closely observed. Such
rules should be determined the maximum acceptable
risk exposure.

5. Fulfillment of the solvency requirement- Analysis of
the solvency implications of the business written, to
ensure that there are sufficient economic resources to
absorb losses that may occur from technical or other risks.

6. Accounting  Policy- Control  activities — must
ensure that accounts give a true and fair view of a
company's assets and liabilities, its financial position,
and whether it is compliant with applicable laws and
Internal  Control

regulations e.g. systems should

foresee the reconciliation of accounts.

7. Protection of the Insured/Assured- The Company
should implement effective systems to deal with
policyholders’ claims and complaints.

8. Control of the Reinsurance Program and other risk
transfer instruments- A good reinsurance program
should be seen as an essential mechanism for the
undertakings to lessen their exposures. Thus, effective
protection depends on the sufficiency and adequacy of
the reinsurance program, as well as on the quality and
solvency of the reinsurers.

9. Information systems- Control activities must ensure
that accurate information is provided on a timely basis.
Information systems should allow the recording of all
transactions made by the Company.
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10. Anti-money Laundering Procedures- Control
activities must ensure that adequate measures are
taken to investigate suspicious transactions.

D. INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION

Insurance  Undertakings  should have reliable
information at all levels within their organization, in
order to define, achieve and review the objectives set by
the Board of Directors, through effective
decision-making processes. Internal Control system
should be internal as well as external, and may include
both formal and informal paths.

= |nsurance Undertakings should have both financial
and non-financial information relating to the post and
current situation of the Company, obtained both
internal and on external bases. The same rule of thumb
should apply to operational data, for example data on
compliance with external regulations and internal
procedures.

= Information  should  have at least the
following characteristics and information gatherings
controls should reflect these:

1. Accurate: information should be contrasted and
verified upon being obtained and prior to use.

2. Complete: information should cover all relevant
aspects of the undertaking on quantitative and
qualitative terms, as well as indicators which only have a
direct and indirect impact on the business plan.

3. Timely: information should be available on a timely
basis, so as to facilitate effective decision making
thereby enabling the undertaking to anticipate and
react to furniture events.

4. Consistent:  information  should  be
using models which allow for information to be
compared both horizontally and vertically.

5. Transparent: information should be presented in a
manner which is easy to interpret, ensuring that the key
elements of the information are clear.

6. Relevalt: All information used should related directly
to the purpose for which is required, as well as being
reviewed and improved continuously to ensure that it is
consistent with the needs of the Company.

= Accounts department should be compliant with all the
aforementioned characteristics for information as well
as with their applicable legislation.

= Management should be responsible for ensuring all

recorded



employees are familiar with their roles, responsibilities
and duties in relation to internal control, as well as the
objectives of the undertaking. Employees should be
aware of the importance of Internal Control in relation
to their work as well as the Company's goals. They
should know and understand the Company's strategic
objectives and organizational plans. Guidance on
technical and accounting information which may affect
the performance of the job should be given.

E. INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES

Insurance Undertakings should implement Information
(ICT)
appropriate to the activities they carry out, their

and Communications Technology systems

strategies and needs. Security controls for the risks
inherent in ICT should be established to effectively
enhance management of these risks, allowing the
Company to recognize both the potential benefits and
the associated risks of such systems.

F. MONITORING

Insurance Undertakings should implement appropriate
systems to monitor their Internal Control's efficiency
and effectiveness. Monitoring should be carried out on
an on-going basis, complemented with separate
evaluations.

As an integral part of an internal control system, and in
keeping with the diversity and complexity of the
insurance undertaking's activity, there should be an
effective and comprehensive internal audit carried out
by operationally independent, appropriately trained
and competent staff.

The internal audit function should be conducted
through a professional audit program designed to
provide reasonable assurance that Internal Control
objectives are met. An effective internal audit function
should also comprise a follow-up process on audit
findings in order to assure that they are being
adequately dealt with adequately.

= The Internal Control system should be monitored in a
continuous way in order to assure that, in the face of
internal and external circumstances, compliance there
with is maintained. Design of the Internal Control
system should include embedded monitoring of
operations and performances. Account’s ability for the

monitoring processes should be clearly identified and
stated.

= Apart from being part of the daily activities of the
insurance  undertakings, monitoring  should also
include periodic evaluations of the overall internal
control system. Separate evaluations should help
obtain an all-round perspective of the situation of the
Company thus providing the Board and Management
with important data for decision making.

= Monitoring should include procedures to detect gaps
and problems. Further, these problems should be
registered and documented.

= The internal audit function should have sufficient
authority to carry out its responsibility, objectively and
independently. To ensure appraisals are made without
bias or influence, the internal audit should be
independent of the day-to-day functioning of the
insurance undertaking.

= Considering the importance of this function, the
internal audit should be staffed with competent,
qualified, well-trained and independent people who
should have a clear understanding of their role and
responsibilities.

» The internal audit function should conduct follow-up
reviews in order to ensure that the necessary measures
to address the deficiencies have been taken.

NEED FOR INTERNAL CONTROLS:

From the insurance sector point of view, Internal
Control should be seen as an opportunity for the
Company to improve their performance, both from an
internal and an external perspective.

= Internally, good Internal Control systems lead to
improved recognition, assumption and prevention of
risks, which is of prime importance in a sector with the
particularities of Insurance, which is about findings
business opportunities in risks. Also, competitiveness
will be fostered by appropriate controls not only in the
short but also in the long term. Finally, it will help reduce
the impact of unexpected events, or even to avoid them
altogether, for example by means of good early
warnings or scenario testing.

= Externally, appropriate Internal Control systems will
have a positive impact on policyholders, supervisors
and shareholders.
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CHAPTER-V:
RISK MANAGEMENT &
CONTROL DISCUSSION
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Brief summary of Business & other

risk and management such risk:

The vital factors ensuring sound health of an insurance
company are identifying, measuring, monitoring and
controlling various types of risks. Purabi General
Insurance Company Limited (PGICL) is increasingly
focusing on development of appropriate risk
management framework for managing risks of the

organization.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk focuses on how things are

accomplished within an organization and not
necessarily what is produced or inherent within an
industry. These risks are often associated with active
decisions relating to how the organization functions
and what it prioritizes. While the risks are not
guaranteed to result in failure, lower services, or higher
management costs, they are seen as higher or lower

depending on various internal management decisions.

Mitigation of Operational Risk
e Purabi General Insurance Company assesses its
operations and activities against a menu of potential
operational risk vulnerabilities.

* Risk mapping identify the key steps in business
processes, activities and organizational functions. Risk
mapping
interdependencies, and areas of control or

can  reveal individual  risks,  risk
risk
management weakness.

 Risk indicators are statistics and/or metrics, often
financial, which can provide insight into risk position of
insurance industry.

e The use of data on historical underwriting loss
experience could provide meaningful information for
risk and

assessing its exposure to operational

developing a policy to mitigate the risk.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity is the ability to meet expected and unexpected
demands for cash. Specifically, it is a Company's ability

to meet the cash demands of its policy and contract
holders without suffering any (or a very minimal) loss.
The liquidity profile of a company is a function of both
its assets and liabilities. Liquidity risk is inherent in the
financial services industry and one must understand
measure, monitor and manage this risk.

Mitigation of Liquidity Risk

|. Adhere to the lines of authority and responsibility that
management has established for managing liquidity risk.
Il. Oversee the implementation and maintenance of
management information and other systems that
identify, measure, monitor and control the liquidity risk
of PGICL; and

lIl. Establish effective internal controls over the liquidity
risk management process and ensure that the same is
communicated to all officials.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in positions arising from
movements in market prices. The most commonly used
types of market risk are; Equity risk, Currency risk,
Commodity risk, Margining risk, Shape risk, Holding
period risk, Basis risk etc.

Mitigation of Market Risk

+ Implement the market risk management policies:

¢ Oversee the development, implementation and
maintenance of an appropriate MIS that identify
measure, monitor, and control market risk.

¢ Establish effective internal controls to monitor and
control market risk.

¢ Establish and utilize a method for accurately
measuring the market risk; and

+ Monitor and control the nature, composition and
quality of the company's securities portfolio and ensure
that the
conservatively valued.

securities  portfolio is soundly and
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Underwriting Risk

Underwriting risk refers to the potential loss to PGICL
emanating from faulty underwriting. The same may
affect the solvency and profitability of the company in
an adverse manner. Underwriting is a critical risk
in the
industry. The process helps in deciding the appropriate

mitigation mechanism adopted insurance
premium for an insured. The underwriter needs to
match the premium received with the claims paid with
an eye on profitability. In the event of a dichotomy
between the two, with the premium received not
sufficient enough to cover the claims, the company is
confronted with the probability of loss.

Re-insurance Risk

Re-insurance risk refers to the inability of the ceding
company or the primary insurer to obtain insurance
from a reinsurer at the right time and at an appropriate
cost. Insurers transfer a part of their portfolio to a
reinsurer in exchange for a premium. However, the
unavailability of reinsurance at the right time and cost
has ramifications for the ceding company. A default on
the part of the reinsurer can lead to adverse impacts on
the profitability and solvency of the ceding insurer.

Environmental & Social Risk

Environmental risk, however, presents many difficulties
to the insurance industry, especially when the focus is
on the so-called gradual pollution phenomena, which
are characterized by: factual uncertainty and long terms
effects. Environmental risk is a peculiar one, given that it
includes components of both factual and
the

production technologies, problems of adverse selection

legal

uncertainty.  Given complexity of modern
could be widely present in environmental insurance
settings, whenever the classification of every specific
risk undertaken is not accurately performed by the
insurer. Moral hazard phenomena are also seriously
involved in this context. Itis easy to understand how the
industry could erroneously perceive the insurance

coverage and the insurance premium.
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Mitigation of Environmental Risk

+ At the time of Cover Noting, all environmental issues
relevant to the proposed business activity has been
determined.

+ Once the environmental risk is identified, these are
evaluated based on Guidelines of IDRA.

¢ After evaluation of the environmental risk, PGICL
incorporate this business as a risk-associated zone.

Strategic Risk

Strategic risk is the risk that failed business decisions
may pose to a company. Strategic risk is often a major
factor in determining a company's worth, particularly
observable if the company experience a sharp decline
in s short period of time.

Mitigation of Strategic Risk

¢ Identify the risks categories such as Industry

Technology, Brand, Competitors, Customers, and
Project & Regulations etc.

* Mapping the risks to provide visual representation of
associated risks across the categories and criteria.

+ Quantifying the risks with a view to express those in
monetary term.

¢ Prioritizing the risks as per their significance and
impact.

* Developing proper risk mitigating action plan is crucial
for minimizing potential losses.

+ Monitoring the risks by assigned group and

responsible parties.
Compliance Risk

Compliance risk is exposure to legal penalties, financial
forfeiture and material loss an organization faces when
it fails to act in accordance with industry laws and
regulations, internal policies or prescribed best
practices. Compliance risk is also sometimes known as

integrity risk.
Mitigation of Compliance Risk.

¢ Establish and risk

management framework based on

implement the compliance

criteria  and



standards set by the authority.

* Ensures that employees at all levels fully understand
their
implementing

individual  roles and responsibilities in

compliance risk ~ management
framework.

¢ Ensures ongoing compliance training that covers
compliance requirements for all business lines at
different regulatory.

¢ Submit compliance risk management report to the

Audit Committee.
Anti-Money Laundering (AML) Risk.

Actions that show crime assets as income from a
legitimate source to hide the illegal source of money are
called money laundering, and with the development of
technology, money laundering events are increasing. At
this point, businesses need. Money laundering (AML)
Risk Assessment, an analytical process applied to a
business to measure the possibility of money
laundering or terrorist financing.

Mitigation of Anti Money Laundering (AML) Risk

¢ Understanding the aspects of Money Laundering &
Terrorist Financing risk, management exhibits strong
commitment to compliance.

¢ The Authority approved an AML & CFT compliance
program that includes adequate policies, procedures,

controls, and information systems.

* In order to ensure AML compliance, PGICL construct
Central Compliance Unit and arrange training for all the
officials of PGICL.

¢ Purabi General Insurance Company Limited takes
necessary steps immediately against suspicious activity
or substantive violations of law.

* The Compliance and controls system of the company
is promptly adapting the changes in international lists
regarding AML & CFT issues.

Information Technology Risk

PGICL has an IT team, which has been formed to
conducts IT audit in each branch on a periodic basis
and provides suggestions to higher management. The
team also assess the IT related risks faced by the
company and suggest appropriate measures to
mitigate risk.
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Internally and externally Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited engages in a PESTEL study to
determine what external factors may have an effect on
our market and how these factors could affect our
company. The acronym PESTEL stands for the political,
Economic, Social, Technology, Environmental and Legal
factors that may have an effect on our company.

Noticeably, the many PESTEL components are
intertwined, with one factor having an effect on the
other components. Therefore, we believe that it is of
utmost importance to create a regulatory-compliant
business that embraces the best standards of
governance, as this will guarantee the company's
long-term success.

elllule=]

* Proactive govt. policies
to stabilize economy

¢ Lack of desired
standards of policy
consistency

¢ Predictable regulations

+ Public sector investment
in large infra projects

Technological

+ Depend on technology for
business transformation

¢ Rising customer aware-
ness on their rights

* Emergence of fin tech and
digital first insurance
companies

+ Data security

+ Digital Bangladesh
fostering digital business
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Economic

+ Post COVID-19 recovery
and business resumption

+ Negative effects of Russia
Ukraine war

+ Challenges on external
trade front

+ Volatility in currency
exchange rates

¢ Rising interest rate regime
with revision in policy rate

+ Digital insurance and
microinsurance

Environment

¢ Increase focus on green
products

+ |nstitutional obligation for
green society

¢ Growing occurrence of
environmental disasters

+ Climate change events

Social

* Increased awareness
around health and
wellbeing

+ Greater digital adoption
reshaping customer
behaviour

* Changing customer
expectation

+ Demand for Transparency

Legal

+ Abrupt changes in

regulations

+ Evolving compliance
requirements

+ Strigent laws regarding
customer privacy and
data protection

+ Labour laws and human
rights



Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats is
the abbreviate form of the acronym “SWOT"

Strengths (S) & Weaknesses (W) are deemed to be
internal variables and Opportunities (O) & Threats (T)
are deemed external variables.

The benefits of conducting a SWOT analysis at PGIC

Use of SWOT analysis is critical to the process of
formulating and executing our strategy. The following

Lack of implementation of the
Company’s diversified products and

Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited is the First-Generation
Insurance Companies in
Bangladesh. It has great reputation
and well known to insurance
industry. It provides excellent and
consistent quality service in each
and every sector of its operations
to the clients and makes the client
satisfied.

services.

The financial benefit of Purabi
General Insurance is not high
enough related with other Financial
Institutions operating in
Bangladesh.

Insurance awareness is poor and
agents are not skilled enough.
The top management of Purabi
Insurance is very experienced and
well-known in the Insurance sector
of Bangladesh. They are
contributing heavily towards the
growth and development of the
company. The higher management
formed by the experienced
corporate personnel and
professional staffs with sufficient
employee.

are the primary advantages that it provides to the

company: a source of information for strategic
planning;, the development of the organization's
strengths; the correction of the organistion’s weakness;
the maximization of response to opportunities; the
elimination of threats to the company; and the

determination of the company's core competencies.

In a small economy, there are 46

Demand for insurance protection
against crop loans, livestock loan, existing general Insurance
company in Bangladesh which are
moderate day by day. In the past
few years, a number of new general
Insurance companies have entered
into an already competitive market.

As a result, the threat of new

fisheries loans and equipment
loans are increasing day by day.
Various agricultural Insurance
services are becoming common
these days. Bangladesh is a
Medium Income generation
entrants is reasonably high, with so
many new companies entering the
market.
Some insurance companies create
harassment on the policyholders

country and its economy is
expanding rapidly, so the need of
Insurance sector is growing up.

and the people of our country are
not much motivated by the

company to take insurance policy
for safeguarding themselves

against any kind of business risk.
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FUTURE

PROSPECT

Bangladesh is one of the fastest growing developing
countries. In last five years, the Country has steadily
progressed its GDP
development and growth of different product and

in terms of rates due to
service oriented industries contributing immensely to
the growth of GDP. During this period, there were
significant improvements in other sectors as well, such
as: RMG, Power & Gas, Financial Institutions, Agriculture
and information Technology. Moreover, foreign direct
investment also increases which helped to create new
contributed  towards

job and

development of overall economy of the Country. Like

opportunities

other industries, insurance sector also developed
contributing to economic growth and creation of
employment opportunities for unemployed youth of
the Country. At present, about 79 private insurance
companies as well as two government insurance
corporations are rendering insurance services and
helping the Country to grow its economy. However, still
insurance industry is still recognized as a neglected
sector due to the nature of the market risk. Purabi
General Insurance Company analyses the strategic
position of this industry risk to apply diversified
business plans.

Purabi General Insurance Company Limited, as a quality
business entertainer, is trying to cover underwriting
business by introducing newer insurance products
including non-insurance related services to the financial
sector. The Company is maintaining traditional and
contemporary portfolio of products as per industry
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needs and meeting opportunities as and when
required.

Strategic planning of the Company is not only focused
on product development but also heavily depends on
developing its human Resources. On the job an off the
job training to the employees and using motivational
tools to improve their efficiency is no longer an old idea
but a perpetual strategy of development. Purabi has a
plan to hold in-house seminar and workshops for the
compliance and challenges of the insurance sector in
cooperation with other stakeholders. Therefore, we are
trying to build relationship with escalating agent's i.e.
Association, Forum, Ministry, Regulatory body and so
on.

In conclusion, the management and the Board of
Purabi
cooperation strategic
Therefore, Purabi is hopeful to actualize almost all its

General insurance Company believes in

and  proactive planning.

commitment to achieve its goal.



FUTURE

STRATEGY

Key challenges in 2022 include competition and thin
profit margins. To effectively manage these challenges,
we continue to invest in technological solutions and
enhance backend operational efficiency. Our strategy
for 2023 is designed to deliver sustainable, profitable
growth in a changing and competitive business
environment in order to maintain leading position in
the industry. It builds on our strengths. It places
customers and their needs at the center of our
business. To take PGICL to the greater height, we are

focusing more closely on the markets and customers'

To act the honesty and integrity of the dealings a
transparent rule is maintained in the Company. Put the
customer at the center of all our actions. Utilize
consumer insights, data and technology to Serve
customers and generate growth and attractive
economic returns. Execute well considered decisions
with precision and speed. Execute well considered
decisions with precision and speed. Focus relentlessly
on those few things that provide the greatest impact. Be
a learning organization that leverages successes, learns

segments where we have competitive edge, where we
can offer superior value proposition to our customers.
We continue to invest in our people and systems and
processes to better understand our customers' needs,
serve them in the way they require, increase
Collaboration and improve efficiency. To act the
honesty and integrity of the dealings a transparent rule

is maintained in the Company.

from failures and continuously improves. Provide
employees and agencies fulfilling work, personal growth
and performance-based rewards. Take an enterprise
view of our people and processes and work as a single
team to advance all state rather than our individual
interests.
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Responsibility to Staff

Responsibilities towards our people:

We develop and retain competent human resources to
use their talent and experience for our customers. Our
people with diverse set of experiences and opinion help
to achieve our goal by better understanding the needs
of our customers.

Employee engagement:

Every year, employee's are invited to participate in
various discussions to identify how we are performing
by comparing ourselves with other companies in
non-life insurance industry in Bangladesh and also with
other reputed organizations in different sectors. Our
employee turnover rate was very low in 2022. This
indicate that how committed our employees are, their
desire and willingness to continue working with us. We
provide information to our employees in variety of ways
including our intranet site, email, text and print
deliverables etc. as well as through individual teams.

Training and developing future leaders:

We help our people to grow their career at Purabi
General Insurance Company Limited by developing
their individual capabilities through formal training, on
the job experience and regular counseling with
supervisor. We have established in-house training
center where we arrange training session on regular
interval. Also every year, we send quite a number of
employees to outside training houses for advanced
training. We conduct regular reviews on our employees
to identify high potential future leaders and deploy
them with different responsibilities.

Diverse workforce:

Diverse workforce helps us to achieve our goal to meet
the needs of our customers. In the year 2022 we have
employed almost 83% male and almost 17% female
employees. We have maternity policy that provides
minimum 6 months maternity leave with all eligible
benefits. We believe in treating all employees equally
and offer equal opportunities in all aspects of
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employment regardless of race, nationality, gender,
age, sex and religion.

Rewarding people:

We reward people based on their performance,
potential and contribution to the company. Line
managers are empowered to appraise employee
performance and to make performance decisions with
higher level approval. We offer competitive retirement
and other benefit which vary conditions and practices
with local markets.

Safety at workplace:

We do our best to provide our employees a pleasant
work place experience by promoting a culture where
safety is an integral part of the company. We want
everyone working with the company to return home
safely every day. We have group insurance policy,
hospitalization policy for our employees.



Forward Looking Statement

Since its inception, Purabi is always looking forward to
establishing its mission and vision. Therefore, forward
looking statement and information is considered as one
of the most important factors of Annual Report.

The forward-looking statement made based on our
beliefs, assumptions and expectations of future
performance, taking into account all information
currently available to us. Actual results could differ
materially from the forward-looking statements made
during this presentation.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in
the forward-looking statements are reasonable based
on the current market conditions, we can provide no
assurance that our forward-looking statements will
accurately reflect actual result.

We may acknowledge these statements by words such
as look forward to, onward, advancing, frontward,
accelerative, presumptions or words of similar
meaning. These statements are based on the current
activities and consequences of that future expectations
and what strategies will be taken by the Management of
Purabi through the guidelines of its Board of Directors.

Purabi's foot step is very optimistic. Although Purabi's
turnover is not very big compared to other non-life
insurance companies, however, Purabi is moving fast to
accelerate its growth and turnover.

But if we look all the factors of Purabi's such as
professionally qualified resources, Ethical business
practices, innovative product design, good IT structures,
quality service provided to its business partners and
valued clients and excellent as well as prompt services

for claims settlement. In this area Purabi is different
from other insurance companies. With these views,
Purabi is continuously focusing to improve its
standards.

Some of the factors that may affect the business
environment including the following but not limited to:

¢ Changes in Economic and market conditions of
Bangladesh as these may directly and indirectly impact
the Company's insurance business procession.

* New regulatory circular from IDRA and policies from
the government of Bangladesh.

* Increase of area of corporate tax and VAT which may
impact on insurance services.

* Changes of political environment of the Country.

¢ Changes caused due to natural calamities like Flood,
Cyclone etc.

+ Changes of credit rating system of the non-life
insurance companies.

+ Implementation and
information technology.

¢ Innovation and launching of new insurance products
in the market.

* Fresh and young employee recruitment policy for the
betterment of the Company.

+ Changes in legal and Regulatory Framework of
insurance business in Bangladesh.

up -gradation of latest
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CHAPTER-VI:
STAKEHOLDER INFORMATION
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PHOTO OF EVENTS & ITS HIGHLIGHTS

17 March-2022 Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Birthday Anniversary Celebration

26 March-2023 Independence and national Day Celebration

1st March-2023 Blma Dibosh Celebration
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Bima Mela 2022, was Organized by IDRA on November 24-25, 2022 at Bangabandhu Udyan (Bells park) in Barishal

Bima Mela 2022, was Organized by IDRA on November 24-25, 2022 at Bangabandhu Udyan (Bells park) in Barishal

15 August 2022, National Day of Mourning
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3rd Death anniversary program of Our Legendary Dreamer Alhaj Mickbul Hossain.

3rd Death anniversary program of Our Legendary Dreamer Alhaj Mickbul Hossain.

Former Honorable Director Masudur Rahman Death Anniversary Program
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Claims payment to the Clients

Mr. Sukumar chandra Roy Chief Executive Officer (right), Mr.  Mr. Sukumar chandra Roy Chief Executive Officer (right) & Mr.
Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (1st from left) Head of Business & Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (left) Head of Business, handing over the
Md. Quayoom Reza (2nd from left) Head of Claim handing over  claim cheque to the client.

the Marine claim cheque to the client.

Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (left) Head of Business, handing Mr. Sukumar chandra Roy Chief Executive Officer (2nd from left)
over the Marine claim cheque to the client. & Former Company Secretary Mr. Abdur Rob, handing over the
claim cheque to the client.

Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (2nd from left) Head of Business Mr. sukumar chanFira Roy Chief Ex.ecutive Officer (right)
handing over the Marine claim cheque to the client. handing over the claim cheque to the client.
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Md. Quayoom Reza (1st from left) Head of Claim handing over Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (2nd from right) Head of Business &
the Marine claim cheque to the client. Md. Quayoom Reza (1st from left) Head of Claim handing over
the claim cheque to the client.

Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (midel) Head of Business & Md. Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (midel) Head of Business & Other
Quayoom Reza (1st from left) Head of Claim handing over the Officials handing over the Marine claim cheque to the client.
Marine claim cheque to the client.

Mr. Rizaul Islam Chowdhury (left) Head of Business handing over Mr. Shariful Islam OMI (rigt) handing over the Marine claim

the Marine claim cheque to the client. cheque to the client.
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The history of Rising Share Capital

Number of Value of Share Cumulative Cumulative
Year AGM Dividend Share . Number of Paid-up-Capital Remark
. in Taka i
increase Share in Taka
1988 1 ) As per MOA i 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
& AOA
1989 2nd - 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1990 3 . 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1991 4th - 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1992 5th - 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1993 6t . 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1994 7th - 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
1995 gth - 6,00,000 6,00,00,000 | Issuing IPO
1996 gth . 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
1997 1ot - 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
1998 11th 5% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
1999 12th 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2000 13t 12% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2001 14t 12% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2002 15t 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2003 16t 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2004 17t 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2005 18t 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2006 19t 10% C 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2007 20t NO Dividend 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2008 | 21* 10% B 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
2009 22th 10% B 60,000 60,00,000 6,60,000 6,60,00,000
2010 23th 15% B 66,000 66,00,000 7,26,000 7,26,00,000
2011 Face value &
24th 10% B 1,08,900 1,08,90,000 83,49,000 8,34,90,000 | Market lot change
16.01.2011
2012 25th 10% B 8,34,900 83,49,000 91,83,900 9,18,39,000
2013 26t o 9,18,390 91,83,900 3,03,06,870 30,30,68,700 | Right Issue:
15% B SR

2014 27t 15% B 45,46,030 4,54,60,300 3,48,52,900 34,85,29,000
2015 2gth 12% B 52,27,935 5,22,79,350 4,00,80,835 40,08,08,350
2016 29th 10% B 48,09,700 4,80,97,000 4,48,90,535 44,89,05,350
2017 30th 12% B 44,89,053 4,48,90,530 4,93,79,588 49,37,95,880
2018 31t 12% C 59,25,550 5,92,55,500 5,53,05,138 55,30,51,380
2019 32t 10% C 5,53,05,138 55,30,51,380
2020 33th 5% C & 5% B 5,53,05,138 55,30,51,380
2021 34th 10%C 27,65,256.9 2,76,52,569 | 5,80,70,394.90 58,07,03,949
2022 35t 7% C & 3% B 5,80,70,394.90 58,07,03,949
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Financial Calendar

e Publication of 1st
Quarter Financial
Statements on

30.06.2021
¢ Publication of 2nd

Quarter Financial
Statements on 02.09.2021

¢ Publication of 3rd
Quarter Financial
Statements on

30.11.2021_~ Annual Financial

Statement-2020
Approved by the Board

° DECIarEd 5% caSh on 30-06.2021

& 5% Stock Dividend
for the year 2020 on
30.06.2021

e Record date for FY
2020 on 27.07.2021

* Date of 33th AGM
September 30, 2021.

e Disburse dividend
on October 15, 2021

* Publication of 1st
Quarter Financial
Statements on 14.06.2022

e Publication of 2nd
Quarter Financial
Statements on 28.07.2022

e Publication of 3rd
Quarter Financial
Statements on 30.10.2022

* Annual Financial
Statement-2021 Approved
by the Board 14.06.2022

* Declared 10% Cash
Dividend for the year 2021
on 14.06.2022

* Record date FY 2021
25th July 2022

* Date of 34th AGM
September 06, 2022.

Dividend
disbursement on
September 15, 2022.
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Dividend Distribution Policy

Introduction of Policy:

The Board of Directors of Purabi General Insurance
Company Limited has adopted this Dividend Distribution

Policy in its 184th Board meeting held on July 28, 2022.

This
prescribed under Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-
386/03, dated: January 14, 2021
Securities and Exchange Commission. The Policy sets out

Policy in accordance with the requirements

of the Bangladesh

the circumstances and different factors for consideration
by the Board at the time of taking such decisions of
distribution or of retention of profits, in the interest of
providing transparency to its shareholders. This Policy
applies to payment of interim and final dividend by the
Company to its shareholders.

As part of its responsibilities, the Company is required to
disclose this Policy in its annual report as well as on its

website.

Concept of Dividend:

Dividend is the payment made by a Company to its
shareholders, usually in the form of distribution of its
profits. The profits earned by the Company can either be
retained in business and used for acquisitions, expansion
or diversification, or it can be distributed to the
shareholders. The Company may choose to retain a part of
its profits and distribute the balance among its
shareholders as dividend. This Policy aims to reconcile
between all these divergent needs. The dividend pay-out

of a Company is driven by several factors.

In simple word, Dividend is a return on the investment
made in the share capital of a company. In commercial
usage, the term “Dividend” refers to the share of the profits
of a company that is distributed amongst the entitled

Members of the company. In other word, Dividend is a part
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of the profit after tax distributed among the shareholders

of the company.

A Dividend Distribution Policy is the policy that a company
uses to structure its dividend payout to shareholders.

Types of Dividend:

A dividend is the share of profits that is distributed to
shareholders in the Company and the return that
shareholders receive for their investment in the Company.
The Company’s management must use the profits to
satisfy its various stakeholders, but equity shareholders
are given first preference as they face the highest amount
of risk in the Company. A few examples of dividends

include:

% Cash Dividend
A dividend that is paid out in cash and will reduce the cash
reserves of PGICL.

% Stock Dividend

A stock dividend is an increase in the number of shares of
PGICL with the new shares being given to shareholders in
lieu of cash dividend.

% Property Dividend

Property dividend refers to a dividend paid to investors in
the form of assets and not cash or stock. In Bangladesh,
payment of dividend through cash or bonus shares are

only permissible.
Forms of Dividend:

% Interim dividend

“Interim Dividend” means the Dividend declared by the
Board of Directors at any time during a year before the
closing of the year. In other word, interim dividend refers
to the dividend that paid any time between two Annual

General Meetings from any abnormal/ exceptional/



supersize profit of the company.

% Final Dividend

A stock dividend is an increase in the number of shares of
PGICL with the new shares being given to shareholders. In
other word, final dividend refers to the dividend that
usually paid annually on per share basis, being proposed
by board of directors and approved by the members in the
AGM.

% Special Dividend
Property dividend refers to a dividend paid to investors in
the form of assets and not cash or stock.

Per Share Basis

Dividend would continue to be declared on per share basis
on the Ordinary Equity Shares of the Company having face
value Taka 10.00 (ten) each. The Company currently has no
other class of shares. Therefore, dividend declared will be
distributed amongst all shareholders, based on their
shareholding on the record date.

Declaration of Dividend:

The Board reserves the right to declare interim dividend/
final recommend dividends to the shareholders during any
financial year out of the surplus in the statement of profit
and loss and/ or out of the profits of the financial year in
which such interim dividend is sought to be declared,
subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994 and
other applicable laws and conditions.

% Annual Dividend

a) Dividend should be declared by the Members at an
Annual General Meeting on the basis of recommendation
of the Board.

b) The recommendation for Dividend should not be made
by any Committee of the Board or by way of a ‘Resolution
by Circulation”.

€) Unless the Dividend has been recommended by the
Board, the Members in General Meeting cannot on their
own, declare any Dividend.

d) The Audit Committee should consider the financial
statements before its submission to the Board.

e) Dividend should be recommended by the Board after

consideration and approval of the financial statements. All
requisite approvals and clearances, where necessary as
applicable, should be obtained before the declaration of
Dividend.

f) Members may declare a lower rate of Dividend than
what is recommended by the Board. The amount or rate of
Dividend recommended by the Board cannot be increased
by the Members.

g) Dividend should relate to a financial year.

h) No Dividend should be declared on equity shares for
previous year(s) in respect of which annual financial
statements have already been adopted at the respective
Annual General Meeting(s).

% Interim Dividend

a) Interim Dividend should be declared by the Board of
Directors.

b) Declaration of Interim Dividend should not be made by
any Committee of the Board or by way of a Resolution by
Circulation.

¢) Interim Dividend should be a part of the Final Dividend.
The Audit Committee should review the periodic financial
statements which should then be submitted to the Board.
d) Dividend, once declared, becomes a debt of the
company and cannot be revoked in any way.

Entitlement to Dividend:

a) Only the Members of the Company are entitled to
receive Dividend.

b) Dividend should be paid (i) in respect of shares held in
electronic form, to those members whose names appear
as Beneficial Owners (BO) in the statement(s) furnished by
the Depository as on the record date; (ii) in respect of
shares held in physical form, to those Shareholders whose
names appear on the company's Register of Members
after giving effect to all valid share transfers in physical
form lodged with the company before the date of book
closure; and (i) in respect of share warrants, to the
holders of such warrants.

) Dividend should be paid to the Preference Shareholders
before payment of Dividend to the Ordinary Shareholders.
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d) Preference shares carry a preferential right as to
Dividend in accordance with the terms of issue and the
Articles. However, this right is subject to the availability of
distributable profits.

e) In the case of Interim Dividend, while Preference
Shareholders need not necessarily be paid Dividend
before Interim Dividend is paid to Ordinary Shareholders,
the Board should set aside such sum as would be
necessary to pay Dividend to Preference Shareholders at
the contracted rate.

Procedures of Dividend Payment:

a) Interim Dividend shall be paid within 30 (thirty) days of
record date and Final or Annual Dividend within 30 (thirty)
days of approval of Annual General Meeting (AGM), subject
to clearance of the exchange(s) and the Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited (CDBL).

b) The amount of Dividend after deducting tax at source, if
applicable, should be deposited in a separate bank
account within 10 (ten) days of declaration by the Board of
Directors.

¢) Cash dividend shall be paid directly to the bank account
» through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network
(BEFTN), or

» through bank transfer or any electric payment system as
recognized by the Bangladesh Bank (if not possible
through BEFTN), or

» in case of margin loan and claimed by investment
provider, through the Consolidated Customers’ Bank
Account (CCBA) of the stock broker, or

> to the separate bank account of the merchant banker or
portfolio manager through BEFTN, or

» through the security custodian following Foreign
Exchange Regulation for non-resident sponsor, director,
shareholder, unit holder or foreign portfolio investor (FPI),
or

» through issuance of Cash Dividend warrant in case of
non-availability of information a mentioned above.

» intimate to the shareholder or unit holder through a
short message service (SMS) to the mobile number or
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email address as provided in the BO/Folio account relating
to Cash Dividend and issuance a certificate of TDS.

d) The issuer shall credit Stock Dividend directly -

> to the BO account;

» to the Suspense BO Account for undistributed or
unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares, or

» issue the bonus share certificate of the entitled
shareholder in case of paper mode.

e) Payment of Dividend through Electronic Transfer should
be made to the bank accounts of the Members concerned
as per depository record / to the bank account given by

the Members concerned.

f) The Cash Dividend Warrant should be sent to the
registered address of the Member and, in the case of joint
holders, to the registered address of the person named
first in the register of members or to such person or to
such address as the Member or the joint holders have
directed in writing.

g) Initial validity of the Cash Dividend Warrant should be for
6 (six) months.

h) A Cash Dividend Warrant may be revalidated or a fresh
instrument may be issued. The company should revalidate
the Dividend Warrant or issue a fresh Dividend Warrant in
lieu thereof upon receipt of a request for revalidation.

i) Particulars of every revalidated Dividend warrant should
be entered in a Register of Revalidated Dividend Warrant
indicating the name of the person to whom the Dividend
Warrant is issued, the number and amount of the Dividend
Warrant and the date of revalidation.

j) A duplicate Cash Dividend Warrant should be issued, in
case the original instrument is not tendered to the
company, only after obtaining requisite declaration from
the Member.

k) In the case of defaced, torn or decrepit Dividend
Warrants, a duplicate warrant may be issued on surrender

to the company of such defaced, torn or decrepit warrant.

) Particulars of every duplicate Dividend Warrant issued as
aforesaid should be entered in a Register of Duplicate



Dividend Warrants, indicating the name of the person to
whom the Dividend Warrant is issued.

m) The Cash Dividend Warrant must be accompanied by a
statement in writing showing the amount of Dividend paid
and the amount of tax deducted at source, if any.

Operation of Suspense BO Account:

Operation of suspense BO Account for undistributed or
unclaimed stock dividend or bonus shares for ensuring the
rightful ownership:

¢ The issuer shall send at least 3 (three) reminders to the

entitled shareholder;

% The suspense BO Account shall be held under Block
Module until transfer to the rightful ownership;

% All corporate benefit against these shares shall be
credited to the Suspense BO Account;

« Upon rightful claims, credit the bonus shares to the BO
account of the allottee, or issue bonus shares to the
allottee, as applicable, within 15 (fifteen) days of receiving
application with an intimation to the Commission and the

Exchange(s);

“ Any voting rights on such undistributed or unclaimed
stock dividend or bonus shares shall remain suspended till
the rightful ownership claim.

Tax Matters:

Stock dividend is tax exempted. In case of cash dividend,
following is the current rate for deduction of tax at source
on dividend income as per current Finance Act:

» If the shareholder is a company, either resident or
non-resident Bangladeshi, at the rate applicable to the
company i.e. 20%.

» If the shareholder is a resident or non-resident
Bangladeshi person, other than company, at the rate of
10% where the person receiving such dividend furnishes
his 12 (twelve) digit e-TIN to the payer or 15% if the person
receiving such dividend fails to furnish his 12 (twelve) digit
e-TIN to the payer.

> If the shareholder is a non-resident (other than

Bangladeshi) person, other than company, at the rate of 30%.

Tax matters may change any time as per Rules,
Regulations, Notifications, Orders, Guidelines, etc. in force
or to be enforced and issued or to be issued from time to
time by Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and the Listing Regulations
issued by the Stock Exchanges of Bangladesh.

Unpaid/ Unclaimed/ Unsettled Dividend:
a) Financial Reporting & Disclosures: after 1 (one) year:

The issuer shall -

» maintain detailed information as per BO account
number wise or name wise or folio number wise of the
shareholder or unit holder;

» shall also disclose the summary of aforesaid information
in the annual report and shall also report in the
statements of financial position (Quarterly/annually) as a
separate line item ‘Unclaimed Dividend Account;

» shall publish the year wise summary of its unpaid or
unclaimed dividend in the website,

> if remains, shall unpaid or unclaimed cash dividend
including accrued interest thereon to a separate bank
account within 1 (one) year from the date of declaration or
approval or record date, as the case may be.

b) Financial Reporting & Disclosures: after 3 (three) year:

If any cash dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed or
unsettled including accrued interest (after adjustment of
bank charge, if any) thereon for a period of 3 (three) years
from the date of declaration of approval or record date:

» shall be transferred by the issuer to the Fund (Capital
Market Stabilization Fund) as directed or prescribed by the

Commission;

» shall provide detailed information to the manager of the
Fund during transfer of cash dividend;

» upon claims by entitled shareholders after transfer of
such dividend to the Fund, shall recommend to the
manager of the Fund to pay off such dividend from the
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Fund within 15 (fifteen) days of receiving such claim;

» the manager of the Fund shall pay off such cash
dividend to the claimant in accordance with the provisions
and procedures as directed or prescribed by the

Commission.

» The fund would be irrevocable fund and shall be
operated by the board of trustee.

If any stock dividend or bonus shares remains unclaimed
or unsettled including corporate benefit in terms of bonus
shares thereon for a period of 3 (three) years from the
date of declaration or approval or record date, as the case
may be, shall be transferred in dematerialized form to the
BO Account of the Fund as mentioned at clause (8) of BSEC
Directive dated: January 14, 2021:

» the issuer shall provide detailed information to the
manager of the Fund during transfer of stock dividend or
bonus shares as directed or prescribed by the

Commission;

» upon claims after transfer of such dividend or bonus
shares to the Fund, the issuer shall, within 15 (fifteen) days
of receiving such claim recommend to the manager of the
Fund to pay off or transfer such stock dividend or bonus
shares from the BO Account of the Fund, and

> the manager of the Fund shall pay off or transfer such
stock dividend or bonus shares to the claimant's BO
Account in accordance with the provisions and procedures
as directed or prescribed by the Commission.

€) The company should maintain the details of unpaid or
unclaimed dividend and reconcile the amounts thereof
with the concerned bankers, periodically.

d) The amount of Dividend in respect of shares for which
an instrument of transfer has been tendered to the
company but which have not been registered for any valid
reason should be transferred to Unclaimed Dividend
Account.

e) If a Member authorizes the company in writing to pay
the Dividend to the transferee specified in the instrument
of transfer, the company should act upon such

authorization. However, in the case of shares which have
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not been transferred because the ownership thereof is in
dispute, or where attachment / prohibitory orders have
been passed by a court or statutory authority, Dividend
should be held in abeyance by transferring to the
Unclaimed Dividend Account.

f) The Financial Statements of the company should
disclose the amount lying in the Unclaimed Dividend
Account.

Dividend Compliance Report:

» The issuer shall submit a compliance report to the
Commission and the exchange(s) in a specified format at
Annexure-A in respect of the provisions of Clause (2), (3), (4)
and (5) of BSEC Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2021-386/03,
dated: January 14, 2021, within 7 (seven) working days of
completion of dividend distribution;

» Provided that the issuer shall publish the compliance

report in its website.

» The issuer shall not forfeit any unclaimed cash dividend
or stock dividend till the claim becomes barred by the law
of land in force.

Disclosure:

This Dividend distribution Policy shall be disclosure in the
Annual Report of the Company and on the company's
website www.purabiinsurance.org. If the company
proposes to declare dividend on the basis of any
additional parameters apart from those mention in the
policy or proposes to change the parameters contained in

this policy.
Effective Date:

This policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company at its meeting held on 28 July 2022 and shall
be effective and applicable for dividend.

Amendments/ Modifications:

The Board may amend, abrogate, modify or revise any or
all provision of this policy. However, amendments in the
Act or in the Listing Regulations shall be binding even if not
incorporated in this policy.



Information of

Unclaimed dividend

As per Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission

(BSEC) Directive No BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03,
dated: January 14, 2021 and also BSEC, Capital Market
Stabilization Fund (CMF) Rules, 2021, Unclaimed
dividend of more than three (03) years from the date of

declaration or approval or record date should be

Unclaimed dividend as on 31 December 2022.

Dividend Dividend Declaration Unpaid Stock

Year

Dividend

transferred to Capital Market Stabilization Fund. Purabi
Insurance has already transferred the unclaimed Cash
and Stock dividend of the period from 1995-2017, 2018
to CMSF, details are as follow:

Unpaid/Undistributed Cash
dividend

1 2018 12% Cash - 1,21,57,242.98
2 2019 10% Cash - 1,25,30,294.35
3 2020 5% Cash & 5% Stock 2,00,620 Shares 64,66,061.18
4 2021 10% Cash - 56,18,218.10

Transferred information to Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMF)

Year Stock Dividend Cash Dividend (Tk.)  Transfer Date to CMSF

2018 - 1,01,86,955.90 26.07.2023
1998-2017 - 15,24,470.00 30.05.2022
1998-2017 16,12,269 Shares - 29.05.2022
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Redressal of investors

Complaints

Investors' service is an important imperative for

sustained business growth and all companies want to
ensure that their investors receive exemplary service
across different areas of operations of the Company.
Purabi General Insurance Company Limited is no
is always committed to
conduct

exception of this and

maintaining highest standard of and

professional behavior in dealing with its shareholders.

Share Department officials are always ready to help
shareholders whenever in need of share related
services like share transfer, transmission, dividend
warrant issue, dividend warrant re-validation etc.
Shareholders of the company are also free to raise their
claim, if any, throughout the year. Shareholders get
opportunity to speak on various issues relating to the
operation of the Company at the Annual General
Meeting which is held once a year, in which the
Chairman/Chief Executive Officer of the Company with
the help of CFO and Company Secretary respond to all
queries raised by the shareholders instantaneously.

raise issues relating to

Generally, shareholders

Redressal of Clients

Complaints

utilization of Company’s resources, yearly and quarterly
profitability,
share

accounts, business turnover and

declaration of entitlements, issuance of
certificates, share transfer and transmission, changes
of shareholders address, non-receipt of Annual Report,
date and time of AGM, minutes of meetings of all
AGM/EGM, implementation of decision of the AGM &
EGM and so on. It is the responsibility of the Company
Secretary to oversee that necessary actions are taken
expeditiously so that these issues are resolved to the
satisfaction of shareholders. And to do these PGICL

follows the below principles:

- Complaints raised by investors are dealt with courtesy
and on time.

- Investors are treated fairly at all times.
Complete transparency is maintained with the
complainants.

- Complaints are treated efficiently and fairly;

* To ensure all complaints are logged in defined manner
and system.

Insurance being a service industry, clients’ satisfaction is
of paramount importance in maintaining existing
clientele base and tapping new business, thereby to
achieve satisfactory business growth in the long run.
Being fully aware of this, Purabi always attends to its
clients' complaints - whether related to its services or
claim settlement. Purabi encourages its clients to come
forward with any complaint they may have and the top
management is completely accessible to all of them.
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Complaints can be lodged with the management in
writing, over telephone, by e-mail or through the web
site. During regular meetings with its clients of various
types, the management actively solicits the clients'
views on the Company’s services, shortcomings, if any,
and their suggestions. Clients' views and complaints are
discussed at the management committee meeting held
at Head Office and also during meetings with Branch
Managers.



Graphical Presentation

(Financial data)

Earnings Per Share Dividend Per Share Cash

144
137
116
l | |

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Net Assets Combine Ratio

146.69

776.38 120.76
109.3
83.19
723.9 722.01
706.02 4432
d]
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
, .
Shareholders' equity Current assets
794.81 1376.88
776.38 1144.78
979.27
861.67
791.48
7239
717.03
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Current Liabilities Current ratio (Times)

601.21 335
472.49 2.76 271
26
363.96 238
356.98
l 299.83 l
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|139 -



Operating

Performance
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Claim ratio
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Cash ratio
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AGM INFORMATION

AGM INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 TO OUR
SHAREHOLDERS

Virtual AGM FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 Throught Digital Platform

Date: 03 September 2023, Sunday

Time: 11:00 a.m.

AGM link: https://purabigen2023.digitalagmbd.net

Record Date: 10 July 2023 (Cash) & 06 August 2023 (Stock)

HELPLINE

Investor Relation Dept.

Mobile: +8801717-466920

Email: purabiinsurance.sharedept@gmail.com or
cs@purabiinsurance.org

PURABI GENERAL
INSURANCE CO. LTD.
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CHAPTER-VII:
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders
of
PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (the company),
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as at 31 December 2022, the Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit or Loss Account), Profit and Loss Appropriation Account,
related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the company as at 31 December 2022, and financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act
2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were most significant in our audit of the
financial statements for the year 2022. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk
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of material misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address to matters below provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Premium Income

Our response to the Key Audit Matters

Gross general insurance premiums
comprise the total premiums received for
the whole period of cover provided by
contracts entered into during the
accounting period.

Given the important nature, connections
to other items to the financial statements
and sensitivity of the item we believe this
area pose high level of risk. For the year
ended 2022, the reported total premium
less re-insurance is BDT 57,902,199
(2021: BDT 81,846,669)

With respect to Premium income in
respect of various types of insurance we
carried out the following procedures:

» The design and  operating
effectiveness  of key control
around premium income

recognition process.

» Carried out analytical procedures
and recalculated premium income
for the period on sample basis.

» Carried out cut-off testing (set by
regulatory authority) to ensure
unearned premium income has
not been included in the premium
income.

» On a sample basis reviewed policy
to ensure appropriate policy
stamp was affixed to the contract
and the same has beenre flected in
the premium register.

» Ensuredonasample basis that the
premium income was being
deposited in the designated bank
accounts.

» For a sample of insurance
contracts tested to see if
appropriate level of reinsurance
was done and whether that
reinsurance premium was
properly calculated and it has
been deducted from the gross
premium.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards, Insurance
Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance

Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and
regulations and regulatory guidelines
issued by IDRA time to time.
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Estimated liability in respect of

intimated and claim payment

outstanding claims whether due or

These accounts represent the claim

due or intimated from the insured
and involves significant management
judgment and risk of understatement,

The claim payments to the
policyholders in the various nature is
very important in respect of the
company whether these have been
paidon time.

In extreme scenario this item may
have going concern implications for

the company

Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited liability in respect of
outstanding claims whether due or
intimated: 48,827,505 (Please see
note no 6 to the financial statements.)

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of controls around the

due and intimated claim recording

process.

We also checked the claim paid by the
company on the basis using the
software, manual documents available

with the company and also connected

with the clients through telephone or

physically.

We additionally carried out the
following substantive testing around

this item:

» Obtained the claim register and
tested for completeness of
claims recorded in the register
on a sample basis.

» Obtained a sample of claimed
policy copy and cross check it
with  claim also check the
duration of claim payment
complied with the re levant law
of insurance.

» Obtained and discussed with
management about their basis
for estimation and challenged
their ~ assumptions  where
appropriate.

» Reviewed the claim committee
meeting minutes regarding
decision of pending claims.

» Tested a sample of claims
payments  with  intimation

letters, bank statements, claim
payment register and general
ledger.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual report

other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that if there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, the
Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Acts 1938 (as amended in 2010), Rules and regulations issued by the Insurance Development &
Regulatory Authority (IDRA) and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management

either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

® Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management but not for the purpose expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
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draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the company's financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches.

Q) As per section- 62(2) of the Insurance Act-1938 (as amended in 2010), we certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurred and
whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during
the year under report have been duly debited to the related revenue and profit or loss accounts of the Company;

d) As per regulation 11 of part 01 of the third schedule of the insurance Act, 1938 (amended in 2010), in us in opinion to the
best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has not paid any person any
commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-insured abroad;

e) The Financial Position (Balance Sheet), related Revenue Account and Statement of Changes in Equity and The Cash Flows
Statement of the Company dealt with by the report agree with the books of accounts and returns;

f) The expenditures incurred were solely for the purpose of the company’s business; and

g) The company has company with relevant laws and regulations pertaining to reserves.

feA o LAaLns I }ﬁc ;&Jm

Place: Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Dated: 29 May 2023 . Chartered Accountants

R Signed by: Md Abu Sina FCA
Senior Partner
Enrolment No.: 619
ey Firm’s Registration No.: 11970 E.P.
- DVC: 2305290619AS677095
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2022

PARTICULARS NOTE

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL
RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Reserve on gain for consideration of market value of shares (net of Deferred

tax)

BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS:
Fire Insurance Business

Marine Cargo Insurance Business

Marine Hull Insurance Business

Motor Insurance Business

Miscellaneous Insurance Business

PREMIUM DEPOSIT

ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING
CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

SUNDRY CREDITORS

LOAN FROM BANK

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

DIVIDEND PAYABLE

LEASE LIABILITIES

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

PROPERTY & ASSETS
INVESTMENT:
Statutory Deposits

Shares (Market Price)

INTEREST, DIVIDENDS & RENT RECEIVABLES
(accrued but not due)

AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

ADVANCE, DEPOSITS, PRE-PAYMENTS & RECEIVABLE
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4

9.1
10

11

12

13

14

Amount in Taka

31.12.2022 31.12.2021

580,703,949

36,441,684
2,102,853
23,184,483

1,824,630
18,985,453
39,340
1,631,088
703,972

36,068,431

48,827,505

136,749,135
22,735,505

79,695,300
31,153,598
5,615,740
587,982
216,591,041
175,557,495

1,396,014,701

58,616,625

4,500,000
54,116,625

12,294,647

136,753,732

277,039,651




Amount in Taka
| PARTICULARS NOTE 31.12.2022 31.12.2021

CASH IN HAND & AT BANK: 904,070,712 718,968,678
Fixed Deposit with Banks 880,000,000 700,000,000
Short Terms Deposits with Banks 22,482,569 17,448,482
Current Account & Cash in Hand 15 1,588,143 1,520,196
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 16 842,173 222,683
OTHERS ACCOUNTS: 6,397,161 3,609,490
Fixed Assets including right of use of assets (IFRS-16) 17 5,310,658 2,764,788
Stock of Stationery and Forms 418,252 350,552
Stamps in Hand 668,251 494,150

1,396,014,701 1,248,863,616

Net Assets Value per Share 25 13.69 13.37

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29.05.2023 and signed on its behalf
by:

A

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CEQO)
— ::ﬁ; —Lp
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer (CFO) CC

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our report of even date.

SR n Lo K :?y‘ e A m
Place: Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafiq Rzoan & Co.
Dated: 29 May 2023 Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Abu Sina FCA

Senior Partner

Enrolment No: 619
Firm's Registration No.: 11970 E.P.
DVC:2305290619AS677095

ANNUAL REPORT 2022|151 -



S60LLISV61906TS0ET:OAA
"d'H 0L611 - ON UOHENSIZIY S Uil

619 :ON JudwoIug

Jouped I01udg

VO BulS QY PN :Aq pausig
SIUeIUNOIJIY parayey)

‘0D 7 uewiyey Inbyeys qeyesn ueyd|

WN.E.,;M = yiﬂ\\\x.u Furesy ey €207 eI\ 67 :pAred
Byey(] :99eld

*91Ep U9AD JO 110dal Ino ur 03 paLIdjar Junodoe uoneriddde ssof pue Jjord oy St SIy I,

DD (0AD) 19130 [eURUL JOIYD A1e3)2199§ Aueduwio)
@ g
(0FD) 1991330 ANNIXY JAIYD 1032110 103211 uguLIey)

:Aq Jeyaq s) uo pausis pue €70 SO'6¢ UO SIOAI( JO pIeog dY) AQ NSS! 0 PIZLIOYINE 0IOM S)UILQIL)S [BIOUBULY O I,

"SjuewRe)s [eroukuly oy Jo 1red [eISe)ur Ue WO} Sajou Joyjo pue sarrod Sununodsde oy |,

9TH'SIT'SST 898°ST8TLT 9TH*SIT'SST 898°SI8°TLT
PSSTILSST S6VLSSSLI uonisog
[BIOUBUL] JO JUSWIDILIS O} IQJSUBI | d0UR[RY
6SI LY (Z0S°L00°8) SOIRYS JO ON[BA JONIBIA JO UONRIOPISUO)) UO Uren) = 6S[ Lih (Z0S°L00°]) SOIBYS JO dN[BA JOYIBUL
JO UONEBISPISUOD I0f UIES U0 AIISY
8€1°S0E°SS S6£0L0°8S puaprarq
L8S°68T°ST1 98%°011°5C1 awWodU] SAISUSYRIdWIO)) 29 SSOT 10 JJOIJ JO JUSWIBIS | LS H9] 09Z°181 asuadxy xe [ parje
woiy pardysuen Jedk oy Joj yoxd 10N | [ZH 10F°SE 00072 11 10°01 M0ON uonexe J, 10J UOISIAOL]
089°8LY°6€1 ¥88TILSST Teak Jse[ Woly premIoy Jysnoiq ddueeq | L99pY[ Y 0TT06L°S 38507 [euondodXy 10 dATSIY

Teoc (44114 Teoc (44114

eye], ul Junowy SAVINDLLYVd eE, Ul Junoury SHVINIILAVd

T20T YAGINADAA LSTE AAANAT dVIA JHL 404
INNOIJIV NOILVIddOdddV SSOT ANV LIHOdd

JHLINTT ANVdINOD HINVINSNI 'TVHIANTD I9vViNd

152| ANNUAL REPORT 2022



S60LLISV61906CS0EC-DAA
"I OL6TT 7ON UOLRNSISOY S W]

m
619 0N Juaw|oIug =k
JouIe J JOTU9S =
VO euig nqy ‘pIA :4q pausig N
SIUBIUNODIY PIISNILY)) €207 AN 6T :pred N
*0)) 2 uewiyey anbyeys qeyesn ueyyy eeyq veld b
o
Doy sy +odilrs yeras oy &
[
*9Jep UAA9 JO 3110daI IO Ul 03 PAILIOJAI QWOJUT AAISUAYIAWO0D JYI0 PUR SSO] 10 J1J0IJ JO JUSWDILIS Y3 SI SIYL Aln_
)
DD (0AD) 139O [BIdURBUL] JOTYD £12)3.199§ Auedwo) z
zZ
o B
(0AD) 199JQ 2ADNINXT JAIYD 1039911 1039911 uewLIrey)

R % 2> —~

:Aq JTeyeq s11 U0 pauSis pue €707 SO'6C UO SI0IOII( JO pIeod ) AQ ONSSI 10 PIZLIOYINE STIM SJUSWIONL)S [BIOUBUT) YL,

‘SJUWIIE]S [eroueuly oY) Jo 1ed [eISIUI UB WLIOJ S310U 110 pue sA1d1j0od Sununosde A,

LET 2! (S7-930N) d.aeys 1ad Suurey
L69YS9°0TI1 €9LTOVFET L69YS9°0TI1 €9LTOVFETL

L8S°68TSTIT 98%°011°STT 1un0ooY uoneLIdoIddy

Omﬁﬁth Nm.vth.v JUNOJIY IMNUIAIY SNOJAUB[[IISTIA SSOT 29 11JOId O} PALLIRD 80K A} 10J ddueeyq

8EE°E8TY 617'89L JUN029Y ANUAANY I10J0IN [ 06£°S06 L1S°80S°T (L1 # 9100) (VNOY % V) uoneroadaq

(zreen) (06£°0¢) JUNOJdY ANUAANY [INH UL [ 68911 €LEE6 (91-S¥I J0 1ordur) 1507 SoUBUL]

€80°0¥6'6C 6691779 JUNOOOY dNUAASY 0318 SULIRIA | 660 TEST 0TS 9L8 Y soS1eY) pue 1S010U] YuBE

S08°5981 €L0°6TT¢ JUNOOOY dNUAASY AL | 0ETTT6 116°8LE [e/QUY % WO 0]

PIO'PIE6E €97°8€9°0€ *SINNODIDV ANNAATA | 068°62€ 010°0%¥ sogreq) [e3o]

INOYA YAASNVIL (SSOT)/LIA0Ud | LE]'LTS 966°088 uoneuo( % uondriosqng

6T78'%ST 0S6°TLS K1101[qnJ 79 JUSWASILIADY

YT LLY 9T 177 16611 soruedwod pajsi| Jo sareys Jo d[eS woy uen [ OSTLIE 0STL91 S99 JIpny

TLT900°T 079°0ST'T swoou[ puspini | 00# 20T 00%°€T€ 599, §,1010911

S9I°LS9°€9 6£7° TS 06 PaNIdIY pue PaAIddY Isar] | 00S Tl 0SL°0S sosuadxy Sunady

(yunoooe 10 puny rejnonted Aue o3 9jqedrjdde jou) (Junoooe 10 puny rejnoned Aue oy ojqesrjdde jou)

JLNAY % ANAAIAIA LSTAALNI INTANADVNVIA 40 SASNAIXA

1207 (44114 1207 (4414

©YEL Ul Junowy SAVINIILAVd YL up junowy SAVINDILAVd

TUOTHAIINADAA LST€ AAANT dVIA HHL 04
HINOODNI JAISNAHIY JINOD YHHLNO ANV SSOT HO L140dd 40 INHINHALVLS

JHLINTT ANVJdINOD HIONVINSNI 'TVHINTO I9ViNd



S60LLISV61906TS0ETIOAA
"d'HOL61T "ON UOLRNSISY Sl
619 :ON JuduwoIug

Jouyied J0IUdS

VOd euls nqy ‘pIl :Aq pausig
SJUBJUNODIIY PAIdLIRY))

0D 2% uewiyey] Inbyeyg qeyesn ueyyy

WN.EEV..“._. ._..a\__\ TE FurwSr ey

*91ep UQAD JO 110daI INO UI 0) PAIIAJAI JUNOIIY ANUAANY PAJePI[0SU0)) A} ST SI],

DD (04D) 12O [ePURUL JAIYD

(0HD) 19O AANNINXY JAIY)

g

1039311

T2

1039311

—~

€207 AN 67 :p3req
eyey( :ddeld

£133.199§ Auedwo)

¥

uewIrey)

:Aq JTeyeq 31 U0 pausIs pue £707 SO'6C UO SI10)03II(J JO pIeog ) AQ dNSSI 10J POZLIOYINE dIoM SJUUIIL)S [RIJULUT) YL,

*SJUSWIAIE)S [eroueul) ) Jo red [eIFojul ue W0 S)ou IdY)o pue sa1o1j0d Sununodde Ay,

8ESSTEGOL
€8Y¥8I°€T

8ESSTEG6OL

€97°8€9°0€

YOL'LT
¥£9°080°€€
LE6VOILT
LOS'60T‘S
S0S €8t LY

- QWODU] QAISUSYIIAWIO))
JIOU}0 29 SSOT JO JIJOIJ JO JUSWAIRIS O} JOJSUBL] SSO

168°799°81 PAP3)) FOUBINSUI-SY UO UOISSIUIO))
T10°€69°CS

S0S°LT8'8Y

661°C06'LS
8Y¥09L°TE

Q0URINSUI-OY ST WNTWAIJ
SSTY paaidxaup) 10J paAIasay

L0S'S98°¢

183K 2y Jo Suruuidaq Ay} e JUN0JIIY JO ddue[Rg

1207 (44114
BYE[ Ul junowry

| 4114 (44114

SAVINILLAVd eye], ul junowry

TUOTHIINADHA LSTE AIANT HVIA HHL 404
LINNODJIJV ANNIATY AILVAI'TOSNOD

JILIAT'T ANVJINOD HONVHASNI "TVHINTD 1dViNnd

Ie9A 9y} Jo owoou] wniwaid Jo

%01 Sureq sy pa1dxau) 10J AIISNY
UOT)ISOJ [EIOUBUL] JO JUQUIAIEIS O} UI UMOYS Se
189K 9]} JO PUo 91} JB JUNOIIL JO doUR[Rg
QUIOOU] QAISUSYIAWIO))

1010 29 SSOT 10 J1J0IJ JO JUSWAIRIS O} IoJSuel], J1J0IJ
sosuadxy] dure)g doueInsuy

(81-210N) JudwageueA Jo sasuadxy

uolssuwo)) Aouagdy

pajewnul 10 anp
197)oyMm Jeak snoiadxd ay) Jo pud ay) Je swre[do SuIpueIsing s

PIJBWIIUL IO NP ISYJAYMIBIA A} JO PU Ay}
Je swie[d Surpueisino jo joadsar ur AJI[Iqer] pajewnsa [B)0L :ppy

189K o) Surmp pred
QoueINsuI-Y s sardrjod Jopun swire))

SHVINIILAVd

154 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022



S60LLISV61906TSOET-OAA
"d'H 0L6TT ¥ON UONRNSITIY Sl
619 :ON JudWoIUg

Joulred I01UsS

VD4 eulS nqy ‘PN :Aq pausIs
SJUBIUNOODY PaldlIey)

.ooﬁaw% byeyg qeyes ueyy|
Wthw..uv._. # .‘N“ Fapwsy Aoy

*9Jep UAAJ JO 310ddI INO UT 0} PALIOFAI JUNNOIIE ANUAADI SIUBINSUI AT A} ST SIYT,

DD (0dD) 199hJQ [edURUIY JITYD

(0HD) 12O dABNIIXY JIIYD

Wy

J03.11(0

T2

<

103211

%

€207 AeIA 67 :Pared
eyey( dde[d

A1239.199¢ Auedwo)

ueuLIey)

:Aq JTeyaq s3I U0 PAuSIs pue ¢7° ("G U0 SI0)0aII(J JO pIeog oy Aq onssI 10 PAZLIOYINE dIOM SJUOWIONL)S [RIOUBUT) UL

*SJUdWIRIR)S [e1duRULy Ay} JO ed [eISul ue ULI0) $9)0U JaY)0 pue sa1o1jod Jununodsoe A,

T9TLITOL
0€9°7T8°1

9TLITO0L

€L0°6TT'¢

ceLT

608°6T1°C
6681181
811°0TT
0LE YTV O

LSL99L°E Papa)) dOURINSUI-IY UO UOISSIUILIO))

881 119 0
0LEVTY O

9LS 195
676°888°1

90UBINSUI-0Y $ST WNIWAIJ
SYSry paidxoup) 10 poaIosay

811°0TT

11204 oY) Jo Suruuidaq ay) je JUN0JJY Jo dduefeqg
120t (44114
eYE], Ul junoury

1207 (441

SAVINIILAVd eye], ul Junowy

TUTYAIINADIA LSTE AHANT IVHA HHL 404
INNODDV HANHATH AINVINSNI THIA

JALIAT'T ANVJINOD HONVHASNI "TVIINTD 1dViNd

1834 9y} Jo owoour wniwaid jo

2%, 0% 3ureq SYSIY paadxaun) I0J oAIOSNY

uonISOJ [BIOULRUL] JO JUSWAJe)S AU} UI UMOYS SE

129K 9 JO PUd A} JB JUNOIIL JO douR[Rg

Qwoou] aarsuaydrduro))

SIOUI0 29 SSOT 10 JIJOIJ JO JUSWAIRIS 0} JOJSuel], 01
sosuadxy dwe)g oouemsuy

(81-210N) JuswaSeur|A Jo sasuadxy

UoISSTIIO)) Aouddy

PpajewnuI 10 anp IAYJAYM Jedk snomaid
3} JO pUL A} Je SWIR[O SUIPURISINQ :SSAT

PAjeWIIIUL JO ANP IAYIAYM JBdK ) JO Pud oY}

Je swre[d SuIpue)sINo Jo 3o2dsar ur AY1[Iqel] pajewnysa 101, :ppy

1004 9y Surmp pred
dourmsur-ay ssof sarorjod rapun swie[)

SHVINIILIVd

N
n
-
N
o~
o
N
T
o
O
o
L
o
—
<
-}
Z
zZ
<



S60LLISV61906CSOET-OAA

"d'HOL6TT "ON UOHISISY S Wil ]

619 :ON Jusurjouy

Iou}IR J I0TUAS

VD4 ruIS nqy PN :4q pausig

SJURJUNODIY PAId)IRYD)

‘0) :«:“.W— anbyeyg qeyepy ueyy|
Wthw Hy o lers Farwlr Sreral

*9ep UdAd J0 110daI O UI 03 PAIISJAT JUNNOOIE SNUIAJI AJULINSUT 0FIBD QULIEJA OY3 ST ST,

€207 ABIA 67 :P33eQ
eyey( :ddeld

DD (0AD) 12O [B1dURUL] JIIYD £1e)2.1998 Aueduwro)

(0TD) 139O AANNIXY JA1YD 1032211

& e

1039911 ueuLIey)

:Aq Jreyeq si1 uo pauSIs pue €707 S0’ 6Z UO SI0IIII( JO pIeog A} AQ dNSSI J0J PIZLIOYINE dI9M SJUIWIL)S [RIOURULY YL

‘SjuoWole)S [e1ouBUT) A Jo Jed [eISojur ue WI0Y S9)0U IAYI0 puk sardrjod SunuNoode AL

IpS'STS'98 14S°STS 98
£57°686°81

669°1¥C°9T

S8LIL6TT
SH9°688° Y1
6S6°0FY'€
T9L°SLOT

101°6SL°01 POpa)) 2oULISUI-0Y UO UOISSIWILLO)

1TL91S°S
€€9°€9V LY QOUBINSUT-0Y SSOT WNIWAI] 1ST°SSLT
L08T0€°8T SYSTY paaIdxaun) 10§ ParIosay

¥9S19LT

1824 Q) Jo Sutuuidaq Ay} e JUNOIIY JO ddoue[eg
170¢ (4414
eYe], Ul junoury

1207 (44114

SUVINIILYVd BB Ul Junowry

0T YHIINIDAA LSTE€ AAANT YVHA HHL 404
INNODIV HANTATT AINVINSNI ODHVD ANIIVIA

JILTAI'T ANVdINOD HONVHNSNI "TVHANTD I19VdNd

Ie9A 9y Jo dwoouf wniwaid jo
%0% Sureq s[sry paaidxaup) 10J AIOSOY

UONISOJ [BIOULUL] JO JUSWOIL)S A} U UMOYS S
Ie9K U} JO PUd A} JB JUNOII. JO doUR[eg

QWOoU] AAISUYAIdWO))

I9UJ0 29 SSOT 10 }1JOIJ JO JUQWIILIS O} JOJSURI], 31JOI]
(81-910N]) JuowdFeueA Jo sasuadxy

uoIssIuuo)) Aouady

PajewnuI 10 anp IAYIAYM Tk snoiaid
3} JO PUS A} Je SWIL[O FUIpuL)SINQ SS9

PajeWINUI 10 NP IAYIAYM JBIA ) JO U Ay}
Je swire[d SuIpue)sino Jo 193dsar ut AJIqer] pAjewns? [e10], :ppy
189K oy Surmp pred
QourINSUI-9Y SS9 sArorjod 1apun swre)

SHVINIILYVd

156 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022



$60LLISV6T1906TSOET-OAA

"' 0L6TT ON UONRISISIY S WIT]

619 :ON JudWjoIuq

Ioupred 101U

V04 euls nqy ‘pIN :Aq pausdig

SJUBIUNOIIY pPalaliey)

0D 7% urwyey] Inbyeys qeyesn ueyyy
watw iy ._..a&\ X Furpwsr ey

*91ep UQAD JO 310doI INO UT 0} PAIISFAI JUNNOIOEL SNUGAST SOUBINSUT [[NY SULIBI AU} ST SIY,

DD (04D) 13250

(0HD) 1O ADNINXY JAIY)D 1039311

€207 KB 67 :pa3Rd
eyey( :99%1d

[erduRUL] JOTYD £1239.193§ Auedwio)
1039311 ueuLIRYD

%

:Aq J1eyoq s31 uo pausdis pue £Z0Z SO 6 UO SI0J9II( JO PIeOg Y} AQ ONSSI 10J PIZLIOYINE QIIM SIUIWJL)S [BIOUBUIL] OY L

*SJUOIQJe)S [eToueuly

0L¥702

(06£°0€)

9LV €61

- Qwoou] aa1suayaidwo)) 1ay10
2 SSOT 103101 JO JUAWIIRIS 0 IQJSURI], SSOT

PApID) AOUBINSUI-NY UO UOISSIUWO))

Q0URINSUI-IY SSOT WNIWALJ
SYSTy paaidxaun) 10 PaAIISY

189K o) Jo SumuuiSaq oy je JUN0ddY Jo ddue[eg

1207 (44114
BB, Ul junowry

120t (44114

eye], ul junowry SAVINIILAVd

TUOTYAIINADAA LST€ AAANT dVIA HHL 404
INNODIV HANTATT HONVINSNI TINH ANIIVIA

JALIATT ANVdINOD HIONVHASNI 'TVIANID 19ViNd

o} Jo 1ed [eI39jur ue ULIOY S9J0U IaYjo pue sardtjod Jununosde Ay,

189K o) Jo dwoou] wniwaid Jo

%00 3uraq sysny paardxoup) 10J AAISY

UOISOJ [EIOUBUL,] JO JUSWIAIE)S AU} UL UMOYS SB

180K oY} JO PUS A} J& JUNOIE JO doUB[Reg

QUIOJU] AAISUSYAIAWO))

IOJ0 29 SSOT 10 J1JOIJ JO JUOWAJe)S O} IoJSuel], J1JoIg
(81-210N) JuowdSeue|y Jo sasuadxy

uoIssuwo)) Aouddy

PpajewnuI 10 anp IaYIaym Jedk snomaid
oY) JO puod 3y} Je swie[o SUIpueISINQ :SSOT

Pajewnul 10 ONp ISYIAYM JeA 3} JO PU )
Je swie[d JuIpue)sINo Jo 109dsa1 ut AJI[Iqel] PajewWIISa [e10L, PPy
189K oy Surmp pred
QouRINSUI-0Y SS9 saro1jod Jopun swrer)

SAVINIILIAVd

I~
Tp]
—
N
(o]
o
(o\]
T
[a'
O
o
L
[a'd
|
<
)
Z
zZ
<



$60LLISV6T1906TSOET-OAA
"d'H 0L6TT ~"ON UOTRNSISAY S WL
619 :ON JuswoIuy
IouyIe J I0TUdS
VOd euls nqy ‘pIN :Aq pausig
SJUBIUNOIIY PIIdLIRYD)
0D 2 uewiyey Inbyeys qeyean ueyy|
WNEW e ._..1&__\ TE Farwsr era’

*9Jep UQAD JO 110daI IO Ul 0) PALIJAI JUNNOIIE INUAJT AIULINSUL JOJOIA A} SI ST,

0D (04D) 1921JO [e1oUBUL JDIYD

'\

103931(]

(0TD) 192JO ADNIXY JIIYD

ey

1039211(1

T AR

€207 ABIN 67:P338(
eyey( :dded

£1239.199S Auedwo))

ueuLIrey)

—~

:Aq J1eyaq s31 uo pauSis pue £z0Z SO 6 U0 $1010911(] JO pIeog Ay} Aq ANSSI 10J POZLIOYINE 0IoM SIUSIA)L)S [BIOUBULY QY]

‘syuowole)s [eroueuly Ay Jo jed [eiSojur ue w0y sajou 1ay10 pue sardrjod Sununoode ayy

THL9ET'9

617'89L

8L91
0T+°ST10°T
LLO‘TSE
0P0°SSH'T
61L°901°¢

16T°SLI POPa)) 20URINSUI-IY UO UOISSIUIIO))
65L°198°7

YTETLOY

0TL'LLOY
1€L°€86°1

QOUBINSUI-0Y $SOT WNIWAL]
Sysry poaidxaun) 10J PoAIdsSaY

Je Swreo
SEV06L
1224 oY) Jo Suruuidaq Ay} e JUN0IJY JO ddue[eg

120¢ (44114
eYRL, Ul junowry

120t (4414

SAVINOLLAVd eye], ul junowry

TOTHAGINADAA LSTE AAANT dVIA HHL JOd
INNODIV HANTATH AINVINSNI JOLON

JILIAI'T ANVdINOD HONVINSNI 'TVHIANID 1dvViNd

T894 9y Jo dwoouf wniwaid jo

%0+ Sutaq sysny paidxaun) 10 AIISTY

UONISO [BIOUBUL] JO JUSWIAL)S Y} UT UMOYS SB

12K A1) JO Puod 21} JB JUNOIOL JO ddUB[EF

Qwioou] dAIsudyaiduwo))

IOY}0 29 SSOT 10 J1JOIJ JO JUAUWIAL)S O} IQJSURI, 11JOIJ
sasuadxy] dwe)g doueInsuy

(81-910N) JuowdSeueA Jo sasuadxyg

uoIssIuo)) Aouddy

Pajewnul 10 NP IYIAYM TedA snoiadid
9} JO pud dY} J SWIe[d SUIPURISINQ :SSIT

PajEWNUI 10 aNp I9YIAYM TBIA Y} JO PUd A}
Surpueisino Jo 302dsax ut A)Iqer] pAjewIs? [810], :pPpY
189K 9y} Surmp pred

QoueINSUI-9Y SS9 sArorjod 1apun swreld)

SAVINIILAVd

158 |ANNUAL REPORT 2022



S60LLISV61906TSOET-OAA
"d'H 0L6TT ¥ON UOUENSIZIY Wl
619 :ON Juow oIuyg
Joulred I01UaS
VO BUIS NV P :Aq paus IS
SIEIUNOIOY PIILIBL) €207 AeIN 67 :Ped
"0) 79 uewryey anbyeys qeyesy ueyy 13314 ((REDI P |

Wthw..uv._. ....a&\w\\ﬁ.h Farwsy ey

*9Jep UAd J0 310d0I INO UT 0} PALIDJAI JUNOOIY ANUAAIY SOUBINSU] SNOJUB[IISIA] Y3 ST SIYL,

2D (0AD) 199 [eIOURUL] JOIYD A1239199¢ Auedwo)

oz g

(0TD) 19O NN JAIYD 101210 1032211 uguLITEy)

:Aq J1eyeq 31 U0 pausis pue €70z S0 6Z U0 SI0193II(T JO PIeog Ay} Aq ANSST 10J PIZLIOYINE 0JOM SJUIWIAIL)S [BIOUBUIY AU,

*SJUOWIAIE)S [ETOURUIY oY) JO J1ed [eISojur ue wioj sojou Jay)o pue sarorjod Sununoosoe

€S €19
1894 2} Jo swoou] wnwaid jo
9,0% Suroq sySry paiidxoun) 10 ATOSRY
uonIsoJ [RIOUBUL] JO JUSUIAIRIS A} Ul UMOY[S SB
Ie9K oY} JO PU 9} & JUNOII. JO oouR[eg
V6T QWOOU] QAISUIYIAWIO))

JIOYJ0 29 SSOT 10 JIJOIJ JO JUWIIRIS 0} JOJSUBI] 31JOI]
€61 sasuadxyg dwe)g sourmsuy
YOTOLL'Y (81-210N) JuowagdeueA Jo sasuadxy
91€SHI UoISSIWO)) AoudSy
9IPE‘E6

$S99LS T paIRWIIUL 10 9NP ISYIAYM T8dA snomaid

PapaD) 20URINSUI-IY UO UOISSIUWO)) Ay} JO pud dy) Je Swie[do SuipueisinQ :ssJ
000°0L9°T

QOURINSUI-OY SSOT WNIWALJ $S99LS T PajeWIUL 10 ONP IY}OYM JedA dY) JO Pud A}

sysry paaidxaup) 10J paaIdsay Je swire[d Surpue)sino Jo joadsax ur AIqeI] pjeWS? [BI0], PPy

IvEE6 1ea£ oy SuLmp pred

QoueINSUI-9Y SS9 sarorjod Jopun swie)

180K Q) Jo SuruuiSaq Y} Je JUN0IY JO doueeq

120T (44114
Bye], Ul junowry

(44114

SAVINIILLIAVd 1L UT junowry

SHVINIILAVd

TT0TYHINADHA LSTE AAANT dVHA HHL 4OA
LINNOIIV ANNIATT HONVINSNI SNOANV TTADSIA

TILIAI'T ANVdINOD HONVINSNI 'TVHIANID 1dvViNd

o
n
-
o~
o
o
~N
T
o
O
o
L
o
—
<
-}
Z
z
<



PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2022

PARTICULARS

Balance as on 01-01-2022 580,703,949 30,651,464 9,309,605 | 155,712,884 | 776,377,902

Profit and Loss A/C during the

year after appro. - - - 19,844,611 19,844,611

Profit and Loss appropriation.

A/C - 5,790,220 (8,007,502) - (2,217,282)
Deferred Tax - - 800,750 - 800,750

Balance as on 31-12-2022 580,703,949 36,441,684 2,102,853 | 175,557,495 | 794,805,981

PARTICULARS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021

Balance as on 01-01-2021 553,051,380 22,466,797 8,907,162 | 139,478,680 | 723,904,019

Profit and Loss A/C during the

year after appro. 27,652,569 - - 16,234,204 43,886,773

Profit and Loss appropriation.

A/C - 8,184,667 447,159 - 8,631,826

Deferred Tax - - (44,716) - (44,716)
Balance as on 31-12-2021 580,703,949 30,651,464 9,309,605 | 155,712,884 | 776,377,902

The accounting policies and others notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of directors on 29-05-2023 and signed on its
behalf by:

s —

Chairman Director Director

Pt

Company Secretary

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) CC
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2022

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS NOTE
2022 2021
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 213,123,259 63,612,325
Collection from Premium & Other Income 331,369,077 135,125,194
Management Expenses, Commission, Re-insurance & Claims (61,279,211) (35,235,528)
Income Tax Paid (46,926,416) (30,544,709)
VAT Paid (10,040,191) (5,732,632)
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 6,039,749 (6,131,703)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,647,778) (1,897,329)
Advance Against Printing (66,930) -
Sale or Purchase of Shares of Listed companies (11,268,713) 17,803,126

Advance for IPO Shares

(22,037,500)

IPO Refund money receipts 20,023,170 -

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES: (34,060,974) (10,452,188)
Dividend Paid (61,421,447) (21,220,228)
Loan from Bank 28,272,473 12,391,594
Finance cost paid (93,373) -
Lease liabilities paid (818,627) (1,623,554)

D) NET CASH INFLOWS/(OUTFLOWS) FOR THE YEAR (A+B+C) 185,102,034 47,028,434

E) OPENING CASH & BANK BALANCE 718,968,678 671,940,244

F) CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE 904,070,712 718,968,678
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share 3.67 1.09

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29.05.2023 and signed on its behalf by.

P e

Chairman Director Director

S N, 5 F

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) CC

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
Notes to the Financial Statements
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2022

FORMING AN INTERGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE COMPANY DISCLOSURE UNDER BAS-1 "PRESENTATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"

The company was incorporated on 29th June, 1988 under the Company's Act 1913 with the object of
carrying in and outside Bangladesh all kind of insurance business other than life insurance and obtained the
Certificate of Commencement of Business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies, Bangladesh with
effect from the same date. However, the Certificate of Commencement of insurance business from the
Controller of Insurance, Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh was obtained with effect from
3rd November, 1988. In 1995 the company issued public portion of shares and listed with the Dhaka Stock
Exchange from 4th August, 1995.

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:

The registered office of the company is Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh and
the address of Operational Headquarter is also Sandhani Life Tower, 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh.

Number of Employees:
The number of employees at the year end was 60.

2.0 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES DISCLOSURE UNDER BAS-1 "PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS"

2.1 The financial statement of the company as made up to 31st December, each year have been measured on
Historical Cost Convention" on going concern basis and in accordance with The Companies Act 1994, The
Insurance Act 2010, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.2 The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the ICAB requires management to make estimate and assumption that
affects the reported amount of the assets.

2.3 Liabilities and revenue & expenses during the year reported are as per book. Actual result could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used in accounting for certain items such as depreciation which has been
provided on straight line method, liability for outstanding claims whether due or intimated, taxes etc.

2.4 The total amount of premium earned on various class of insurance business underwritten during the year,
the gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of reinsurance premium due to
Sadharan Bima Corporation, the amount of re-insurance commission earned and the amount of claims less
re-insurance recovery during the year have been duly accounted for in the books of account of the company
and while preparing the financial statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and the
re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the
end of the year, whether due or intimated have also been duly reflected in order to arrive at the net
underwriting result of the year.

2.5 Claim has been shown as liability when loss incurred and paid to the parties following proper procedures.
2.6 Before arriving at the surplus to all class of business, necessary provisions for unexpired risks have been

made @ 40% on all business except on Marine Hull business for which provision was made @ 100 % of net
premium for the year as per Insurance Act, 2010.
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2.7 Interest earned on statutory investment of Tk. 45 lac lying with Bangladesh Bank in the form of 10 years BGTB
at the prescribed rate. Besides all other interest are credited to Comprehensive income account when
accrued/earned.

2.8 Premium deposit account represents amount of premium deposit with the company against cover notes
for which no policy has been issued up to the end of the year.

2.9 Amount due to and from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business have been accounted for
on the basis of re-insurance and co-insurance premium and claim pay able and receivable at the year end.

2.10 Depreciation of fixed assets has been calculated on straight line method at a rate varied from 10% to 20%
which is in conformity with that of the previous year. Full year depreciation has been charged during the year.
In case of new assets, depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, ie when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

2.11 Stock of Stationery & Forms has been valued at cost.

2.12 The outstanding premium appearingin the accounts represents the amount realizable in Subsequent
year and considered good.

2.13 Management expenses have been allocated to the respective business on the basis of proportion of net
premium earned.

2.14 Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows". Cash
Flows have been presented using direct method. Interest income from FDR has been presented under
operating activities because insurance companies are to invest as per investment rules issued by Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA).

2.15 The value of the assets at 31st December, 2022 as shown in the statement of financial position and in
classified summary of assets on FORM-AA annexed have been reviewed by the director and the said assets
have been set forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable or
market value.

2.16 Investment in shares is stated at their market price of acquisition.

2.17 Employee Benefit:
(a) WPPF:
As per law, the company will create a fund for workers as "Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)".

(b) Other Benefits:
The company will introduce other types of Employee Benefit Schemes like Group Insurance and Provident
Fund for staff .

2.18 Earnings per Share (EPS):
i) The company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS-33 "Earnings Per Share" as
adopted in Bangladesh.
"ii) Basic earnings per shares is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders by
the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.

2.19 Taxation:
The Company is a "Publicly Traded Company" and as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 provision for
taxation has been made @ 37.50% except capital gain on sale of shares of publicly traded company on
which Tax has been provided @ 10% and dividend income.

a) Provision for Taxation: Provision for Taxation should be adjusted against Advance Income Tax.
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b) Deferred Tax: The management recognized deferred tax in accordance with the provision of IAS-12. The
effect of prior year deferred tax adjustment upto 2022 has been shown through Changes in Equity as per
IAS-12.

2.20 Components of the Financial Statement According to the Internatonal Accounting Standards (IAS)-1:
“Presentation of Financial Statements" the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following
components:

i) Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December, 2022

i) Profit & Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended 31st December, 2022

iii) Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31st December, 2022
iv) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st December, 2022

v) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st December, 2022

vi) Classified Summary of the Assets in Bangladesh, Form-"AA"

vii) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

2.21 Going Concern: As per IAS-1, a company is required to make assessment at the end of each year to make
assessment of its capability to continue as going concern. Management of the company makes such
assessment each year. The company has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable
future and has wide coverage of its liabilities. For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern
assumption while preparing the financial statements.

2.22 Figures of the previous year have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to conform to this year's
presentation.

2.23 IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS 16 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022. IFRS 16
defines that a contract is (or contains) a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 significantly changes how a
lessee accounts for operating leases. Under previous IAS 17, an entity would rent an office building or a
branch premises for several years with such a rental agreement being classified as operating lease would
have been considered as an off balance sheet item. However, IFRS 16 does not require a lease classification
test and hence all leases shall be accounted for as on balance sheet item (except some limited exception
i.e. short-term lease, leases for low value items

Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recognizing a right-of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office
building, branches, service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset
and the liability are initially measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation
of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or loss account over
the lease term replacing the previous heading ‘lease rent expenses'.

As per the preliminary assessment of leases for 'office premises', the company has concluded that the
potential impact of these lease items of branch offices in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of
the Company for the year 2022 is not considered to be material. Therefore, considering the above
implementation issues the Company has only considered the lease of head office only and has done the
related accounting entries in accordance with IFRS 16 considering incremental borrowing rate 7.5%.
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Sl

Amount in Taka

No. Particulars 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
3.00 SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorized:
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/= each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
58,070,394.9 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each arrived at as follows:
Sponsors Contribution 31.58% of total paid up capital 183,406,460 183,366,120
Public Issue to 68.42% of total paid up capital 397,297,489 397,337,829
580,703,949 580,703,949

Break up of above is as follows:

Particulars % of Share Holding Share Amount
2022 | 2021 2022 2021
Sponsors 31.58 31.57 183,406,460 183,366,120
Financial Institution 25.56 9.54 148,428,570 55,407,680
General Public 42.86 58.89 248,868,919 341,930,149
100.00 100.00 580,703,949 580,703,949

3.1 SCHEDULE OF DISTRIBUTION

Range of Holdings in |No. of share | % of share No. of % of Share Capital
Numbers of Shares Holders Holders Shares 2022 2021
1 to 500 shares 2788 39.13 528,132.90 0.91 1.01
501 to 1,000 shares 1014 14.23 829,936.00 1.43 1.58
1,001 to 5,000 shares 2033 28.53 5,162,556.00 8.89 9.34
5,001 to 10,000 shares 594 8.34 4,409,277.00 7.59 7.88
10,001 to 20,000 shares 353 4.95 5,139,521.00 8.85 10.09
20,001 to 30,000 shares 125 1.75 3,063,054.00 5.27 5.90
30,001 to 40,000 shares 61 0.86 2,108,605.00 3.63 3.38
40,001 to 50,000 shares 46 0.65 2,169,656.00 3.74 3.76
50,001 to and above 111 1.56 34,659,657.00 59.69 57.06
7125 100.00 58,070,394.9 100.00 100.00
4.0 RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS :
Reserve for Exceptional Losses:
Opening Balance 30,651,464 22,466,797
Add: Created during the year (Note: 4.01) 5,790,220 8,184,667
Closing Balance 36,441,684 30,651,464
4.01 Reserved for exceptional losses during the year:
10% of Net premium Tk. 57,902,199 that is Tk. 5,790,220.
5.0 PREMIUM DEPOSIT:
Premium Deposit 36,068,431 9,831,784

This represents the amount of premium deposited with the company against the Cover Notes for which no

policy has been issued up to the year end.
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SL

Amount in Taka

No. Particulars 31.12.2022 31.12.2021

6.0 ESTIMATED LIABILITY IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIM
WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED:
Fire Insurance Business 40,424,370 40,424,370
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 2,755,157 2,075,762
Motor Insurance Business 4,071,324 3,406,719
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 1,576,654 1,576,654

Total 48,827,505 47,483,505

7.0 AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURANCE BUSINESS:
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) 136,419,956 97,274,003
Co-Insurance 329,179 329,179

Total 136,749,135 97,603,182

The balance of SBC and Co-Insurance represent the cumulative balance due to them.

‘8.0 SUNDRY CREDITORS:
Outstanding and Provision Expenses:
Outstanding Telephone Bill 2,048 2,048
Outstanding Audit Fees 1,319,500 1,269,500
Outstanding Office Rent 1,177,100 1,924,654
Outstanding Electric Bill 47,677 57,927
Outstanding Salary & Allowance 2,678,297 1,167,684
Provision for Shares Application Account 8,000 8,000
Provision for Share Issued Expenses 617,360 617,360
Provision for A.G.M. Expenses 95,750 66,480
Provision for 5% Govt. Tax on Insurance Premium 274,087 274,087
Provision for 15% Govt. VAT on Insurance Premium 303,875 1,441,738
Provision for Advertisement 5,200 5,200
Provision for Tax on Salary 180,148 172,814
Provision for Tax on Office Rent 38,254 67,504
Outstanding Postage & Telegram - 361
Outstanding Washing Bill 6,000 6,000
Outstanding Printing 29,684 24,960
Outstanding for Newspaper Bill 260 210
Provision for Dividend distribution Tax 600,000 600,000
Outstanding Subscription 37,331 37,331
Provision for VAT Against Office Rent 740,875 819,625
Outstanding for VAT Against Printing Bill 52,549 52,549
Outstanding Tax on Legal Fee 54,103 48,103
Outstanding for Tax on Agent Commission 510,860 494,032
Liability for Tax on Dividend 781,781 781,781
Outstanding Water Bill - 700
Liability for VAT Against Advertisement 62,012 62,012
Outstanding Levy 100,000 138,316
Provision for Insurance Stamp 6,011,686 6,512,345
Provision for Tax on Sales of Land 875,000 875,000
Outstanding Fee Form Renewal 156,000 158,500
Outstanding for Internet Bill - 1,000
Outstanding Wages 52,000 83,000
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Sl Particulars Amount in Taka
No. 31122022 || 31.12.2021
Outstanding Tax on Printing Bill 17,950 17,950
Outstanding for Agent Commission 1,673,282 2,897,818
Outstanding for Fractional Shares 367,072 367,072
Outstanding for Vat on Car Maintenance 10,407 10,407
Outstanding for Survey Fee 8,020 8,020
Outstanding for Vat on Survey Fee 10,763 10,763
Outstanding for Electrical Maintenance 2,000 2,000
Outstanding for Vat on Postage 989 844
Outstanding for Vat on AGM 8,400 8,400
Outstanding for Vat on free form renewal 15,000 15,000
Outstanding for Vat on Legal Fee 3,750 3,750
Outstanding for Tax on Free form renewal 44,583 44,583
Outstanding for Tax on Advertisement 7,392 7,392
Outstanding for Tax on AGM 2,100 2,100
Outstanding for Tax on Survey Fee 2,030 2,030
Outstanding for Tax on Audit Fee 1,500 1,500
Outstanding Stationery 22,558 14,745
Provission for software service charge 50,000 47,619
Provission vat on software service charge 2,381
Provission UMP service charge 7,819
Outstanding for Tax on Internet Bill 2,478 -
Outstanding for Tax on Director fee 7,200 -
Outstanding for Vat on Director fee 7,200 -
Outstanding Tax on Stationery 580 -
Outstanding Vat on Stationery 1,451 -
Outstanding Tax on Miscellanous 7,279 -
Outstanding Vat on Miscellanous 38,415 -
Outstanding Bonus 135,000 -
Outstanding car allowance 558,842 -
Refundable premium 2,911,827 1,530,043
Total 22,735,505 22,773,057
9.0 LOAN FROM BANK:
Opening Balance 46,546,307 32,623,614
Add: Loan From Bank 125,572,473 149,604,057
Add: Bank Charge - 150,000
Add: Bank Interest 4,876,520 1,381,099
176,995,300 183,758,770
Less: Adjustment/ Payment 97,300,000 137,212,463
Closing Balance 79,695,300 46,546,307
9.1 LEASE LIABILITY:
Opening Balance - 1,611,869
Addition during the year 1,406,609 -
Add: Finance Cost - 11,685
Less: Payment/adjustements 818,627 1,623,554
Closing Balance 587,982 -

Note: The lease liability represents the payment to be made to land owner of offce premises and

this has been accounted for in compliance with IFRS-16.
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SL.

No.

Particulars

Amount in Taka

31.12.2022 | 31.12.2021

10.0

10.01

PROVISION FOR TAXATION:

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year  (Note: 10.01)

Less: Adjustment
Closing Balance

175,367,041 139,965,620
41,224,000 35,401,421

216,591,041 175,367,041

216,591,041 175,367,041

Provision for taxation will be adjusted after the completion of assessment of each individual year.

CALCULATION OF CURRENT YEAR PROVISION FOR TAXATION :

Net profit before Tax

Less; Reserve for exceptional losses @10%
Less: Capital gain

Less: Stock dividend

Less: Cash dividend

Calculation of Tax provision :

01. Business & Others profit (106,078,211@37.50%)
02. Capital gain (11,991,441@10%)

03. Cash dividend (1,227,632@20%)

Provision during the year
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125,110,486 115,289,587

(5,790,220) (8,184,667)
(11,991,441)  (16,677,246)
(22,980) (2,930)
(1,227,632) (1,003,329)
106,078,213 89,421,415
39,779,330 33,533,031
1,199,144 1,667,725
245,526 200,666
41,224,000 35,401,421




INVESTMENT : As on 31.12.2022

This is made up as follows:

Particulars

Amount in Taka
31.12.2022

31.12.2022
Market velue

Profit/(Loss)

Amount in Taka
31.12.2021

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB)

Shares ( Cost & Market Price):

4,500,000

51,780,121

4,500,000

54,116,625

2,336,504

4,500,000

36,610,326

Marks Bangladesh Shilpa & Engineering Ltd.
1,846 Shares of Tk.200.00 each

369,200

369,200

369,200

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mill Ltd.
300 Shares of Tk.7.14 each (Approx.)

2,141

51,750

49,609

34,830

Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
717,000 Shares of Tk.20.35934 each (Approx.)

14,597,644

19,287,300

4,689,656

23,560,459

Samorita Hospital Ltd.
60000 Shares of Tk.70.24359 each (Approx.)

4,214,616

4,194,000

(20,616)

5,343,586

Esqure Knit Composit Ltd.
46781 shares of Tk .41.86371 Each

2,051,988

1,613,945

(438.043)

1,462,335

Runner Automobiles Ltd.
33071 shares of Tk.66.55165 Each

2,200,930

1,600,636

(600,294)

1,696,542

South Bangla Agreeculture Commerce Bank Ltd.
56848 shares of Tk.10 each

568,480

602,589

34,109

830,862

Union Bank Ltd.
150000 shares of Tk.10 each

1,500,000

1,395,000

(105,000)

BATBC
4602 shares of Tk.586.4920 each

2,699,036

2,387,057

(311,979)

10

Squre pharma
5000 shares of Tk.217.55424 each

1,087,771

1,049,000

(38.771)

11

UPGDCL
5000 shares of Tk.246.7676 each

1,233,838

1,168,500

(65,338)

12

Marico
1300 shares of Tk.2430.72435 each

3,159,942

3,147,950

(11,992)

13

RENATA
1712 shares of Tk.1251.9836 each

2,143,396

2,085,045

(58.351)

14

BEXGSUKUK
1000 shares of Tk.87.67501 each

87,675

89,000

1,325

15

IDLC
10000 shares of Tk.49.4988 each

494,988

465,000

(29,988)

16

Navana Pharma
700 shares of Tk.34 each

23,800

54,810

31,010

17

Asiatech Lab
95000 shares of Tk.50.00 each

4,750,000

4,750,000

18

Global islami bank
826583 shares of Tk.10 each

8,265,830

7,439,247

(826,583)

19

Beximco
5000 shares of Tk.127.9554 each

639,777

578,000

(61.777)

20

IFAD Auto
4000 shares of Tk.47.3946 each

189,578

176,400

(13,178)

21

ACME LAB
15000 shares of Tk.88.02261 each

1,320,339

1,275,000

(45,339)

22

Islami Com. Insurance
8797 shares of Tk.10 each

87,970

247,196

159,226

23

BSRM
1000 shares of Tk.91.182 each

91,182

90,000

(1,182)

24

Bashundhara Papers Mills Ltd.
21,613 Shares of Tk.80 Each.

931,520

25

Coppertch Ind. Ltd.
6806 shares of Tk.10 each

228,682

26

Nial Co Alloys Ltd
41298 shares of Tk.10 each

412,980

27

Oxyza Agro
27244 shares of Tk.10 each

283,338

28

Master feed agrotech Ltd.
26649 Shares of Tk.10 Each.

255,830

29

Mastafa metal ind. Ltd.
26960 shares of Tk.10 each

288,472

30

Krishibid feed Ltd.
86526 shares of Tk.10 each

865,260

31

Union Insurance Co. Ltd.
4643 shares of Tk.10 each

46,430

Total

56,280,121

58,616,625

2,336,504

41,110,326
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Sl Particulars Amount in Taka
No. 31.12.2022 || 31.12.2021
12.0 INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT RECEIVABLE:
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 12,155,259 65,829,726
Interest Accrued on Statutory Deposits 139,388 139,388
Total 12,294,647 65,969,114
13.0 AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURANCE BUSINESS:
Sadharan Bima Corporation 133,981,345 155,707,462
Co-Insurance 2,772,387 1,098,508
136,753,732 156,805,970

This represents the amount receivable from Sadharan Bima Corporation against Public Sector business
and premium receivable from Co-insurers.

14.0 ADVANCE, DEPOSITS, PRE-PAYMENTS & RECEIVABLE:

Advance Against Office Rent 180,000 180,000
Advance Against Printing 86,930 20,000
Advance Against Salary 444,000 444,000
Advance Against Income Tax (Note-14.1) 200,965,577 154,039,161
Other Advances 420,000 420,000
Other Receivable 12,193 12,193
Receivable against Right Shares 7,793,060 7,793,060
Premium Againest Bank Guarantee 65,608,519 75,702,069
Advance Development Expenses 1,529,372 1,529,372
Advance IPO Application - 22,037,500

Total 277,039,651 262,177,355

14.01 ADVANCE AGAINST INCOME TAX:

Opening Balance 154,039,161 123,494,452
Addition during the year 46,926,416 30,544,709
200,965,577 154,039,161

Less: Adjustment - -

Closing Balance 200,965,577 154,039,161

This Balance will be adjusted against Provision for Taxation just after completion of assessment.

15.0 CASH AND BANK BALANCE:

Cash at Bank in Current Accounts 240,140 227,834
Cash in Hand 1,348,003 1,292,362
Total 1,588,143 1,520,196

16.0 CALCULATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS :

I ITEMPORARY DEDUCTABLE DEFFERENCE :-

Accounts Base Written Down Value of Assets 4,748,015 2,764,788
Tax Base Written Down Value of Assets 7,616,880 6,117,013

2,868,865 3,352,225
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.12.2022 (2,868,865@37.5%) 1,075,824 1,257,084
Deferred Tax Asset Recognised Previous year 1,257,084 1,421,241
Deferred Tax expense during the year, 181,260 164,157

11 Deferred Tax on fare value of market price on Investment in
Shares :

Reserve on gain for consideration of market value of Shares as on

31.12.2022 2,336,504 10,344,006
So, Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year (2,336,504@10%) 233,651 1,034,401
Total Deferred tax Asset as of 31.12.2022 (I-1I) 842,173 222,683
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18.0 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES:
2022
Particulars 2021
Own PSB TOTAL TAKA TOTAL TAKA
Fire Insurance Business 2,038,019 1,091,790 3,129,809 2,060,944
Marine Cargo Insurance Business 21,205,788 1,765,997 22,971,785 17,113,105
Marine Hull Insurance Business 17,576 175,900 193,476 109,772
Motor Insurance Business 1,821,842 193,568 2,015,410 1,317,430
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 786,301 3,983,863 4,770,164 4,661,321
Total 25,869,526 7,211,118 33,080,644 25,262,572
SL . Amount in Taka
No. Particulars 2022 2021
19.0 OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION (INCLUDING THE REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECURITIES
EXCHANGES RULES 1987 AND COMPANIES ACT 1994)
Opening Balance of Profit 155,712,884 139,478,680
Net Profit for the year 125,110,486 115,289,587
Gain on consideration of market value of shares of listed company (8,007,502) 447,159
272,815,868 255,215,426
Less: 97,258,373 99,502,542
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 5,790,220 8,184,667
Reserve on Gain for Consideration of Market Value of Shares (8,007,502) 447,159
Provision for Taxation 41,224,000 35,401,421
Provision for Deferred Tax 181,260 164,157
Dividend 58,070,395 55,305,138
Closing Balance 175,557,495 155,712,884
20.0 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL COMPENSATION :
I Director's Fees (Including VAT) 323,400 202,400
I Chief Executive Officer's Salary & Allowance (Including Bonus) 1,825,000 1,230,000
Grand Total 2,148,400 1,432,400
21.0 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:
There was no capital expenditure commitments on 3 1st December, 2022.
There was no material contingent liability as on 31st December, 2022 except Income Tax liability Assessment
of which is yet to be completed.
¢. There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 31st December 2022.
22.0 CREDIT FACILITY:
There was no credit facilities availed by the company under any contract as on 31st December, 2022.
23.0 INSURANCE GUARANTEE:
There was no Insurance Guarantee issued by the company during the year.
24.0 There was 60 number of Employees out of which 60 number of employees have drawn salary over Tk. 3,000

per month and remaining 0 number of employee has drawn salary less than Tk. 3,000 per month.
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SL Particulars Amount in Taka
No. 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
25.0 BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) DISCLOSURE UNDER BAS 33 "EARNING PER SHARE"

I  Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax) 83,705,226 79,724,009
I  Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 58,070,394.9 58,070,394.9
III Basic EPS 1.44 1.37
IV Net Asset Value Per Share :

Net Asset Value 794,805,981 776,377,902
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 58,070,394.9 58,070,394.9
NAYV Per Share 13.69 13.37
V  Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share :
Net Operating Cash Flow 213,123,259 63,612,325
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares During the year 58,070,394.9 58,070,394.9
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share : 3.67 1.09
VI Reconciliation of Cash flows from operating activities between direct and indirect method
Net Income before Tax 125,110,486 115,289,587
Add: Depreciation for the period being non-cash expense 1,508,517 905,390
Add: Finance Cost ( Lease Properties) 93,373 11,685
Less: Gain from Sale of Shares & Dividend (12,014,421) (16,680,176)
114,697,955 99,526,486
Changes in Assets
Interest, Dividends & Rent Rerceivables 53,674,467 (7,483,927)
Amount Due from other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business 20,052,238 (16,820,466)
Advance, Deposit pre- payments and receivable 10,026,620 (36,558,031)
Avance & Source Tax Paid (46,926,416) (30,544,709)
Stock of Stationery & Forms (67,700) 29,078
Stmp in Hand (174,101) (450,280)
36,585,108 (91,828,335)
Changes in Liabilities
Balance of Funds & Accounts (9,575,965) 23,136,148
Premium Deposit 26,236,647 8,537,661
Estimated Liabilities In Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated 1,344,000 (1,678 ,347)
Amount Due to other persons or Bodies Carring on Insurance Business 39,145,953 14,289,510
Sundry Creditors 4,689,561 11,629,202
61,840,196 55,914,174
Net Cash generated from Operating activities 213,123,259 63,612,325
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26.0 TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The company in normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the
definition of related party as contained in BAS-24 "Related Party Disclosures" The company opines that terms
of related party transactions do not significantly differ from those that could have been obtained from third
parties. Total transactions of the significant related party at the end of the year 2022 are as follow:

SL. No Name of the Related Parties Nature (,)f Amount (TK.) || Amount (TK.)
Transaction 2022 2021
1 Samorita Hospital Ltd. Insqance 282,900 226,200
Business
2 Panna Textile Spinning Mills Ltd. Insurance - 34,619
Business
. . I
3 |Panna Spinning Mills Ltd, nsutance 18,133 1,152,099
Business
Sandhani Life Insurance |
nsurance
4 |Company Ltd. Y 339,625 493,907
Business
s Shandhani Credit Co-Operative Society Insu.rance 2311 219,000
Ltd. Business
. ) ) Insurance
6 City Us ] - 83,461
ity University Business )
Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. Insurance
7 . 6,369 20,134
Business

27.0 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 29.05.2023 recommended 7% cash & 3% stock dividend for

the shareholders whose name will be appeared in the shareholders register at the record date which is subject to

approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The proposed dividend is not recognized as a liability at

the Statement of Financial Position date in accordance with IAS 10 "Event after the Statement of Financial

Position date".

Except the facts stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the Statement of Financial Position date

which would be required adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statement as note thereto.
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
FORM - "AA"
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2022

Book value 2022 [ Book value 2021

Class of Assets (Tk.) (Tk.) Remarks
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) 4,500,000 4,500,000 | Realizable Value
Investment in shares 54,116,625 36,610,326 | Realizable Value
Fixed Deposit with Banks 880,000,000 700,000,000 | Realizable Value
STD Account with Banks 22,482,569 17,448,482 | Realizable Value
Cash in Hand & Current Account with Banks 1,588,143 1,520,196 | Realizable Value
Interest, Dividend & Rent Receivable 12,294,647 65,969,114 | Realizable Value
Other Assets & Specified below:
Advance, Deposits, Pre-payments & Receivable 277,039,651 262,177,355 | Realizable Value
Fixed Assets 5,310,658 2,764,788 | Written down Value
Stock of Stationary & Forms 418,252 350,552 | Atcost
Stamps in Hand 668,251 494,150 | At cost
Deferred Tax Asset 842,173 222,683 | Book Value
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying-
on insurance business 136,753,732 156,805,970 | Realizable Value

TOTAL : 1,396,014,701 1,248,863,616

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of the finacial statements.

The financial statements were authoriezed for issue by the Board of Directors on 29-05-2023 and signed on its behalf

by:

s

Chairman Director

oy A Ganbtarnan

Director Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

S N, P

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer(CFO) CC

This is the Classified Summary of the Assets referred to in our report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 29 May 2023

A s Ll Ln L I'-{a/'o.r ,@AMZ;

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Abu Sina FCA

Senior Partner

Enrolment No: 619

Firm's Registration No.: 11970 E.P.

DVC: 2305290619AS677095
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2022

As per Insurance Act, 2010, Section 63(2) of the said Act, We certify that:

1. The values of all assets as shown in the Statement of Financial Position and as classified of Form-
AA annexed have been duly reviewed as at 31st December, 2022 & in our belief, the said assets
have been set-forth in the Statements of Financial Position at amount not exceeding their realizable
or market value under the several heading as enumerated in the annexed form.

2. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether directly or indirectly in respect of

Fire, Marine Cargo, Marine Hull, Motor and Miscellaneous insurance business have been fully
debited in the respective Revenue Account as expense.

s et - Aanbtarnnan

Chairman Director Director Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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SOME OF
OUR VALUABLE CLIENTS
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* AVTS
+ BAPLC

- BB
* BEFTN

+ BFIU
* BIA
* BIA
* BIDA

* BIF
+ BSEC

+ BAS

+ BSA

+ BSS

- CG

+ CAMLCO
+ CAR

- CIB

- CDBL

+ CRAB

- CRC
+ CRISL
* CSR

- DP

- DSE

- EPS

- ECRL
- ERM
+ FLs

“ FRC

- FY

- GRI

“ HIAC

LIST OF ACRONYMS

Automatic Vehicle Tracking System
Bangladesh Association of Publicly
Listed Companies

Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer
Network

Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit
Bangladesh Insurance Academy
Bangladesh Insurance Association
Bangladesh Investment Development
Authority

Bangladesh Insurance Forum
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission

Bangladesh Accounting Standard
Bangladesh Standard on Auditing
Bangladesh Secretarial Standard
Corporate Governance

Chief Anti Money Laundering Officer
Capital Adequacy Ratio

Credit Information Bureau

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh
Limited

1Central Rating Committee

Credit Rating Information and Services
Corporate Social Responsibility
Depository Participants

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Earning Per Share

Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Enterprise Risk Management
Financial Institutions

Financial Reporting Council

Financial Year

Global Reporting Initiative

Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
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* 1AIS
- ICP

* IDRA
- IFRS

AT
- ICAB

- ICMAB

- 1ICSB

- IPO
* LCR
* MCR
+ MOU
* MIS
* NBF
* NBR
* NIS

* NRB
* NRC

+ PICL

+ ROA
* ROE
+ ROI

* RJISC

- SCB
- SOP
« SWOT
* VAT

International Association of Insurance
Insurance Core Principles

Insurance Development and Regulatory
International Financial Reporting
Standard

Information Memorandum
Information Technology

Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh

Institute of Cost & Management
Accounts of Bangladesh

Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh

Initial Public Offering

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Minimum Capital Requirement
Memorandum of Understanding
Management Information System
Non-Banking Financial Institutions
National Board of Revenue

National Integrity and Strategy
Non-Resident Bangladeshi
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

Peoples Insurance Company Limited
Present Value

Return on Assets

Return on Equity

Rate of Interest

The Register of Joint Stock Companies
and Firms

Shippers Council of Bangladesh
Standard Operating Procedure
Strength Weakness Opportunity Threat
Value Added Tax



SR TEF BISAR, (OF G ), 98 JRFAMBA, TIF1-3000 |
TG-FIRA: 059)8-08838Y , R-(w&: info@purabiinsurance.org
8RR: Www.purabiinsurance.org
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PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
HEAD OFFICE: SANDHANI LIFE TOWER (2ND FLOOR)
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-100

PROXY FORM

/Wit
o
being shareholder(s) of Purabi General Insurance Company Limited and entitled to vote hereby appoint
MI./MIS./MISS. ..eeiieireerierieeeeeeeeeeee e eaee as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our

behalf at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 03-09-2023 and adjournment
thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereof.

As witness my/our hand this............cccceeveeueenne day of ..o 2023

Signature of Shareholder(s) Signature of Proxy

Folio/BO NO. ...c.coevveiiircriiincictineceennnns Folio/BO No. .....cccveviiirerncninennenn
No. of shares......cccoovvevrnncciiinenccienene

Date .....ovvviiviiiiiiiine

Signature of Witness
(Signature of shareholder(s) must be in accordance with specimen signature with the company)

PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
HEAD OFFICE: SANDHANI LIFE TOWER (2ND FLOOR)
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-100

ATTENDANCE

I hereby record my presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of Purabi General Insurance Company
Limited at digital platform (as per Order no. BSEC's Order No. SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated: 08 July 2020)
on Tuesday, 06 September 2022 at 12:00 Noon.

Name of the Shareholder(s)
(in Block Letter)
No. of Shares

Folio No.
BO ID No. | | | | | |
Name of the Proxy (if any)

IMPORTANT
1. Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete this attendance slip.

2. Signature of Shareholder or Proxy should confirm to the specimen signature recorded with the company.

3. The proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Company's registered office not later than 48 hours
before the time fixed for the 35th AGM
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Purabi General Insurance Company Limited
Head Office: Sandhani Life Tower (2nd Floor), 34 Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000. 55168181-5 PABX
Hotline: 01714-044146, E-mail: info@purabiinsurance.org, Web : www.purabiinsurance.org



